»

Jhe LAWYERS

JOURNAL

MANILA, PHILIPPINES

VOLUME XVII .

DECEMBER 31, 1952

VICENTE J. FRANCISCO

Editor and Publisher

LOPE E. ADRIANO
LEON S. DEL ROSARIO

Assistant Editors

ADELA 0CAMPO

Business Manager

RICARDO J. FRANCISCO
Assistant Business Manager

THE LAWYERS: JOURNAL
is published monthly by
Sen: Vicente J. Francisco,
former delegate to the
Constitutional Couventien,
practising  attorney  an
President of the Francisco
Law School.

SUBSCRIPTION AND AD-
VERTISING RATES:
Sub:cription: $24.00 a year.
Advertising:  Full page—

05.00; Half page —
65.00; One-fourth page —
P45.00

1n this issue

CHRISTMAS MESSAGES:

Chief Justice Ricardo Paras ..
Justice Pompeyo Diaz .. ..
Secretary Oscar Castelo __
Judge Conrado V. Sanchez .. .. .. .. __ __ __
EDITORIAL:
The Pe: and Love of Christmas __ ..
IS A LAWYER BOUND TO SUPPORT AN UNJUST cAUSE?—By A S. Cutler.
New York bar __ __
THE MINIMUM WAGE LAW (Conhnuod f?om !he Novcmbcr quo)
AMERICAN DECISIONS:
Morris Leland, vs. State of Oregon —
tice Clark .. .. . -
ustices Franfurter and Blaeh dluentmg - ae e ae
Brotherhood of Railroad Trainmen, vs. Howard —
Justice Black
Justi
LIPPINE DECISIONS:
Pitargue vs. Sorilla—Justice Labrador __
Sta. Mesa Slipways, et al, vs. CIR and Tadina—Justice Monte ayor -
Talaroc vs. Uy — Justice Tuason .. .. _
Justices Pablo and Padilla, concurring
Judge. Montesa, et al, vs. Manil
le:mlnn vl. Bll(axaHu

People vs. ROmlllnt‘ — Jumce Padilla _. ..

Adm, Case No. 126—in re: Atty. Rovero—Cl 0' Juthu Farls
ion for Probate of of deceased Da. Leona Smglon—
Bautista Angelo

DECISIONS OF DIRECTOR OF PATENTS
No. 2, Series of 1952 __ __ __
PERTINENT PATENT RULES AND REGULATIONS IN U S AND P l
DECISION ON MONTANO BAIL PLEA .. __ . .. .. .. ..o oo .
REPUBLIO ACTS:
0. 739, reconstitution in the Bureau of Mines of lost or destroyed
mining record:
No. 740, amendin
No. 743, prote
of unpatet mining claims
No. 746, amen the Mining Aet e e
uthorizing the Gue; Amnesty Commission to hear
tions in certain decided cases .. .. .. .. __ .. __ .. .. _
BOOK NEVIEW
al Law (Revised Penal Code), Vicente J. Francisco

One-eight page—#35.00; One-sixteenth page —

$25.00. Entered as second class mail matter at the Post

Office.

EDITORIAL AND BUSINESS OFFICE: 1192 Taft Avenue,

Manila, Tel. 5-43-55

NUMBER 12




OUR
READERS
ALL FRIENDS
AND EVERYBODY WE
EXTEND THE SEASON'S
GREETINGS  AND ALL BEST

wmIK—~&

FOR
A MERRY
CHRISTMAS

TODAY

Is your insunnce adequate?

Compliments of

ENCAL PRESS
&
PHOTO  ENGRAVING

PRINTERS
+ BOOKBINDERS
» PUBLISHERS
* PHOTO ENGRAVERS

842 Kanuun Tel.
Manlla 2.94.52

Many people fail to realize that

- a Fire Policy only a few years old
can be completely out-of-date
because of increase of values.

Call on us TODAY
We'll help YOU!

BOXNDS
All Kinds All Kinds
except life

1
ﬁg%ttg&nce afs

Cebu City. Davao City. Cabanatuan City.
Legaspi City, Tarlac, Tarlac, & Vigan, llocos Sur

Dr. Agustin Liboro

ﬁom;?&itg

. Gov. F. Halili
Officers:
President

Vice-President




A na s Christmas mua 4. L Al
s s

from its religiouc significance, Christmas brings a natural feesion as an effective means for promoting peace and contentment
leulmc of joy and generosity. Those who enjoy life in ma among all men, instead of for creating confusion and misunderstanding.
. A _prosperous and happy nation cannot thrive on i

the-apitit!of the occhision to guw -
even a little to their less fortunate fellow men. The Christian world Merry Christmas and Happy New Year to all.
is thus made to oxpor nce a sense of general goodwill.

(Sgd.) RICARDO PARAS
7. 'I‘ho gmhn of the Bénch and the -Bas'may- well divert their al- Chief- Justice
Supreme Court

ho' gave “Himself because He loved us.'“He
worthless gold, who gives from a sense of duty.
To all_r

s rothing buf-

ers of the Lawyon Journal and,

this way we should celebrate Christmas, in
ing. for what we. have, :giving of ourselves, rnot

.ondw-ll to all 'mon.
a-spirit of thanksgi

from a sense. of obligation, but in -imitation of Him whose day it Court of Appeils’
. v

.?a

on, through the pages of the Law-
yers Journol, my warmest and sincerest greetings of the season. Per-
haps ‘more than to any other group of people, the spirit oF Christmas I,
daresay conveys a truer meaning and purpose to the members of the

anion that.
It is like- .
have been. .
e ardor of wish you all a Mmy Christmas and-a Happy..New: Year.
of charity L

(Sgd) OSGAR CASTELO
182 9e300N._* Secretary; of . Justice

The:publication .of the Lewyers.Journal fs. coupled: wit  paslic. ‘The year is about to.end. “Heavier tasks forithq
lnumt. S \ are. ahead, Let the Season g . to. the editors
- Jeyrnal and ‘to” those wh( unulfiohly 'va n{uﬁema
energy-- :nd have for the’ igation thereof, the
z to the,
find adequate com-

pretative of the In_w. Thg tre:
food for_thought for those wl

profeasions, hdve evinced. a. ‘Senator Vicente. .r.' n ides the Lawyers
denca. - Journal, commands the respect and thefaith both of #é-bench-and the
bar,
To ue of the bench the Lawyers Journal has been, as. tdday- it ie, H
. a_guidepost pointing to us the course to pursue the diverse legal “To-Senator | i dcthe’ nalithe future is a ch

matters brought to the courts for resolution. Time and: again céurts lenge.” We thope for..their succe “r

of justice wcre benefited by publications in the Lawyers Journal on

Irteresting points of law. There is no gai ying the fact that court (Sgd.) CONRAPO V. SANCHEZ
i there are, and which have miadé re-..." Acting Executive Judge

ference to citations from the Lawyers Journal. . Court of First Instance of Manila
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"The Peace and Love of Christmas

And thus, again, Christmas.

The chill of the December “air is over the land, the shu:t
day is dull and damp, and at dawn it is sometimes cold enough
to see your breath. The rice harvest is being gathered, amd in the
far-off villages, the peasants are still simple enough to celebrate
the. event with songs and dances which: the city folk have- long
fergotten. From Aparric to Jolo the bright clathes to be wo:n
at midnight mass are being sewn by the women; the men are
busy making the colored lanterns that will hang from the windows
or around the big belen in the town plaza. The air is redolent
of chestnuts roasted over charcoal and of the sharp reek of acety-
lene lamps that light up the fruit stands in the church patio. The
new shipyard in. Bataan will soon build and service big ships, and
a jute factory is busily turning out thousands of jute bags that
were formerly brought in and paid for in scarce dollars. There is
much to be thankful for on Christmas, 1952.

And yet,—

The rich land is not everywhere fruitful, many farms will
yield no harvest this' year. The Head of the State, surveying
the Bicol penninsula by air, noted the devastation. caused by
two typhoons coming one after the other and decided not to col-
lect taxes from the Bicolanos this year. In Central Luzon, great
tracts of fertile land lie abandoned to cogon, for one cannot raise
crops. where there is no peace and order. In Manila the stores
announce extension of their office hours and the Blue Sunday
Law is suspended so that the people can go to the stores to buy
their Christmas presents. The crowds that throng the streets
look briefly: into: the glass: windows and pass. on, searching for
something that can be purchased with the Mini Monthly
‘Wage. In the streets. at night, small bands of hopeful boys trv
to make music: witln their piping voices, a home-made bamboo
flute and a pair of incongruous castanets, but the people remain
deaf to their Christmas carols or their mambos, and the windows
remain closed. Down in Jolo a band of outlaws which the Army,
with:its planes and:tanks and flame throwers and specially: trained
police: dogs: could not capture;. finally surrenders and drives a
hard: bargain: i

the-prison' gate: Perhaps there will be peace in Jolo this Christmas.

Far away from: the Philippines, everywhere: in. the world,
there is “not peace, but a sword.” The newly elected American
President: has just: finished: a tour of the European battle front

amd! bravely: admits that he has: no: easy solution to the pro--

blem. In the middle East, not far from the hills where the shep-
herds first saw the Star of Betlehem, a conflagration whose
brigh may outshine that star, th every day.

where in the watery wastes of the Pacific Ocean, on a God for-

. Convicted by a court of law: for: “rebellion, with.
multiple: murders”, the band is pardoned before: they even enter

sakem coral reef, the radioactive debris left by the explosion of
the first hydrogen bomb lies. strewn on the beach; marking the
graves of the animal and vegetable life that it has extermimated,
And in the United States, the highest court of the land affirmed
the death sentence on a man and his wife, convicted of disclosing
the secrets of the atomic bomb to another country.

“Glory to God in the highest, and on earth peace to-men of
good will.” .

Almost two thousand years later, peace is farther anyway
thran. ever; and men of goed: will are outdoing each other trying to
build the bigger bomb, the faster plane, the more lethal weapen
with. which to wipe out man: from the face of the earth: Will
this be the last Christmas in this world?

It will be, at that precise moment that man uses the hydroge.n
bomb (or an{ other nuclear fusion bomb) against his neighbor in
order to settle a dispute.

It will be, as long as men look on their neighbors as enemies,
not as brothers.

It will be as long as they believe that might makes right, and
that the end justifies the means.

This may indeed be the last Christmas, if we forget the
meaning of the First Christras.  For men who do not have faith
in man will altimately mrake mankind extinct, and' men who do
not believe-in the miracle of love and faith cannot have any idta
of the worth of human life. There is no defense against an ato-
mic bomb, not even another atomic bomb, and those who live by
the sword shall die by the sword. Nineteen centuries is a long
time, long- enouglh to prove the immutability of certain truths. But
man’s memory is short and his understanding pathetically simple.

And so, on Christmas day, on Triangle Hill and Sniper
Ridge, men will greet each other with bullet and' bayomet. In
many a farm in Pampanga, and Nueva Ecija, the doors: and:
windows will be closed and barred on Christmas Eve. Along
Escolta. and Plaza Santa Cruz the neon signs will turm night iuo
day, lighting up the sky for miles around, eyes, even the caves-
of T and the barong-barong along the esteros: Amd
any day now; Malacaman will put up_a Christmas party: for the
poor, and the First Lady of the land will distribute her gifts- with
a gracious smile. The big companies will give their faithiful em-
ployees a month’s bonus, and the Social Welfare Administration
will send out its field workers to look for the Ten or Hundr:d
Neediest Cases. Coe

Thus, again, Christmas.

oocfecfeofocefofofid
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Is a Lawyer Bound to Support an Unjust Cause?

by A. S. CUTLER* |

The layman'’s question which has most tormented the law-
yer over the years is: “How can you honestly stand up and de-
fend .a man you know to be guilty?”

Or, as to civil cases: *“How can you defend a case when
vou know you client is wrong and really owes the money sought?”

At the outset we must remember that in a democratic country
even the worst offender is entitled to a legal difender. If a per-
son accused of crime cannot afford a lawyer, the court will assign
“one to defend him without cost.

Many lawyers however, believe the right to defend means the
duty to employ any means, including the presentation of testimony
the lawyer knows to be false. |
Should the Lawyer Blindly Reflect His Client ?

Such an attorney argues the lawyer has no right to judge k'>
client to be guilty or to appraise a civil action by deciding ais
client is in the wrong. Such a lawyer argues that before one knows
a person to be guilty in a criminal matter or wrong in a civil
action there must be a judgment of the court to that effect.
Jud are ious] in when applied to conflicting
evidence. . :

In support of ‘this position, advocates enjoy reciting the fol-
lowing colloquy attributed to Samuel Johnson by his famous bio-
grépher, James Boswell: -

BOSWELL:  But what do you think of supporting a cause
you know to be bad?
JOHNSON:  Sir, you do not know it to be good or bad till

the judge determines it. You are to state facts clearly; so
that your thinking, or what you call knowing, a cause to be
bad must be from reasoning, must be from supposing your
arguments to bé weak and inconclusive. But Sir, that is not
enough. An argument which does not covince yourself mav
convince the judge to whom you urge it; and if it does con-
vince him, why then, sir, you are wrong and he is right. Tt
is his business to judge; and you are not to be confident in
your own opinién that a cause is bad, but to say all you can
for your client, and then hear the judge’s opinion.

BOSWELL: Why, no, Sir.,Everybody knows you are paid
you have no warmth, and appearing to be clearly of one opi-
nion when you are in reality of another opinion, does not
such. dissimuldtion impair one’s honesty? Is there not some
danger that a lawyer may put on the same mask in commo2
life in the intercourse with his friends?

JOHNSON:  But. Sir, does not affecting a warmth when
for affecting warmth for your client, and it is therefore pro-
perly no dissimulation: the moment you come from the Bar
you resume your usual behaviour. Sir, a man will no more
carry the artifice of the Bar into the i of

cutor of his client, and the underworld, in their characteris-
tically graphic manner, indeed call their lawyers the mouth-
piece. It is well to remember that an advocate should never
become a litigant, as it were, and must never inject his own
thoughts and opinions into a case.

It is asked:

Hew can a lawyer, or any person for'that matte-,
know whether a person is guilty before his guilt is establish-
ed? “To be guilty” under our concepts of due process
means to be so adjudged after a trial by a jury or couit as
due process in the particular case may reauire. A person
charged with crime might be completely deprived of counsel.
For all the lawyers in the community might believe him guilty
and wash their hands of him. *

Again: X

How does such prejudgment of guilt differ from .the
lynch mob, which is equally so convinced of guilt that it con-
siders a trial an idle ceremony? True, to be strung up by
the lynch mob without a trial may be somewhat more em-
barragsing to the victim than to submit to a trial without
counsel, but, if defense counsel plays the important role which
lawyers like to think he does, a person charged with crime
is indeed in an unhappy position if he has to rely on his own
knowledge of the law -and wits to counter an experienced
prosecutor bent on conviction and whose ‘success is measured
by his percentage of convictions. '

Another lawyer contends:

On undertaking a client’s cause, he must wipe out the
villainy of the defendant with all the resources at his com-
mand. Are not the facts that are unfavorable to his client
to be left for the prosecution?

If the lawyer may see the better way and approve (not
to foster claims that are wrong) the circumstances that com-
pel him, especially in criminal cases, to follow the lesser. Thus
the lawyer lives with the maxim: “Video meliora proboque
deleriora sequor”. :

Such an attitude we submit entirely overlooks the bifurcated
robes of a lawyer. The duty is not simply one which he owes
his client. .Just as important is the duty which the lawyer awes
the court and society.

Great as is his loyalty to the client, even greater is his sa-
cied obligation as an officer of the court. He cannot ethically,
and should not by preference, present to the court assertions he
knows to be false.

The Canons of Professional Ethics of the American Bar
Assscciation are clear, succinct and unambiguous: h

scciety, than a man who is paid for tumbling upon his hands

will continue to.tumble on his hands when he should walk

upon his feet.

It is argued that what a lawyer 'says is not the expression of
his own mind and opinion, but rather that of his client. A law-
yer has no right to state his own thoughts. He can only say what
his’client would have said for himself had he possessed the proper
skill to represent himself.” Since a client is devmed innocent until
proved guilty, a lawyer’s knowledge that his client is guilty does
rot make him so.

As one attorney put it:

The lawyer is indeed only the mcuthpiece and prolo-
* The author is a member of the New York Bar (New York City); this
plece is taken from the American Bar Assn. Journal, Aprl 1952.—
The Editors.
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The office of attorney does not permit, much less does
it demand of him for any client, violation of law or anv
manner of fraud or chicane. He must obey his own con-
science and not that of his client.

The lawyer must decline to conduct a civil cause or t0
make a defense when convinced that it is intended merely to
harass or to injure the opposite party or to work oppression or
wrong.

His appearance in court should be deemed equivalent
to an assertion on his honor that in his opinion his client’s
case is one proper for judicial determination.

The American Bar Association recommends this oath of
2dmission:

I will not counsel or maintain any suit or proceeding

619



Is A Lawyer Bound To Support An Unjust Cause?

which ¢hall appear to me to be unjust, nor any defense ex-

cept such as I believe to be honestly debatable ypider ;hc .

law of the land;

1 will employ for the purpose of maintaining the causes
confided to me such means only as are consistent with truth
and honor, and will never seek to mislead the judge or jury
by any artifice or false statement of fact or law.

It is only when a lawyer really believes his client is inno-
cent that he should undertake to defend him. All our demo-
cratic safeguards are thrown about a person acc of a crime
so that no innocent man  may | suffer Gmlty defendlms. thouzh
they are entitled to be ly and . hop , should
not be ‘entitled to the pi of false
statements by coungel.

It is too gllbly said a lawyer should not judge his own client
and that the court’s province would thus be invaded. In more
‘than 90 per cent of all ctiminal cases a lawyer knows when his
client is guilty or not guity. The facts usually stand out with
glaring and startling simplicity.

If a lawyer knows his client to be guilty, ‘it is his’ duty in
“such case to set out the extenuating facts and plead for mercy
‘in which the lawyer sincerely believes. In the inf ent .numl
of cases where there is doubt of the client’s guilt and the lawyer
sincerely believes his client is innocent, he of course should plead
‘his client’s cause to the best of his ability. "

In civil cases, the area of doubt is undoubtedly considerably
greater. At a 8!: , only one-third the cases presented to a
lawyer are pure black or pure white. In only one-third of the
-cases does the lawyer indubitably know his client is wrong or right.
In the other two-thirds gray-is the predominant color. It is *he
duty of the advocate to appraise the client’s cause in his favor,
after giving due consideration. to_the facts on the other side. In
such a case, it #s of course the duty of the advocate to present
’hu cllent s case fo the best of his ability. nl

‘Where the lawyer is convinced, after studying the law and
the facts, that his client cannot succeed, his duty is to obtain
the best settlement he can, fairly and expeditiously.

and i

Every hour of the day, the lawyer is a persuader. His suc-
cess must be measured by the ability he possesses to make other
see Situations in the same light that he does.

That does not mean, however, that the lawyer should fool
himself: He should not be such a partisan that he blinks at the
true facts and views the situation through. the rose-colored glasses
of hopefulness, partisanship, or his own self-interest.

A lawyer should worship- truth and fact. He should un-
hesitatingly cast out the evil spirits of specious reasoning, of doubt-
ful claims, of incredible or improbable premises.

Truly, the best persuader is one who has first really persuad-
ed himself after a careful analysis of the facts that he is on the
right side. Some assert that lawyers must be actors. That is only
partially true. An actor can portray abysmal grief or ecstatic
happiness. without having any such corresponding feeling in_his
own heart. A young actor can well portray the tragedy of King
Lear, though his face is unwringled and unmarred after has make-
up is removed

good actress can portray the anguish of 'a doting mother
over llu: death of a child, even though the actress herself is »
mere girl whose only relationship with children has been with ter
own sisters and brothers.

The good lawyer cannot make such auick changes as th2
actor.

The true lawyer can only be persuasive when he honestiv
believes he is right. Then the able advocate is invincible. His

620
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persuasiveness is so powerful that it can pierce through rock and
%h Indeed, it is so0.strong that it can change the mind of a
ge who has already decided to find to the contrary.

Ofttimes a lawyer has argued against his better judgment,
has allowed himself to be persuaded against himself. Sometimes
too, he has won.. Yet, no maiter how great the man, the true
lawyer cannot dmemble If he has: no confidence in his own
facts and in the truth and righteousness of his client’s cause, then
nc matter how he tries and how good an actor he may be,
his auditors will perceive that he himself does not reallv believe
what he utters. That way lies disaner

In this search for the i of the truth, o the
lawyer should not hypnotize himeelf. Merely because his cllent
retains him for a fee, the lawyer should not permit himself- to be
overpersuaded.

It has often been suspecied that the more gold with w‘h:ch
you cross the palm of the fortune-te]ling gypsy, the better might be
the fortune she would predict.

It hardly need be said that lawyers, however, should be above
the i itinerant and nomadic status of . Their power to look
the facts in the eye should not be affected or weakened merelv
by the size of the fee involved. w

It is to be noted that in this discussion, the lawyer always acts
with sincerity and honesty. His partisan position predisposes him
to believe in his client’s cause. He is not insincere, enough, how- ..
ever, to tender facts that he knows to be false or take a position
in which he does not believe sincerelv.

A lawyer who signs his name to a set of papers, should in
effect vouch for the honesty and fairness of his client’s cause.
Otherwise strike and blackmail suits based upon improper mo-
tives would clutter up the court calendars to such an exent that
honest and fair causes would be seriously delayed in trial.

It is as much the lawyer’s duty to brush off and refuse to o -
ticipate in cases that are mouldy and can-only add destructive
fungus growth to the tree of justice, as it is to refuse to assist 1
the subornation of perjury. A lawyer should strive to do his kit
towards pruning and keeping alive the indispensable flower of
justice as the gardener tends and nurtures his plants.

All lawyers know everyone is entitled to the best defense ho
can muster. This does not mean every lawyer must take everv
case, including those in which he has no belief in his client’s coa-
tention.. For instance, a well known oubhc figure, very acnve at
the Bar, refuses to rep t alleged b or
rapists. Should he be censured because of such prejudices?

There are thcusapds of others at the Bar who could have re-
piesented defendants accused of those three crimes. when indes1
they were innocent.

The matter of duty and personal preference is not to be co1
fused. A lawyer has the right to represent in civil courts the hus-
band or wife accused of adultery. He does not have to do so
:lx:lmelée sincerely believes that his client is innocent of the offense

arg

Of course, when a lawyer is assigned by the court, he must
fulfill his obllgttlon to the court. Thu does mot include, “how-
ever, p ,,faluor prop Nor doealt)ushfy
dissimulation and maneenly, even where the lawyer is consummat-
irg a court order to act in defendant’s behalf.

Rather it is the duty of such-an advocate to present all
the facts and If he can show the prose-
cution is mistaken and his client is mnocent. that is his duty, If

he knows his client to be guilty, thei'it is his duty merely to ore-
(Continued on page 676)

December 31, 1952



The Minimum Wage Law

(C

(REPUBLIC ACT No. 602)
d from the N ber issue)
Congr Espi in the following discussions.

(g) If in a particular industry a Wage Board ppoint
ed by the Secretary of Labor within one year after the
effective date of this Act recommends that a further ex-

“MR. VELOSO (D). All right. What is the reason of
the Comrmttee in fixing at P8 the minimum wage for

tension of time before the application of the full statutory

outside of Manila or its environs?

minimum is justified in such industry to avoid undue hard-
ship to the industry, the board may recommend and the
Secretary may approve an .extension not to exceed six
months and at a minimum wage not less than the rate
provided to take effect on the effective date of this Act.

(h) With respect to piece-work or contract work, on
petition of an interested party, the Secretary of Labor
shall use all available devices of investigation to determiné
whether the work is being li: with

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). The reason is predicated upon
the generally accepted fact that the cost of living in Manila
is higher than the cost of living in the provinces; besides,
in Manila there is a conglomeration of many industries and
ihere is plenty of employment, and, naturally, the indus-
tries are flourishing in Manila; busi in Manila is given
Letter opportunity to flourish.

“MR. VELOSO (D). That is not my question. My
ion is, why does the Committee recommend P3 as the

this Act, and shall issue findings and orders in connection
‘therewith. -

SECTION 3
MINIMUM WAGE

Incorporation of statute.
liable belief of
Reason for minimum wage of P38 outside Manila or environs.
“Manila or its environs”, explained.
Reason for excluding retail and service enterprises regularly em;
oying not more than five empioyees.
L g of retail establisment.
Meaning of service establishment.
Agricultural employer owning twelve hectares or less is not subject
to the Minimum Wage Law.
Domestic servants and tenants are subject to the law.
Minimum wage for crew of vessels of Philippine Registry regularly
calling at Manila.
Allowance for two meals or more.
Reason for the provision fixing the amount allowed for meals.

liabili

Incorporation of statute.

The provisions of this section fixing the minimum
measure of the employer’s liability to pay for services
rendered by an employee must be read into and form a
part of every employment contract to which the section
applies.  Fletcher v. Grinnell Bros., D. C.' Mich. 1946, 64 F.
Supp. 778.

Empl liable notwithstanding belief of non-liability.

The burden on' employer to comply with wage provi-
sions of this section cannot be shifted elsewhere notwith-
tanding that employer believed he was not covered by this
section and was subj d to an ticipated liability and
penalty. Berry v. 34 Iring Place Corporalon, D.C.N.Y.
1943, 52 F. Supp. 875.

Reason for minimum wage of P3 outside Manila or
environs.

The reason for fixing the minimum wage of P3 for
industrial workers outside of Manila or its environs is
explained by the Chairman of the Committee on Labor,
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minimum wage in the provinces when we know very well
that the actual . . .

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). (Interposing.) That is a com,
Tromise.

“MR. VELOSO (D). Wage is only P2. Whereas in
Manila the actual wage is P56 or 6 and you are reecom-
mending a lesser wage than that, or P4? Why is it that
the Committee, when it comes to Manila, recommends ‘a
mmlmum that is less than the actual wage, whereas in the
Ir the r dation is above the actual wage?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). The intention is to cure an
existing evil that exists in the country today. In Manila
we have militant labor organizations; we have practically
almost all the facilities whereby working men can be
protected to the extent some industries are even paying
higher wages than the statutory minimum, and there is
still a strong possibility of giving higher wages than the
prevailing wages in Manla. But in the provinces there is
no such militant spirit; there are no such militant labor
organization; they are still in the process of reaching
that goal, and we want to provide them with the adequate
assistance they need. It is about time that we do so.

“MR. VELOSO (D). Thank you.” Journal of thc House
of Representatives, Session of ‘March 17, 1951 (Debates on
House Bill No. 1732)

“Manila or its environs”,

“MR. LAUREL. In Section 3 of the proposed mea-
sure, it is provided that not less than P3 shall be given as
wages, if the enterprise is located outside of Manila ar its
environs. When we use the word “environs” do we have
any definite geographical area? What are we to under-
stand by the phrase “Manila or its environs”? Are we
to know that by a certain geographical measure? Start-
ing from Plaza Goiti, for instance, how are we to deter-
mine what we mean in this measure when we speak of
“environs” ?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P.). The sense of the Committee,
when we took up that word “environs”, was that it would
cover such municipalities of the province of Rizal that are
adjacent to Manila. If we did not specify that particular
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it was b there were some fears ex-
pressed in the Committee that there may be certain un-
scrupulous employers who, in order to go around the pro-
visions of this measure, will transfer their place of business
tc a region adjacent to those municipalities and to the
City of Manila, and we thought it wise to leave it to the
courts to decide whether such contingency comes within
the definition of “environs”.

“MR. LAUREL. That lS preclsely my point. Are we
to permit an ind t for inst to go
just a foot outside of the confines of Malabon which we
might regard to be an environ of the City of Manila to set
up its establishment there and' then regard that particular
place as an environ of the City of Manila?

“MR. ESPINOSA " (P.). That is precisely the reason
that we placed “environs” instead of making it definitely
municipalities adjacent to the City of Manila. We preferred
environs because we are giving our courts a chance to de-
cide whether such particular cases, such a situation that
you have mentioned, may come within the purview of
environs.

“MR. LAUREL. Would it not be better to define the
term “environ” in order not to permit abuse, in order not
to enable a particular industry or establishment to give
not P4 but P3 to its industrial employees? Would it not
be better for us to determine what that phrase means,
because it seems to me it is vague, instead of giving its
future determine to the agents outside of Congress?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P.). I would appreciate an amend-
ment to clarify that point from the gentleman from Ba-
tangas.” Journal of the House of Representatives, Session of
March 16, 1951. (Debates on House Bill 1732)

¥ ¥ ¥

“MR. VELOSO (D). On page 3, line 17, the words
“Manila or its environs” are used. What does this term
“or its environs” include? That is quite vague.

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). “Manila or its environs” was
intended to mean those municipalities in the province of
Rizal which are adjacent or contiguous to Manila.

“MR. VELOSO (D) San Juan, Rizal, is it included?

“MR ESPINOSA' (P). I am not very certain about the

1 position of the icipalities adjacent to Ma-

nila.

“MR. VELOSO (D). What about Caloocan?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). If it is adjacent to Manila, yes.

“MR. VELOSO (D). What about Olongapo, Zambales,
where the cost of living is very high?

“MR. ESPINOSA (D). What about Cavite, where the
U.S. Navy is making the cost of living high?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). That is not included.” Journal
of the House of Representatives, Session of March 17, 1951
(Debates on House Bill No. 1732).

Reason for excluding retail and service enterprises
regularly employing not more than five employees.

“MR. VELOSO (D). On the same page, line 23, we
find the words “does not regularly employ more than five

“MR. ESPINOSA (P).! The reason of the Committee
in making it five in the City of Manila is that there are
minor yrepair or service establishments capitalized with
only, say PZ20; like the small coffee shops that we see
in some remote sections of the city. In those cases, as
you know this country is so poor that we have so many
small service establishments where people make only a
small nominal amount everyday, such undertakings can-
not survive the statutory minimum wage as provided in
this measure. So it was the sense of the Committee to
exclude such service establishments in order to permit them
to exist.” Journal of the House of Representatives, Session of
March 17, 1951. (Dcbates on House Bill 1732).

Meaning of retail establishment.

“Retail establishment” as used in subsection (a) (2)
of this section means a business mak'ng retail sales. Wall.
ing v. Consumers Co., C. C. A. lll. 1945, 149 F. 2d 626.

A “retail establishment” under this section is one that
sells goods in small quantities for profit and a manufac-
turer engaged primarily in the production of goods does
not come within the terms of the exemption. Collins v.
Kidd Dairy & Ice Co., C. C. A. tex. 1942, 132 F. 2d 79.

Meaning of service establishment.

The term “service establishment” within 'provision
of subsection (a) (2) of this section applies to establish-
ments which sell services instead of goods. New Mexico
Fublic Service Co., v. Engel, C. C. A. N. M 1944, 145 F.
2d 636.

The “service lated by sub-
section (a) (2) of this section creeting exemptlon in favor
of certain operators of retail or service establishments
must, on the principle “noscitur a sociis,” be of the same
sort as the “retail” establishment, that is, one selling
services to and the tion 'should be limited
to those who serve consumers directly. Guess v. Montague,
C.C. A.S.C. 1943, 140 F. 2d 500.

A ‘“service establishment” within provision of this
section means an establishment which has ordinary cha-
racteristics 'of retail establishments except that services
instead of goods are sold, and is an establishment the
principal activity of which is to furnish service to the
consuming public. Fleming v. A. B. Kirschbaum Co., C.
C. A. Pa. 1941, 124 F. 2d 567, affirmed 62 S. Ct. 1116, 316
U.S. 517,86 L. Ed. 1638.

Agricultural employer owning twelve hectares or less
is not subject to the Minimum Wage Law.

“MR. ABORDO. I am not against the bill, but I just
want to be clarified on certain pomts Now, coming to the
provision of Section 3, esp ly 1 ph (b), refer-
ring to employers who operate farm enterprises, do I
get from the gentleman from Iloilo that in order that.the
minimum wage law may be licable that the
must own no less than twelves hectares?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P.). In this particular provision

+ahlich +Q? "

pLoy

employees.” What is the reason of the C in re-
quiring five employees? Why not one only?:
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we exempt from the operation of the statutory minimum
wage employers in agricultural and industrial enterprises
who have only twelve hectares.

“MR. ABORDO. So that, in other words, even if the
owner of an agricultural enterprise or employer thereof
owning twelve hectares is employing during the kaingin
season, for example, or during the planting season, more
than six or seven men, the fact is that they do not fall
under this minimum wage law?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P.). That is right.

“MR. ABORDO. Thank you.” Journal of the House of
Representatives, Session of March 16, 1951. (Debates on House
Bill No. 1732).

Domestic servants and tenants are not covered by the
law.

PREGUNTAS DEL SEN. FRANCISCO

EL SEN. FRANCISCO. Sefior Presidente, para algu-
nas preguntas al ponente.

EL PRESIDENTE. El ponente puede contestar si.le
place.

EL SEN. TORRES.! Con gusto.

EL SEN. FRANCISCO. EI titulo del proyecto dice
asf: “An act, to provide for the establishment of minimum
wages for agricultural and other employees, and for the

t of the pr thereof and for other pur-
poses,” y el Art. 2, sobre definiciones usadas, parrafo (c)
dice: “Employee’ includes any individual employed by an
employer.” ;Podria decirnos ahors si este proyecto incluye
a los domésti a'la servidumbre en una casa privada?

EL SEN. TORRES. Si trabajan en una casa privada,
no estédn incluidos en este proyecto.

EL SEN. FRANCISCO. ;Y que dice Vuestra Sefioria
con respecto a los choferes?

EL SEN. TORRES. Si estos choferes trabajan en em-
rresas industriales y agricolas y se dedican a acavrear
efectos, estdn incluidos en el proyecto.

SEN. FRANCISCO. ;Y si prestan servicio exclusiva-
mente a personas particulares?

EL SEN. TORRES. No estén incluidos.

EL SEN. FRANCISCO. Los jardineros, y cocineros,
sestan’ incluidos ?

EL SEN. TORRES. Si trabajan en casas privadas, no
sirven mas que una familia particular, no estan incluidos.

EL SEN. FRANCISCO. Parece que intencién del pro-
yecto es excluir a los choferes y a los domesticos que no
prestan servicios en las industrias.

EL SEN. TORRES. Asf es.

PREGUNTAS DEL SEN. SUMULONG
EL SEN. SUMULONG. Sefior- Presidente para algu-
ras preguntas al ponente.
. EL PRESIDENTE. El ponente puede contestar, si le
place.
" EL SEN. TORRES. Con gusto.
EL SEN. SUMULONG. Yo quisiéra saber de Vuestra

1 Senator Torres was the Chairman of the Senate Committee on
Labor. Author’s note.
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Sefioria si los aparceros que trabajan en terrenos de ctros
estan incluidos en este proyecto de ley.

EL SEN. TORRES. No, esos aparceros caen bajo las
disposiciones de la Ley de Aparceria.

Senate Journal No. 17, Session of January 5, 1951. (De-
bates on Senate Bill No. 202).

Laborers hired by tenants are subject to the law.

“MR. CUENOO Immedxately after the last word of
the dment of Congr 1 that was car-
ried out, add a new sub-section (c)' “PROVIDED THAT
THIS ACT SHALL NOT APPLY TO TENANCY OR
CROP-SHARING CONTRACTS COVERED BY EXIST-
ING LAW.

“MR. MACAPAGAL. I move to amend the amendment
by deleting the word ‘Provided, That.’

“THE SPEAKER. Is there any objection?

“MR. CONFESOR..Objection, Mr. Speaker.

“MR. MACAPAGAL Does the gentleman from Cebu
accept the d t t?

. “MR. ESPINOSA (P) 'l'he amendment is accepted,
Mr. Speaker.

“MR. CONFESOR. I withdraw my objection.

“MR. CASES. Mr. Speaker, for a clarification. How
would that stand with the vi int of the gentl
from P. inan that the ts are employing laborers?
Granting that there are 3 hectares under cultivation by a
tenant, those 3 hectares cannot be worked by that one
tenant alone so he has to hire laborers according to the gen-
tleman from Pangasinan. In that case, those laborers will
not be covered by any minimum’ wage law?

“MR.: CUENCO. T refer to persons who are working
as tenants; that is, they are compensated with participa-
tion in the products.

“MR. CASES. That is true, but there are big tenants
occupying a big tract of land and these tenants by neces-
sity will have to employ laborers to help.them carry on
the work in the farm. Now, will they be free to employ
laborers, to keep laborers without the benefit of this
law? .
“MR. CUENCO. The Committee of which I am a hum-
kle member is not called upon to answer for the gentle-
raan from Pangasinan.

“MR. CASES. No; but here is a very good question
because even if a tenant can employ a laborer, is he exempt-
ed from the provisions of-this bill?

“MR. CUENCO. The word “tenancy’ and ‘crop shar-
ing contract’ are words that have legal acceptance in this
country.

“MR. CASES. I know but a tenant can also be ‘an
employer if he occupies a big tract of land, like a sugar-
cane planter.

“For example, I get ten hectares of land on the basis
of the 30:70. I give the owner of the land 80% and I
keep the 70%. But in order to work on these 10 hectares,
I have to hire laborers, even 20 or 30" laborers. Now, will
these laborers be beyond the protectxon of thls law, if
your amendment is mserted"

" “MR. CUENCO. In my humbl the ion
will be thls How will the employee be compensated? will
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it be through the partici in the products of the land
or not? If he has participation, then he is a tenant.

“MR. CASES. If he has a share in the crop or product
of the land, he is a tenant. But he may be compelled to
émploy - additional labor in order to work on the land he
has leased from the landlord.

“MR. CUENCO. If those workers hired by the tenant
do not have participation in the crop but are compensated
with a daily’ wage, then they should be considered as agri-
cultural workers, and therefore, they are covered by this
Act. .-

“MR.:CASES. Therefore, the amendment of the gen-
tleman from Cebu is not necessary, if that is the explanaf
tion given to it.

“MR.- CUENCO. It is necessary

“MR. CASES. I do not see any connection there.

“MR. CUENCO. It is necessary because the word

“tenanicy” or ‘contracto de arrendamiento’ are provided for in
different. laws.

“MR. CASES. It is unnecessary because that is nl-
ready provided.in the ‘tenancy law”.

“MR. CUENCO. Well, that is a question of mterpre-
tation, and at least my humble self will not presume to
give the definition of tenancy.

“MR. CASES. Now, why is it that this law proposes
1o cover something that has already been covered by the
Tenancy Law which we have passed long time ago?

“MR. CUENCO. Yes, because with this amendment
of :the gentleman from Tarlac and the gentleman from
Iloilo and my humble self, the farm workers under. tenan-
cy basis will be excluded. from this Minimum Wage Law.

“MR -CASES. No,.it is already covered by previous
lews;- this is only sppplementary.

MR. -CUENCO. I will give the floor to the gentleman
from Tarlac:

“MR ROY. I do nol: think there will
i t with pect to the rights of tenants in
the crop-sharing- systém if wage shares will be included
in.this-provision here to clarify doubts as to the rights of
the tenants to the fruits of his toil when entering into a
parthership with the landlord. Now, if a tenant employs
laborers, naturally he falls under. this provision of the pro-
posed amendment. We have to include this amendment
because there is that relation between, tenant and land-
lord. With respect to the laborer receiving wages, be-
cause he receives his wages in the form of share of the
crop, from the definition .of wage here and remuneration,
it--can be. expressed in money and it will be considered
as wages under the provision of this law. So, there is
really. doubt. whether.the share of the tenants may be
considered as wages.  Hence .the necessity of including
them in here; anyway, there is no harm in puttmg that
here,

be any

s CASES The share of the tenant is a remu.
i hbozr and the meamng of the word wage
x remuneratlon ‘of ‘his. labor.
“MR.. ROY. . Right.-- . -
“MR. CASES And the gentleman - from . Tarlac is
the: author of : the: Tenancy Law . which provxded for. 70-30
crop sharing.-:-
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‘“MR. ROY. Yes, are you going to include that un-
der the provision of this law now?

“MR. CASES. No more.

“MR. ROY. Precisely, that is the purpose of this
2mendment.

“MR. CASES. Do you think this ]aw nullifies the
t law or ) it?

“MR. ROY. This supplements the tenancy law with
respect to those laborers employed by tenants who are
lazy to work on their own farm, so they hire laborers to
work. This amendment will clarify the doubt, because it
clearly states that such laborers fall under the provxslons
of this law.

“MR. CASES. So any laborer employed by a- tenant
is covered by this Act?

“MR. ROY. Yes; that’s right.

“THE SPEAKER. Is there any objection on the part
of the House? (Aner a pause) The Chair does not hear
any. The dment.-to the d t is approved.”
Journal of the House of Representatives, Session of ‘March:17,
1951. (Debates on House Bill No. 1732).

Minimum wage for. crew of vessels of Philippine Reéi;-
try regularly calling at Manila.

“MR. CUENCO. I have another amendment. " This
is in connection with another section of the Macapagal
amendment. I move that after the last word of the Ma-

dment, the foll g proviso be- inserted, a
new sub-section (d) “PROVIDED, FURTHER, THAT
THE CREW OF VESSELS OF PHILIPPINE REGISTRY
CALLING REGULARLY AT MANILA SHALL BE SUB-
JECT TO THE MINIMUM WAGE FOR NON-AGRICUL-
TURAL WORKERS IN MANILA AS PROVIDED FOR
IN THIS ACT”

“MR. ESPINOSA. (P.) I accept the amendment

“MR. MACAPAGAL. A d to. the
Delete the words: “Provided, further, That.’

“MR. CUENCO. Accepted.

“THE -SPEAKER. Is there any objection to thé

dment to the dment on the part of the House?
(Aﬂq a pause.) The Chair does not hear.any. Approved.

“MI ALO. Please restate the amendment.

“MR. CUENCO. That was already approved. Just
insert this sub-section ‘d). THE CREW OF VESSELS
OF PHILIPPINE REGISTRY CALLING REGULARLY
AT MANILA SHALL BE -SUBJECT TO THE MINIMUM
WAGE FOR NON-AGRICULTURAL WORKERS IN MA-
NILA AS PROVIDED FOR IN THIS ACT”

“MR. CONFESOR Mr Speaker, I reglster my ob-
jection to the pr ted by the
from Cebu. The d of the 1 from Cebu
is a reproduction of the last sentence that has been amend-
ed already by the amendment which has -been presented
by the 1 from P: And I cannot see any
justification for p that d t again, un-
less the gentleman from Cebu wants to present a motion
for the r ion of the ented by
the, from P " That partm:lat .amend-
ment that the gentleman from Cebu has presented;-as-1
have sard i§ a reprodiction ‘of the part of the bl]l that
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has been substituted by the dn that has heen
presented and approved by the House. That has been
amended already; that has been taken out from the bill
by virtue of the dment presented by the 1
from Pampanga. What is the purpose of the gentleman
from Cebu in presenting the amendment?

“MR. CUENCO. Mr. Speaker, I am proposing a new
subsection after the Macapagal amendment which has

pp! The disti d Members of this Cham-
ber are aware that the Macapagal amendment has two
rates of wages: one for agricultural workers and another
for non-agricultural workers. Now, the shipping business
is considered as an industry the laborers of which are
non-agricultural laborers or industrial laborers. The Ma-
capagal -amendment provides a minimum wage of four
pesos for Manila and a minimum wage of three pesos on
the effectivity of this Act, for places outside of Manila.
Phere are vessels of Philippine registry that have as their
home. ports any place outside of Manila. For example,
take the case of the vessel SS. Dom Julio. That vessel has
for its home port the port of Hoilo, but that vessel calls
regularly at Manila. It is but just for the crew of this
veasel that they be given the rate-of wage for industrial
warkers for Manila, that is, four pesos.

“MR. CONFESOR. Do. I understand that the crew
of this vessel of Phxllppme registry that calls at Manila
should be given a mi wage for agri 1 workers
outside.of Manila or in Manila?

“MB. CUENCO. My amendment is that these crew
of vessels of Philippine registry that have for their home
ports cutside’ of Manila but ealling regularly at Manila
ba given wages for industrial workers in Manila. In other
words, my amendment impraves the lot of these workers.

“MR. CONFESOR. Does the gentleman mean not
agricultural wages?

“MR. CUENCO. My amendment is to the effect that
these crew should be given a mini wage for industri:
warkers in Manila,

“MR. CONFESOR. Mz. Speaker, I withdvaw my ob-
jection.

“THE SPEAKER The House will now vote again
on the of the gentl from Cebu as
amended. Is there any objection? (Afier a pause.) The
Cheir does not hear any. Approved.” Journal of the House
of Representatives, Session of March 17, 1951. (Debates on
House Bil} No. 1732).

Allowance for two meals. or more.
“MR. CALO. Mr. Speaker, on page 4, Seetion 3, sub-

The Minimum Wage Law

ment that on line 8, delete the word ‘one’ before the word
‘meal’ and add ‘s’ to, the word ‘meal’, so that it would be
‘meals’.  And then on line' 9, between ‘centavos’ and ‘for’,
insert the words ‘per meal’,

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). The Committee accepts the
amendment.

“THE SPEAKER. Is there any. objection? (After a .
pause.) The Chair does not hear any. The amendment
is approved.” Journal of the House of Representatives, Session
o March 17, 1951, (Debates on House Bill No, 1732).

Reason for the provisi
for meals.

“MR. VELOSO (D). Very good. On page 4, we find
that the value of the meal to be furnished by the employer
to the employee is only thirty centavos. Does not the
gentleman think that .that is very small? Why do. we
vot make it fifty centavos, so that the laborer will be
given a better meal by the landowner? I think thirty
centavos is very miserable.

“MR. ESPINOSA (P.)! We placed the ameunt of thirty
centavos as the value of one meal for agrieultural em-
ployees. . .

“MR. VELOSO (D). One egg costs thirty centavos.

“MR. ESPINOSA (P).... and forty centavos for non-
agricutural employees, because we have in mind not only
the existing, actual, current conditions; but also that this
will have some permanent effect. All these prevailing high
prices are’ simply caused by temporary conditions. Before
the war a thirty centavo meal will entitle you to-eat in a
first class restaurant, even in Manila. That is the inten-
tion of your Committee.” Jaurnal of the House of Represen-
tatives, Scsuon of March 17, 1951. (Debates on House Bill:No.
1732).

SEC. 4. Wage i tigats 1t of Wage
Board—(a) The Secretary of Labor shall have the power,
and it shall be his duty upon petition of six or more em-
ployees in any industry, to cause an investigation to be
made of the wages being paid to the employees in: :such
mdustry andv their living: aondmons, to ascertain if any

ber of such employ are iving wages
which are less than sufficient to- maintain them in henlth
efficiency and general well-being. If, after such investi-
gat.ion, the Secretary of Labor is of the: opin! on that any

b ofsuah‘.., are Y ing, such
wages, he shall appoint a Wage-Board to fix a minimum
wage for such industry.

(b) A minimum wage to be estabhshed undet thls
Act shall be as noarly d te as is
to maintain the tandard of living necessary for

n q

fixing the it

section (c), I should: like to find out from the C
whether under this sub-section (c) which is still intact,
there can be allowance for two meals?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). Why not?

“MR. CALO. Supposing the laborer is supplied with
two meals or more?

" “MR. ESPINOSA: (P). Yes.
“MR. CALO: I sheuwld: like to: propose: this amend-
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the health, efficiency, and general well-being of employees.
In the determination of a minimum wage, the Secretary
of Labor and a Wage Board shall, among other MGmt
factors, consider the following:
(1) The cost of living;
(2)-The wages established for work of like or.com:
v ts- or- ar-

bitration awards;
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(8) The wages paid for work of like or -comparable -

.character by employers who voluntarily main-
tain reasonable standard; and

(4) Fair return of the capital invested.

(c) The Secretary of Labor shall make rules and re-
gulations governing the appointment of a Wage Board,
its public hearings and mode of procedure, consonant with
the requirements of due process of law.

(¢) The appointment of Wage Board shall not pre

ployees in any industry. Why do we reqmre slx ancl ‘not
only one?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). The reason is that in- retail
establishments there are only five employees exempted,
or not mcluded in the operat:on of this law. So we have
to require six petiti S, if we t five in
retail establishments, to harmonize ‘or to be in consonance
with that exception, this must at least to be six because
if the ber is less than six that cannot harmonize with

clude the Secretary of Labor from sub

ing new Wage ‘Board for the same industry.

. .(e) The Secretary may appoint a Wage Board for any
industry, whether it is named in section three of this Act
or not.

SECTION 4

WAGE INVESTIGATION:
APPOINTMENT OF WAGE BOARD

Several wage boards may be established.
R«’un for requiring at Iu-i six petitioners.

i wage law i 9 of legislati
Test of a reasonable wage.
“Fair return of the capital invested”, explained.

Purpose of provision providing for adoption of regulations
governing creation of Wage Board.

Several wage boards established.

“MR. CALO. Now, I should like to proceed. -Is it the
sense of this bill to establish several wage boards in cer’
tain localities where there are several industries?

. “MR. ROY. Mr. Speaker, I now yield the floor to the
gentleman from Iloilo.

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). It depends upon the presence

. of various industries in the different regions. It depends
upon the existence of industries which will need the as-
sistance of the wage board for the implementation of the
.provisions of this law.

“MR. CALO. Is it obligatory upon the Department
-of Labor to establish right away a wage board in every
locality ?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). No. The language of the mea-

* sure provides the powers of the-wage board....

“MR. CALO. Upon petition.

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). That is one. And even if there
is nio petition, it has the power to create the wage board
if it finds out that a substantial of s are
‘not receiving adequate wages to maintain thslr efflclency
and general well-being, then it becomes.mandatory to
“to create a wage board?

“MR. CALO. So, it is not mandatory?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P.). No; it is not mandatory, but
it is within its power.” Journal of the House of Representa-
tives, Session of March 17, 1951. (Debates on House Bill No.
1732.)

Reason for requiring at least six petitioners.

“MR. VELOSO -(D). Now, in-Section 4, page 5, line
24, the petition, in order to merit the attention of the De-
partment of Labor should be signed by six ior more em-

power.
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that particular provision wherein we exempt retail es-
tablishments with employees numbering not more than
five.” Journal of the House of Representatives Session of March
17, 1951. (Debates on House Bill No. 1732).

Minimum wage law involving delegation of hgisﬁﬁve
power.

A minimum wage law under which the wage standard
is fixed by an administrative board or commission does not
involve an titutional delegation of legislative power.
But a statute delegating the power to fix minimum wages,
without any standards or limitations, to a part of the
concerns engaged in an industry, and compelling the minor-
ity to submit thereto, is a legislative delegation of power in
its most -obnoxious form. 3/ Am. Jur., Sec. 503, p 1081

Test of a reasonable wage.

It was held that in determining what is fair and
T ble in fixing a mii wage, there is no standard
more appropriate than the normal needs of the average
employee regarded as a human being living in a civilized
community. State. v. Crowe, 130 Ark. 272, 197 SW 4 LRA

19184 567. Ann. Cas. 1918D 460.
“Fair return of the capital invested”, explained.

“MR. VELOSO (D). What is the meaning.of “fair
return of the capital invested?”

“MR. ESPINOSA (P) “Falr return of the capital in-
vested” is a guard to the of
an enterprise. Naturaﬂy, we must admit the premise
that people who invest in industries have in -their minds
the return or profit from their investment.. This.is not. all
exclusive; it is only one of the.factors to be considered
in the deten'nmqtmn because if we do-not put it there; we
might fix the minimum wage in such a way as to disregard
the inherent right of an investor to gain from his. invest-
ment.

“MR. VELOSO (D). What is considered by the Com-
mitee as a fair return of the capital? Is it ten per cent
or twenty per cent, or thirty per cent?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). From what I know théie are
established and recognized practices in the evaluation of
fair return of capital invested.

“MR. VELOSO (D). No, but I should like to have
a categorical answer to this point because, if we do noet
define. that phrase, it will not enlighten the partles con-
cerned. That point is very important here.
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“MR. ESPINOSA (P). Yes, I am aware’ of ‘that.

“MR. VELOSO (D). What is considered by the Com-
mittee as a fair return of capital invested?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). There are many factors in-
volw{ed in determining what is a fair return of the invested
capital. The amount of capital invested, the risk involved
in the industry, whether the business is new or old, and
many other similar matters.

. "B.lR. VE}LOSO (D). How much profit, on percentage
basis, is considered as a fair return of the capital invested ?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). As I said, it depends on the
nature of the business.

“MR. VELOSO
definite percentage?

“MR. ESPINOSA (P). That is what I sai 0
these l.ines we have established ti ands?:! A A‘lom_z
governing precisely this particular phrase. There are
decisnpns in our Supreme Court, in our Court of Industrial
Relations, as well as in the United States, which have g
1]Jersuals|ve heﬁ;-eft in the determination of such matter.”
curnal of the House of Representatives, Sessi M
1951." (Debaes on Howse Bill No. 1732 " oreh 17

. Purpose of provision providing for adoption of regu-
lations governing creation of Wage Board. ¢

(D). Can not the gentleman give a

‘:MR. VELOSO (D). Again, in the succeeding letter
(c)., ‘the Secr_etary of Labor shall make rules and regu:
!atlons governing the appointment of a Wage Board and
its mm'ie of procedure.” Why do you put this provision
!lere, since in the preceding section we have already prov.
ided for the constitution of the Wage Board.

. “MR. ESPINOSA (P). But it cannot be denied that
in the composition and actual operation of the Wage Board
there will be matters in which we need to facilitate the
yvork of that body, and the person best qualified to assist
in that is .the Secretary of Labor. The fact that the De.
Egr:mzllit is din an advantageous position to do, makes it|
visable and necessary but ask that De; 3 i
the Wage o mee t Department to assist

“MR. VELOSO (D). I think that refers to the pro-
cedure to be followed in the hearing of cases involving
wages but not in the creation of the board, for the crea.
tion of the Board is already provided here.

“MR. !E:SPINOSA (P). Yes, that is provided here and
the l?,w will have its way.” Journal of the House of Repre-
sentatives, Session of March 17, 1951. (Debates on House Bill
No. 1732).

- SEC. 5. Wage Board; Powers and .duties: Recom-
mendation.—(a) A Wage Board appointed under the pro-
visions of this Act shall be composed of a member rep-
ressntn}g the public who. shall act as chairman of the
Board, "twé représentatives of employees in the industry,
and two representatives of employers in the same industry.
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The representatives of the employees and employers shall
be selected from inati bmitted by employees and

ployers, or organizati thereof, in such industry.
Three members of a Wage Board shall constitute a quorum
and its recommendations shall require a vote of not less
than a majority of all its members. The members of a
Wage Board shall not be entitled to compensations except
to per diems not exceeding seven pesos for each day of
actual attendance and shall be reimk d for all 'y
travelling expenses incurred in the performance of their
duties. The chairman, if a government employee, shall
not be entitled to any per diem.

(b) The Secretary of Labor shall present to a Wage
Board all the evidence and i tion in his p i
relating to the wages in the industry for which the Wage
Board was appointed and all ‘other information which he
deems rel t to the establish t of a mini wage
for such industry and shall cause to be brought before the
Board any witness when he deems material. A Wage Board
may summon other witnesses or call upon the Secretary to
furnish additional information to aid in its deliberations.

(c) Within thirty days of its organization, a Wage
Board shall submit to the Secretary of Labor its recom-
mendations as to a m'nimum wage to be paid by employers
in the industry or for the various branches of the industry
considered.

The Wage Board shall not recommend for any agricul-
tural or non-agricultural industry a minimum wage of less
than the prevailing wage obtaining on the effective date
of this Act, and in no case less than the minimum wage
rates set in section three of this Act. These wages may
include minimum wages varying with localities, if in the
judgment of the Board conditions make such local dif-
ferentiation proper and necessary to effectuate the pur-
pose of this Act and such differentiation does not give an
undue competitive advantage to any locality; and may
include terms and conditions relating to part-time em-
ployment and suitable treatment of other cases or classes
of cases which, because of the nature and character of the
employment, in the judgment of the Board, justify special
treatment, including, in the case of persons employed as
industrial homeworkers, the highest minimum rate which
is economically feasible and which will not result in sub-
stantial curtailment of employment opportunities for such
employees, and which shall not be less than seventy-five
per cent of the minimum wage rates established in three
of this Act. Home industries covered by this Act shall
include apparel, embroidery, other needle trades, shoes,
weaving, basketry and other handicrafts. The Secretary
may add specific home industries to the coverage of this
Act by regulation, when he deems it necessary to further
the purposes of this Act. If the report of the Wage Board
is not submitted within thirty days, the Secretary of La-
bor may appoint a new Wage Board.

(To be continued)
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V.
STATE OF OREGON
SUMMARY OF DECISION

Oregon criminal law provides that “morbid propensity” to
commit a crime is no defense. It also casts upon a defendant
the burden of proving his defense of insanity a reason-
able doubt.” At defendant 's trial for murder i in the first degree,
the court instructed the jury in accordance these statutory
rules, but also charged that the state had the burden of proving
beyond a reasonable doubt every element of the crime, including
premeditation, deliberation, malice, and intent. Defendant’s
conviction was affirmed by the Oregon Supreme Court. He
raised due process objections.

In an opinion by Clark, J., seven members of the United
States Supreme Court held that due process was not violated
either by the state’s casting upon the defendant the burden of
proving insanity “beyr oncl a reasonable doubl or by its chooung

“the right and wrong™ test rather than the “irresistible impul
test of insanity.

Frankfurter and Black JJ., disiented on the ground that
due-process was vnolated by the state’s requiring the d

Decisions

kill in cool blood, coupled with glven in with
the pertinent statute, that the jurors were to consider separately the
issue of legal sanity per se and that on that issue the defendant had
the burden of proving his insanity beyond, a reasonable doubt, are not.
subject to the objection that they might have confused the jury as to
the distinction between the state’s burden of proving premeditation
and -the other elements of the charge on one hand and defendant's
burden of proving insanity on the other.

Law—due p “morbid ity” to  commit
erime.
6. Due process is not violated by a state statute proviling that
a “morbid propensity to commit prohibited acts, existing in the mind
of a person, who is not shown to have been incapable of knowing the
wrongfulness of such acts, forms no defense to a prosecution therefor.”

Law—due p d's

insanity—“right  and
wrong” test.
7. Due process does not require a state to eliminate the “right
and wrong” test of insanity and to adopt the “Irresistible impuise”
teat.

Lrw—due J i ilabili
to defense counsel before trial.

8. A trial court's refusal to require the district attorney to make

prove his insanity “beyond a reasonable doubt.”
HEADNOTES

Law—due p burds

of proof as to accused’ n
sanity.

1. A state statute whlch casts upon a defendant, including one
cl:arged with murder in the first degree, the burden of proving his
defense of insanity “beyond a reasonable doubt” does not violate due
process, Where, under other statutory requirements and the trial court’s
instructions to the jury in accordance therewith, the state has the
burden of proving every element of the crime charged beyond a
reasonable doubt, including, in the case of first degree murder, pre-
meditation, deliberation, malice, and intent.

Law—due p i
many states.

2. The fact that In the administration of criminal justice a
mactice is followed by a large number of states is not conclusive
in a decision as to whether that practice accords with due process,
Lut it is plainly worth considering in determining whether the practice
cffends some principle of Justice so rooted in the traditions and con-
science of the nation as to be ranked as l\lndlll:entnl.

| law—practice adopted by

Law—due p iminal p

3. The criminal procedure of a state does not Vlolule the Four-
teenth Amendment because another method may seem fairer cr wiser
or- give a surer promise of protection to a defendant.

Appeal and Error;

Jjudgment of state court.

4. The judiclal judgment in applylng the due process clause must
move within the limits of accepted notions of justice and is not to
be based upon the idiosyncrasies of merely personal judgment. An
important safeguard against such merely individual judgment is an
alert deference to the judgment of the state court under review.

Law—due pi to

Trial—instructions as to burden of proof—accused’s insanity.

5. Instructions charging the jury at a trial In a state court for
n.ourder in the first dégree that the state has the burden of proof of
gullt, and of all the necessary elements of gullt and that the defendant
skould be found not guilty if the jury found his mental condition to
be so diseased that he could formulate no plan, design, or Intent to
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of crime to his counsel before trial
is not contrary to due process, where the confession was produced in
ccurt flve days hefore defendant rested his case, and, in addi:ion, the
trial judge offered further time both for defense counsel and expert
‘witnesses to study the confession; and this is particularly so where
ro assignment of error was made on that score in defendant’s motion
for a new trial.

POINTS FROM SEPARATE OPINION

ituti \Law—due 0! 's burden of proof in

criminal case.
9. The s duty to a s gullt beyond
doubt is a of due process In the proeedural

cﬂnten( of the term. [Per an.kfurter and Black,. JJ.]

Law—due p i ity of accused.

10. Without violating due process, a state may require that the
cefense of “insanity” be speclally pleaded, or that he on whoso behalf
the claim of insanity is made should have the burden of showing
enough to the and that
a man knows what he Is about and is therefore responsible for what
he does, that the issue be separately tried, or that a standing dis-
interested expert agency advise court and jury. [Per Frankfurter and
B:ack, JJ.]

[No. 176.]
Argued January 29, 1952. Decided June 9, 1952.

prpealby“"fromal"' of the S
Court of affirming a conviction of murder in the Circuit
Court of Multnomah County.

Thomas H. Ryan, of Portland, Oregon. argued the cause
for appellant.

J. Raymond Carskadon and Charles Eugene Raymond,
both of Portland, Oregon, argued the cause-for appellec.

Mr. Justice Clark delivered the apinion of the Court.

ﬁpellant was charged with murder in tlu firat dﬂcne- He
plea not guilty and gave notice of his intention to prove mnintgre
Upon tnal in the Circuit Court of Multnomah County, Oregen,
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found guilty by a jury In accordance wnth the )urya dﬁ-
cision not to
sentence of death. The Supreme Coun of Oregon affirmed. I90

Or 598, 227 P2d 785. The case is here on appeal. 28 USC §
1257 (2).

Oregon statutes required appellant to prcve his insanity be-
yond a reasonable doubt and made “a morbid propensity” no
defense.! The principal questions in this appeal are raised. bv
appellant’s contentions that these statute deprive him of his life
and liberty without due process of law as guaranteed by the
Fecurteenth Amendment.

The facts of the. cnme were revealcd by appellant’s con-
fessions, as d by other He killed a fifteen-
year old girl by striking her over the head several times with a
stcel bar and stabbing her with a hunting knife. Upon being
arested five days Iater for the theft of an automoblle. he asked
tc talk with a homicide officer, vol d the mur
and directed the pclice to the scene of the crime, where he pomted
out the location of the body. On the same day, he signed a full
cenfession and, at his own request, made another in his own hand-
writing. After his indictment, counsel were appointed to repre-
scnt him.  They have done so with diligence in carrying his case
through three courts.

One of the Oregon statutes in question provides:

“When the commission of the act charged as a crime is
proven, and the defense sought to be established is the insanity
of tl';e defendant. the same must be proven beyond a reasonable
doubt . . .

Appellant urges !hat _'thls statute in effeci reqmres a de-
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pellant frbmfespomibihty for anyof the pcssible offenses. The
verdict which the- jury fermlned—gmlty of first degree muider
—required the agreement of all twelve jurors; a verdict of not
gmlty by reason of insanity would have requlred the wnr.urrence
of only ten members of the panel.’

It is apparent that th; jury might have fcuncl appellant
1o have been of the’ delibe-
ration required to support g‘ first degree murder verdict or-of the
ivtent necessary to find him guilty of either first-or second, degre:
murder, and yet not-have found him to have been legally msane
Although a plea of insanity was .made, the prosecution: was re-
quired to prove.beyond a.reasonable doubt every element of the
oime charged, including, in the case of first degree murder, pre-
medltatlon, dellberahon. mahce and intent.® The trial court
in jts charge to, the, j jury.?
Moreover. the judge cluectecl the ]ury as follows S

“I instruct you that the evndence adduced during tlns trial
to prove defendant’s insanity shall be considered and weighed-by
you, with all other evidence, whether or not you find defendant
insane, in regard to the ability -of the défendant to premeditate,
form a purpose, to deliberate, act wnlfully, and act maiiciously}
and if you find the defendant lackmg in such ablhty. the ‘défendant
cannot have committed the crime of murdér in the first dexree.

“*“I instruct you that should  you fmcl the defendant’s mental

dition to be so ased to the end that ‘the de.
fendant could formulate no plan, signi, ‘or intent to kill in cool
blood, the defendant has not committed the crime ‘of miirde
the first degree.”®

Theu and other instructions, and the charge as a whole,
make it clear that the burden of proof of guilt, and of all the

endant p insanity to is
Headnot ble doubt el

proving beyond a

of the crime necessary to verdict of guilty, and
that the statute is t] erefore vmhhve of that due process of law
secured by the. Fi To the merit
of this challenge, the statute must be viewed in its relation to
cther relevant Oregon law and in its place in the trial of this case.

In conformi with the state law,? the trial ]udge
irctructed the jury that although appellant was charged
nwrder in the first degree, they might determine that ke had
committed a lesser crime included in that charged. They were
further instructed that his plea of not guilty put in issue every
material and necessary element of the lesser degrees of homicide.
as well as of the offense charged in the indictment. The jury
cculd have returned any of five verdicts:* (1) guilty of murder
in the first degree, if they found beyond a reasonable doubt that
appellant did the killing purposely and with deliberate and pre-
meditated malice; (2) guilty of murder in the second degree,
they found beyond a reasonable doubt that appellant did the
killing purposely and maliciously, but without deliberation and
pnmedltallon, (3) guilty of manslaughter, if they found beyond

ble doubt that 1l the killing witthout malice

or deliberation, but upon a sudden heat of passion caused by a

to make the passion memmble'
(4) not gmlty. lf after a careful of all the

there remained in their minds a reasonable doubt as to the existence

of apy of the necessary elements of ea gree of homicide; and

6) not gunlty by reason of insanity, if they found bevond a

oubt that was insane at the time of the

offense cl\argecl A finding of insanity would have frced ap-

1 Or Comp Laws, 1940, 8§ 26-929, 23-122.

2 1a, § 26-929.

3 1d, §§ 26-947, 26-948.

4 Six possible verdicts were listed in_the instructions, gullty of
murder In the first degree being dlvided into two verdicts: with, and
without, of life as the penalty. Since
the jury in this case did not recommend that punishiment, the death
sentence was automatically invoked under Oregon law. Id, § 23 411.
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of guilt, was placed squarely upon the State.
As the jury was told, this burden. did nct shift, but rested upon
the State throughout the mal just as, accerding to the instructions,
llant was o be i until the jury was con-
vmced beyond ‘a reasonable doubt that he was guilty.” The
jurors were to consider separately the issue of legal sanity per
se—an issue det apart from the crime charged, to be introduc:
by a special plea and decided by a special verdict.” On lhls

‘ssue_appellant had the burden of proof under the statute in
“Guestion here.

5 The agreement of ten s would also have been sufficient for
a verdict of not ghilty, a verdict’ of guilty of second degree niurder,
ol a verdiet- of gullty of manslaughter, R 333-334.

6 1d, §8 23-401, 23-414. 26-933; of State V. Butchek. 121 Or 141,
253 P 367, 254 P 805 (1927).

7 R 321, 323, 324, 330, 331, 352,

8 R 330. Again:

“I Instruct you that to constitute murder in the first demree, it is
necessary that the State prove heyvond a reusonable doubt, and to
your moral certainty, that the defendant’s desizn or plan to lite
was formed and matureq in ool blood and not hastily the
occasion.

“I instruct you that in detem:lnlng whether: or not the defcrdant
acted purposely and with. premeditated and deliberated wmalice. it is
vour duty to take into 's mental and
all factors relating thereto, and that even though you may pot find
him legally insane, if, in fact, his mentality was impaired, that evidence
bears upon these factors, and it is Your duty to consider this evidence
along with all the other evidence In the case.” R 332.

9 R 321, 324.

10 Or Comp Laws, 1940. § 26-846 (requiring notice of purpose to
show insanity as defense); id, § 26-955 (providing for verdict of not
guilty by reason of insanity and consequent commitment to asylum by
Jua, ge) After defining legal insanity, the trial court instructed the

“In this case, evidence has been introduced mlmlng to the mentnl
capacity and condition of the defendant . . . at the time (tha girl)
is alleged to have been. killed, and if you are satisfied beyond a
reasonable doubt that the defendant killed her in.the manner alleged
In the indictment, or within the lesser degrees included therein. then
you are to consider the mental capacity of the defendant at the time
the homicide is alleged to have been committed.” R 327 (emphasis
supplied). .
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. By this statute, originally enacted in 1864,!!  Ore;
adopted the prevailing doctrine of the time—that, since mg::;
men are sane, a_defen must prove his insanity to avoid
responsibility for his acis, That was the rule announced in 1843
in the leading English decision in M’Naghten’s Case:

. *“[T1he jurors ought to be told in all cases that every man
is to be presumed to be ‘sane, and to’possess a sufficient degree
of reason to .be responsible for his crimes, until the contrary be
proved to their satisfaction; and . . . to establish a defence on the
ground of insanity, it must be clearly proved that, at the time
of the committing of the act, the party accused was laboring
under- such a defect of reason, from disease of -the mind, as not
to know the nature and quality of the act he was doing . . "1

This remains the English view today.!* In most of the
nineteenth-century American cases, also, the defendant was re-
quired to “clearlv” prove insanity,'* and that was probably the
rule followed-in most states in 1895,'S when Davis 'v. United
States was decided. In that case this Court, speaking through
Mr. Justice Harlan, announced the. rule: for fedefal prosecutions
to be that an accused is “entitled to an acquittal of the specific
crime charged if upon all the evidence there is reasonable doubt
whether he was capable in law of committing crime.”!¢ In
reaching that conclusion, the Court observed:

“The views we have expressed are supported by many ad-
judications that are entitled to high. respect. If such were not
the fact, we might have felt obliged to accept the general doctrine
announced in some of the above cases; for it is desirable that there
be uniformity of rule in the administration of the criminal law
i i the funda-

ts whose Ci i
protection of

in ‘g equally
mental principles that are deemed essential for the
life and liberty.”?” -

The decision obviously blishes no i
but only the rule to be followed in federal -courts.
rule is not in question here.

Today, Oregon is the only state that requires the accused,
on a plea of insanity, to establish that defense beyorid a reasonable
doubt. Some twenty states, however, place the burden on the
accused to establish his insanity by a preponderance of the evidence
or some similar measure of persuasion.!®  While there is an evident
distinction between these two rules as to the quantum of proof
required, we see no practical difference of such magnitude as to
be significant in d ining the itutional ion we face
here.  ‘Oregon merely requires a heavier burden of proof. In each
instance, in order to establish insanity as a complete defense to

11 Deady's Gen. Laws Or 1845-1864, Code of Crim Proc, § 204.

12 10 Clark & F 260, 210, 8 Eng Reprint 718 (HL, 1843).

13 Stephen, Digest of the Criminal Law (9th ed, Sturge, 1950), 6;
of Sodeman v. Rex (Eng) [1936) WN 180 (PC); see Woolminiton v.
Director of Public Prosecutions (Eng) [1935] AC 462, 476—HL.

14 Weihofen, Insanity as a Defense in Criminal Law (1933), 151-165.
“Clear proof* was sometimes interpreted #o mean proof bevend a
reasonable doubt. e. g., State v. De Rance, 34 La Ann 186, 44 Am Rep
426. (1882), and sometimes to mean proof by a preponderance of the
evidence, e.g:, Hurst v. State, 40 Tex Crim 378 378, 383, 50 SW 719 (1899).

16 Se Wharton, Criminal Evidence (Sth ed 1884) §§ 336-340.

16 160 US 469, 484, 40 L ed 499, 504, 16 S Ct 353 (1895); see Hotema

1 doetri

As such, the

the charges preferred, the accused must prove that insanity.

e fact that a practice is followed by a large

Headnote 2 number of states is not conclusive in a decision

as to whether that practice accords with due pro-

cess, but it is plainly worth considering in determining whether

the practice “offends some principle: of justice so rooted in the

traditions and conscience of our people as to be ranked as funda-

mental.”  Snyder v. Massachusetts, 291 US 97, 105, 78 L. ed
674, 677, 54 S Ct 330, 90 ALR 575 (1934).

Nor is this a case in which it is sought to enforce against
the states a right which we have held to be secured to defendants
in federal courts by the Bill of Rights. In Davis v. United
States (US) supra, we adopted a rule of procedure for the
federal courts which is contrary to that of Oregon. But “[i]ts
procedure does not run foul of the Fourteenth Amendment be-

cause another method may seem to our thinking
Headnote 3  to be fairer or wiser or to give a surer nyomise of
protection to the prisoner at the bar.” Svnder v.
Massachusetts, supra (291 US at 105, 78 L ed 677, 54 S Ct
330, 90 ALR 575). “The judicial judgment in
Headnote 4 applying the Due Process Clause must move
_ within the limits of accepted notions of justice and
is not to be based upon the idiosyncrasies of a merely personal
judgment . . . An important safeguard against such merely indivi-
dual judgment is an alert deference to the judgment of the
state court under review.” Mr.” Justice Frankfurter, concurring
in Malinski v. New York, 324 US 401, 417, 89 L ed 1029,
1039, 65 S Ct 781 (1945). We are therefore reluctant to inter-
fere with Oregon’s determination of its policy with respect to
the burden of proof on the issue of sanity since we cannot say
that policy violates g 1 pted of basic standard:
of justice.

Nothing said in Tot v. United States, 319 US 463, 87 L
ed 1519, 63 S Ct 1241 (1943), suggests a different conclusion,
That decision struck down a specific presumption created by
congressional enactment. This Court found that the fact thus
required to be presumed had no rational connection with the fact
which, when proven, set the presumption in operation, and that
the statute resulted in a presumption of guilt based only upon
proof of a fact neither criminal in itself nor an element of the
crime charged. We have seen that, here, Oregon required the
prosecutor to prove beyond a reasonable doubt every element of
the offense charged. Only on the issue of insanity was an abso-
lute bar to the charge was the burden placed upon appellant. In
all English-speaking courts, the accused is obliged to introduce
proof if he would overcome the presumption of sanity.!?

It is ded that the i may have

the jury as to the distinction between the State’s burden of
proving premeditation and the other elements of

Headnote 5 the charge and appellant’s burden of proving in-
insanity. We.think the charge to the jury was

as clear as i ions to juries ordinarily are or bly can
be, and, with respect to the State’s burden of proof upon all
the elements of the crime, the charge was particularly emphatic.
Juries have for cent::ries made_the !)asic decisions een guilt

£ cad

v United States, 186 US 413, 46 L ed 1225, 22 S Ct 896 (1902);
v. United States, 227 US 540, 67 L ed 631, 33 S Ct 355 (1913).
17 Id, 160 US at 488, 40 L ed 506, 16 S Ct 353.
18 Weihofen lists twelve states as requiring proof by a prepon-

an an ponsibility and legal in-
senity upon the basis of the facts, as revealed by all the evidence,
a.nd.(he law, as explained by instructions detailing the legal dis-

derance of the evidence, four as requiring proof “to the of
the jury,” two which combine these formulae, one where by statute the
defense must be “clearly proved to the rea of the

t and weight of the burden of proof, the

jury,” one where it has been held that the jury must “believe” the
defendant insane, and one where the quantum of proof has not been
stated by the court of last resort, but which appears to follow the
preponderance rule. Welhofen, Insanity as a Defense in Criminal Law
(1933), 148-151, 172-200. Twenty-two states, including Oregon, are
mentioned as holding that the aceused has the burden of proving in-
sanity, at least by a ot the evid in 9 Wigl
Fvidence (5d ed 1940 and Supp 1961) § 2501.

19 Weihofen, Insanity as a Defense in Criminal Law (1933), 161;
9 Wigmore, Evidence (3d ed 1940) § 2601.
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teffect of presumptions, the meaning of intent, etc. We think that
to cond the operation of this system here would be to condemn
the operation of this system here would be to condemn the system
generally. We are not prepared to do so.

Much we have said applies also to appellant’s contention

that due process is violated by the Oregon statute prmjlc!mg
that a “morbid propensity to commit prohit

Headnote 6 acts, existing in the mind of a person, who is not

h shown to have been incapable of knowng the
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wmn%fulness of such acts, forms no defense to a prosecution there-
for.”® That statute amounts to no more than a legisla-
tive adoption of the “right and wrong” test of legal insanity in
pref to the “irresistible impulse” test.?! Knowledge of
right and wrong is the ive test of crimin: ponsibility in a
majority of American jurisdictions.?? The science of psychiatry

American Decisions

doubt that such a statute would go beyond the freedom of the
States, under the Due Process Clause of the Fourteenth Amend-
ment, to fashion their own penal codes and their own procedures
for enforcing them? Why is that so? Because from the time
that Ltl\e law which we have jnl\erited has emerged from dark

has made tremendous trides since that test was laid down in
M’Naghten’s Case,® but the progress of science has not reached
a point where its learning would compel us to
Headnote 7 require the states to eliminate the right and wrong
test from their criminal law. M choice

and barbaric times, the of justice which has dominated
our criminal law has refused to put an accused at the hazard
of punishment if he fails-to remove every reasonable doubt of his
innocence in the minds of jurors. It is the duty of the Govern-

ment to esablish his guilt beyond a reasonable
Head:

of a test of legal sanity involves not only scientific knowledge but
questions of basic policy as to the extent to which that know-
ledgeshould determine criminal responsibility.>> This whole pra-
blem has evoked wide disagreement among those who have stu-
died it. In these circumstances it is clear that adoption of the
irresistible impulse test is not “implicit in the concept of ordered
liberty.”?6.

Appellant also contends that the trial court’s refusal
1o require the district attorney to make one of appellant’s con-
fessions available to his counsel before trial was contrary to due
process. We think there is no sub: in thi t. This

I 9 doubt. This notion—basic in our law and rightly

one of the a free society—is a require-
ment and a safeguard of due process of law in the historic, pro-
cedural content of ““due process.” ingly there can be no
doubt, I repeat, that a State cannmot cast upon an accused
the duty of blishing beyond a ble doubt that his was
not the act which caused the death of another.

But a )} tra Iting in a homicide does not
constitute murder. Even though a person be the immediate oz-
casion of another’s death, he is not a deodand to be forfeited
like a thing in the medieval law. Behind a muscular contraction

is

conclusion is buttressed by the absence of any
Headnote 8 assignment of error on this ground in appellant’s

motion for a new trial. Compare Avery v. Ala-
bama, 308 US 444, 452, 84 L ed 377, 382, 60 S Ct 321
(1940). While it may be the better practice for the prose-
cution thus to exhibit a confession, failure to do so in this case
in no way denied appellant a fair trial. The record shows that
the confession was produced in court five days before appellant
rested his case. There was ample time both for counsel and
expert witnesses to study the confession. In addition the trial
judge offered further time for that purpose but it was refi

ere is no indication in the record that appellant was preju-

diced by the inability of his counsel to acauire earlier access to the
confession. :

Affrmed.

Mr. Justice Frankfurter, joined by Mr. Justice Black, d's-
senting.

However much conditions may have improved since 1905,
William H. [later Mr. Chief Justice] Taft expressed his disturb-
ing iction “that the administration of the criminal law in all
the States of the Union (there may be one or two exceptions)
is a disgrace to our civilization” (Taft, “The Administration cf,
Criminal Law,” 15 Yale L] 1, 11), no informed person can be
other than unhappy about the serious defects of present-day
American criminal justice. It is not unthinkable that failure to
bring the guilty to book for a heinous crime which deeply stirs
popular sentiment may lead the legislature of a State, in one
of those emotional storms which on occasion sweep cver our
people, to enact that thereafter an indictment for murder, fol-
lowing attempted rape, should be presumptive proof of guil: and
cast upon the defendant the burden of proving beyond a reason-
able doubt that he did not do the killing. Can there be any

20 Or Comp Laws. 1940 § 23-122.

21 State v. Garver, 190 Or 291, 225 P2d 771 (1950); State v. Wallace,
170 Or 60, 131 P24 222 (1942); State v. Hassing, 60 Or 81, 118 P 195
(1911).

22 Weihofen, Insanity as a Defense in Criminal Law (1933), 15,
64-68, 109-147.

23 10 Clark & F 200, 8 Eng Reprint 718 (ML, 1943). .

24 Compare Fisher v. United States, 328 US 463, 475, 476, 90 L ed
1382, 1389, 1390, 66 S Ct 1318, 166 ALR 1176 (1946).

25 See Holloway v. United States, 80 App DC 3, 148 F2d 665 (1945):
Glueck, Mental Disorder & the Criminal Law (1925); Hall, Mental
Disease and Criminal Responsibility, 45 Col L Rev 677 (1945): Keedy,
Insanity and Criminal Responsibility, 30 Harv L Rev 535, 724 (1917).

26 Palko v. Connecticut, 302 US 319, 325, 82 L ed 288, 202, 58 S Ct
149 (1937). -
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lting in another’s death there must be culpability to turn homi-
cfcle into murder.

The tests by which such culpability may be determined
are varying and conflicting. One does not have to echo the
scepticism uttered by Brian, C. J., in the fifteenth century, that
“the devil himself knoweth not the mind of men” to appreciate
hcw vast a dark still lopes man’s und di man’s
mind, Sanity and insanity are concepts of incertitude. They
are given varying and conflicting content at the same time and
from time to time by specialists in the field. Naturally there has
always been conflict b e psychological views absorbed
by law and. the cont y views of stud of mental health
at-a particular time. At this stage of scientific knowledge it would
be indefensible to impose upon the States, through the due process
of law which they must accord before depriving a person of life
or liberty, one test rather than another for determining crirainal
culpability, and thereby to displace a State’s own choice of such
a test, no matter how backward it may be in the light of the
best scientific canons. Inevitably, the legal tests for determining
the mental state on which criminal culpability is to be based are
in strong conflict in our forty-eight States. But when a
State has chosen its theory for testing culpability, it is a depriva-
tion of life without due process to send a man to his doom if he-
cannot prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the physical events
of homicide did not constitute murder because under the State’s
theory he was incapable of acting culpably.

gy

This does not preclude States from utilizing common sense
regarding mental irresponsibility for acts resulting in_homicide—
from taking for granted that most men are sane and responsible
for their acts. 'ﬁnt a man's-act is not his, because he is devoid
of that mental state which begets culpability, is so exceptional
a situation that the law has a right to devise an exceptional
proced garding it. Accordingly, States may provide various

ways for dealing with this exceptional situation
Headnote 10 by requiring, for instance, that the defense of ““in-

sanity” be specially pleaded, or that he on whose
behalf the claim of insanity is made should have the burden
of showing enough to the p and p
that normally a man knows what he is about and is therefore
responsible for what he does, or that the issue be separately tried,
or that a standing disinterested expert agency advise court and
jury, or that these and other devices be used in combination. The
laws of the forty-eight States present thg greatest diversity in re-
lieving the prosecution from' proving affirmatively that a man is
sane in the way it must prove affirmatively that the defendant
is the man who pulled the trigger or struck the blow. Such legis-
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Iauon makes no lnmad upon the basic prmclple that the State
must - prove guilt, not the ‘defendant, in and’ prove it to
the satisfaction of a’ jury beyoné a reasonable doubt.

For some unrecorded -reason, Oregon is the only one of the
forty-eight States that has made ‘inroads .upon that pnnclple by
requiring the accused to prove beyond a reasonable doubt the

absence of one of the for :the of
murder, namely, culpability for his muscular contraction. l..lke
every other State, Oregon presupposes that an insane

cannot be made to pay with his life for a homicide,though for the
public good he may o%' course be put beyond doing further harm,

circumventing such abuses. The multiform legislation prevailing
in_the different States evinces the great variety of the experimen-
tal methods open to them for dealing with the problems raised by
insanity defenses in prosecutions for murder.

To repeat the extreme reluctance with which I find a ¢onsti-
tutional barrier to any legislation is not to mouth a threadbarz
phrase. ially is deference due to the. policy of a Staie
when it deals with local crime, its repression and punishment.
There is a gulf, however narrow, between deference to local lez-
islation and complete disregard of the duty of judicial review
whlcll has fallen 1o tlns Court by virtue of the limits placed by

Unlike every other State, however, Oregon says that the accused
person’ must satisfy a jury beyond a reasonable doubt that, be-
ing incapable of committing murder, he has not committed murder.

Such .has ‘been the law of Oregon since I864 That year
the. Code of Criminal Procedure’ deﬁned murder in_ the conven-
tional way, but it also provi "When the of the act
charged as a crime is proven, and :he defence sought to be estab-
lished is the insanity of the defendant the same must be proven
beyond a reasonable doubt .. ..
pp. 441 et seq, Sectnons 502, 204. The latter section, through
various revisions, is the law of Oregon today and was applied in
the ‘conviction under review.

‘Whatever ive and i diate steps i makes
permissible for aiding the, State in establishing the ultimate issues
in a prosecution for crime, the State cannot be relieved, on a final
skowdown, from proving its’ accusation. To prove the accusation
it must prove each of the. items which in combination constitute
the offense. And it must make such proof beyond a reason-
able doubt. This duty of the State of establishing every fact
of the equation which adds up to a crime, .and of establishing
it to the satisfaction of a jury beyond ‘a reasonable doub is the
decisive difference bejween criminal culpability and civil liability.
The only  exception is that very limited class of -cases variously

d as mala prohibita .or public torts or enforcement
of  regulatory medsures. See United States v. Datterweich, 320
US 277, 88 L ed 48, 64 S Ct 134; Morissette v. United States.
342 US 246, ante, 180, 72 S Ct 240. Mllrdﬂ; is not a mn]um

* Gen Laws Or 1845-1864,

the F upon State action. This duty is
ot to be escaped, wl\atever 1 may think of mvestmg judges with
the power which the of that A involves.

BROTHERHOOD OF RAILROAD TRAINMEN.

an Unincorporated Asmcialion et al., Petitioners,

SIMON L. HOWARD, Sr. and St. Louis-San Francisco
Railway Co.

SUMMARY OF DECISION

To avoid a strike, a rallroacl entered into a collective labor
contract with a union, ly of white
which provided that train ponen should no longer do any work
as brakemen, and the effect of which was to compel the railroad
to abolish the position of “train porters,” therefore occupied by
Negroes doing all the work of brakemen, and to fill their jobs
with white men. The contracting union did not represent por-
ters, who were represented by another union of their own choos-
ing. A Negro train porter who was given notice by the railroad
brought a clau amon in a federal district court for a clecm:
d from d the jobs known as “train
porters” and from hiring white brakemen to replace the Negro
perters.
In an opinion by Black, J., six members of the Court held
that injunctive relief should be gnnted, taking the view that a
who acts by the authonty of the Raii-

Pllohibltum 1:;-‘ a l:ll:blic t:]n o:lrd the I;)b wl: J‘f
o suggest that the leg: ity by whi Oregon lmpomu
the accused the burden of proving beyond reasonable doubt

he had the mind with which to commit murder is a mere dnf-
ference in the measure of proof, is to obliterate the distinction
between civil and criminal law.

It u sug%e:ted that the jury were charged not merely in

this of Oregon law but also in va-

rious general terms, as to the duty of the State to prove every
element of the crime charged beyond a reuonable doubt, in-

.way Labor Act has the duty to refrain from using its statufarv

aining power o as to abolish the jobs of the colored work: er«
even though they are in a sep class for
poses and are, in fact, represented by another union of theu'
own choosing.

Mmron. I wnth the concurrence of Vinson, Ch. J., and
eed, J., on the that no applicable federal
law prohibited racial discrimination by private parties such as
the railroad ancl the union, and that the case involved a dispute
of a carrier as to whether the union was the

cluding in the case of first uegree murder, ' deli-
beration, malice and intent. " Be it so. Tl\e short of d!e mn—
ter is that the Oregon Sup urt d the

the ground that the Oregon statute “cast upon lhe defendant the
burden cf proving the defense of insanity beyond a.reasonable
doubt.”  State v. Leland, 190 Or 598, 638 227 Prd 785.
To suggest, as is suggu!ed by this ‘Court_but not by ths
State court, that, although the jury was compelled to act upon
this requirement, the statute does not offend the Due Process
Clause because the trial judge also indulged in a farrago of gen-
eralties to the jury about “premeditation, deliberation, malice
and intent,” is to exact gifts of subtlety that not even ju

let alone juries, rossess. See International Harvester Co. v
Kentucky, 234 _US 216, 224, 225, 58 L ed 1284, 1288, 34
S Ct 853. 'If the Due Process Clauu ‘has ‘any meaning at all,
lt .does nof permit life to be ‘put to such hazards.

‘To deny this mode -of dealmg with the abuses of - “insanity
please and with unedifying: spectacles of expert testimony, -is mot
to deprive Oregon :of the widest-possible choice of remedies for
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sentative of the train porters, a matter to be resolved by the
l‘}:'texona] Mediation Board, not by the courts. .

HEADNOTES

i /e acting under Railway Labor Act—

duty toward colorod employees in craft or class not represented

by it.

1. The Railway Labor Act imposes on a labor union acting by
authority of the statute as the ex agent of
the duty to refrain from using its bargaining power so as o abolish
the. jobs of colored porters and drive them from the railroads, even
though these porters have for many years been treated by the carriers
and the unlon as a separate class for represemtation purposes and
heve In fact been represented by another union of their own cloosing;
and such duty is violated by the negotiution by such a union of a
ccllective labor contract the effect of which is tb compel a railroad
to abolish "the position of “train portérs” theretofore occupled by
Negroes and to fill thelr jobs with white brakemen.
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pr i ‘Ietiﬁg unde
i ‘d\nylnc" ulﬁ!‘o wbrkon' jblﬁ. :

" 2:"The Raflwhy’ Laner Act prohib f agents It
from uslng their " posltlon and power to destroy’ colored workers® jobs
L ‘order. to benow thepn on white workerl

cohrto-hdoral jurlldlehon—unluwiul use of power gruntod by fodonl
m«uu.
- 3.x-Federal courts. can protect those threatened w an - unla.wrul
use of _power granted ‘by & federal act.

Labor—resort to courts for prouehon ef rights of eoloud rmlronl
employees.

.4 No exlsﬂng remedy rmrt to eourts
tqr Pprotection of. colored ullroul employees agalnst obllt«nuon of
tuelr rights \lnder the Ra.llway IAbor Act by.a bargaining a‘ent aeting
by, the a\lthorlly ot the u:t

Labor—adrinistrative remedies under Railway Labor Act.

5. No adequate administrative remedy against obliteration of the
rights of colored rallroad employees under the Railway Labor Act
TY & bargaining representative acting by the authority of the act can
be afforded by the National Rallway Adjustment or Medlation Board,
where the dlspute Involvés racial discrimination practiced against them
and the validity of ‘a colléctivé bargaining comtract, not Its raeantiig,
and does not hinge on the proper classification of these employees.

Lab ioinabl by bargai
t.hvo authorized by Ra-lway Labor Act—effect .f Norr

6. the * imposed on ‘the injunctive
powers of federal district courts by the Norris-La Guardia Aet, such a
ccurt has jurisdiction and power to issue necessary -injunctive relief
against raclal discrimindtion practiced against colored railroad em-
‘ployees by a bargaining representative acting by the authority of the
Railway Labor Act, even though they belong to a class or craft
represented by anothér union.

Labor—duties of bargaining
Labor Act.
7. Bargaining agents who enjoy the advantages of the Railway
Lebor Act’s provisions must execute their trust without lawless in-
vasions of the right of other workers.

acting under Railway

Labor—amum-on against racial discrimination by bargaining Cons-
Law—due pi den of proof as to accused’s in-

sanity.
8. A rallroad and a union acting as ba by

Atnerican Dbtisioné

indn, ‘of St:-Laotiis,* Migsour,

Samgel L. Howard, Sr.; - o
Eugquc G. Nahler, James E.. Homire;.Cornelius H

Jr., and Alvin J. Baurmm-, all of -St. Louis, Misouri, sublmmd

the. cause for respondent, St. Louis-San Francuco R,
Mr. Jushce Black. dellvered the’

Tlns case raises quuuom concerning the f courts: ta
protect Negrfo rallroacl employea from lons of thelr Jobs unde.

the railroad made with an excllmvel'y
pondent Simon Howard, a Frisco! fi: oyee for nearly
forty years, brought this action on bel\alf of hlmself ancl “othet
colored “employees similarly situated.

In summary the Negr sudi
as Tespondent constituted a group called “train porters a.lzhou h
they -actually performed all the “duties of wlme braken
the Brotherhood of: Railroad Trai
of "bralﬂemen under the- Rallway Labor Act,? hd for years
used its in ‘an- :Negre and
get-their jobs for white men wlw, ainlike colored <!!train porters,”
were or could be members of. the Bro,lmhood on Mnml\ 7 1946.
the Bro.herhood of Rallroad Trai tative
the colored “train porters” and fill their jobs with white men who,
%der the. agreement would dho less work Imt get more pay.
the B, i
action” violated the train porms rights under tl\e Railway L&-
bor Act and under the Labor Act and under the Constitution;
that the agreement was void because against public policy, pre-
judicial to the public inerest, and designed to deprive Negro
trainmen of the right to earn a livelihood because of their, race or
color. The prayers were that the court adjudge and decree that
the contract was void and unenforceable for the reaton stated;
that the Railroad be * enjomecl from discontinuing the jobs known
s Train Porters” and “from hiring white Brakemen to replacé
o displace plaintiff and other Traln Porters as planned in ac-
cordance with said agreement. .

The facts as found by the District Court, affirmed with
emphasis by the Court of Appeals substantially establish the
truth of the 1 These facts showed
that the Negro train porters had for'a great-many years served

ai llewed -

‘the Railroad with loyalty, integrity and efficiency; that “train

porters" do all work of brakemen;? that the Government ad-

the authority of the Rallway Labor Act should be permanently enjoined
from using a' collective labor contract or any other similar bargaining
cholce for ousting colored-train porters from their jobs. In fashioning
115 decree the trial court fs free to"consider what provisions are
necessary to afford these employees full' protection from future dis-
criminatory practices of the union, bearing in'mind, however, that
disputed questions of reclassification of the craft of “train porters” are
committed by the Rallway Labor Act t«fb the National Medlation Board.

[No. 458.]

l952Arg||ed and submitted April 22, 1952. Decided June 9,

On writ of Certiorari to the United States Court of Ap-
peals for the Eighth Circuit to review a judgment reversing, in
part, a judgment of the Umtecl States Dutrlct Court for the
Eastern_ District of Missouri which an y in-

ilroads during World War I had classified them
as bral(ernen and had required that they be paid just like white
byrakemen; that when the railroads went back to their owners;
they redesignated these colored brakemen as “train porters,” “left
their duties untouched,” and forced them to’ acupt wages far
below those of white “brak " who were d mem-
bers; that for more than a quarter of a century the Brotherhood
and other exclusively white rail unions had continually carried
on a program of aggressive hostility to emplovment of Negros
for train, engine and yard service; that the agreement of March
7, 1946, here under allacll provncles that tnm portcrs ‘shall no
longer do any work * ’s duties”;
that while this agreeme.nt d.d not in express “words compel dis-
charge of “train porters,” the economic unsoundness of keeping
them after transfer of their. “brakemen” functions made .com-

1 St Louis-San Francisco Rlllwﬂy Company and its s\lblldl‘l‘)‘
Francisco & Texas Rallway Compa:

junction in a suit brought by Negro porters. against a railroad nd
a labor union and stay dismissal of the cause to afford them an
opportunity to exhaust the administrative remedies of the Rail-
way Labor Act. Affirmed.

Charles R. Judge, of Washington, D. C., and Victor Pack-
December 31, 1952
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t. ny.

2 44 Stat 577, as amended, 48 Stat 1185, 45 USC' 88 151 et seq.

3 In additicn to doing all the work done by ordinary brakemen,
train porters have been required to sweep the coaches and assist
passengers to get on and off the trains. As the Court of Appeals noted,
“These alsl ping “and tasks, however, are
simply minor and incidental, occupying only, as the record shows, ap-
proximately five per cent of a train porter’s timie.” 191 F2d 442, 444.
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plete abohhon of the “train porter” group: inevitable; that fwa
doys after “the Carriers, reluctantly, and as a result of the strike
threats” signed the agreement, they notified tnm porters that
“Under this agreement we will, effecnvc Apnl 1946 dis-
continue all train

the Steele Case *‘discriminations based on race alone are. obvious-
y lrrelevam and invidious. Congress plainly did not underiake
to make such discrimi-

ations.” Steele v. Louisville & N. R. Co. supra
adnote 2 (323 US at 203, 89 L ed 183, 65 S Ct 226),

porter p
Howard, and others, were personally notlﬁed to turn in their
switch I(eys. lanterns, markers and other brakemen's equipment,
and notices of ‘job vacancies were posted to be bid in by white
brakemen only.

The District Court held that the complaint raised ques-
tions which Congress by the Railway Labor Act had made sub-
ject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the National Mediaton Board
and the National Railroad Adjustment Board. 72 Supp 695.
The Court of Appeals reversed this holding.* It held that the
agreement, as wnmued and acted upon by the Railroad, -was
an of the “train porters”
jobs, and was to this extent lllegal and unenforeeable It ther:-
fore ordered that the Railroad must keep the “train porters’ as
employees; it permitted the Railroad and the Brotherhood to
treat the contract as valid on condition that the railroad would
recognize the colored “train porters” as members of the craft .f

“brakemen” and that the Brotherhood would fairly represent
them as such. 191 F2d 442. We granted certiorari. 342
us 940 ante, 372, 72 S. Ct 551.

‘While different in some respec's, the basic pattern of racial
discrimination in this case is much the same as that we had t>
consider in Steele v. Louisville & N. R. Co. 323 US 192, 89 L
ed 173, 65 S. C: 226. In this case, as was charged in the
Steele Case, a Brotherhood acting as a b ining agent un
the Railway Labor Act has been hostile to Negro employees, has
discriminated against them, and has forced the Railroad to make
a contract which woulcl help Brotherhood members take over the
jobs of the colored “train porters.”

There is difference in the circumsiances of the two cases,
however, which it is contended requires us to deny the judicial
remedy here that was accorded in the Sieele Case. That dif-
ference is this: Steele was admittedly a locomotive fireman al-
though not a member of the Brotherhood of Locomotive Fire-
men and Engmemen which under the Railway Labor Act was
of the entire craft of fice-
men We held tha; the language of the Act imposed a duty on
the craft bargaining representative to exercise the power con-
ferred upon it in behalf of all those for whom it acts, without hos-
tile discrimination against any of them. Failure to exercise this
duty was held to give rise to a cause of action under the Act.
In this case, unlike the Steele Case, the colored employees have
for many years been treated by the carriers and the Brotherhoo:l
as a sep class for purposes and have in fact
been represented by another union of thelr own r.hooung Since
the Brotherhood has discriminated against “train porters” instead
of minority members of its own ‘“craft,” it is argued that the

Brotherhood owed no duty at all to refrain from

Headnole | using its statutory bargaining power so as to abo-

lish the jobs of the colored porters and drive them

from the railroads. We think this argument is unsound and that

;he opinion in th:oiteele Case points to a breach of statutory duty
y

As previously noted, these train porters are threatened with
loss of their jobs because they are not white and for no other
reason. The job they did hold under its old name would be abo-
lished by the agreemen:; their color alone would disqualify them
for the old job under its new name. The end result of these
transactions is not in doub:; for precisely the same reasons as in

4 One part of the District Court's order was affirmed, The Court
of Appeals held that the District Court had properly enjoined the
Raflroad from abolishing the position of “train porters” under the
notices glven, on the ground that these notices were insufficient to meet
the requirements of § 2, Seventh, and § 6 of the Rallway Labor Act.
The view we tuke makes it unnecessary for us to consider this question.
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Headnou 3 and cases tl\ere cited. CE. Shelley v. Ktenlrer.

334 US 7, 92 L ed 1161, 68" S Ct 836,
ALRth“' h'l;he Fedel;:lﬂr Act thus nrol';blts bar;au:img azenu
it authorizes from using pontlon an power to destroy co-
lored workers’ jobs in order to. them on white workers.
And courts can protect those -hreatened by such an unlawful use
of power granted by a federal act.

Here, a3 in the Steele Case, colored workers must look to a
judicial remedy to prevent the sacrifice or obliteration of their
righ's under the Act. For no adequate administrative remedy

can be afforded by the National Railway Adjust-
Feadnotc 4 meny or Mediation Board. The ‘claims here can-
Headnote 5

not “be lved by i of a b
ing agreement so as to glve jurisdiction to to the

Adjustment Board under cur holding in Slocum v. Dela-
ware. L. & W. R. Co. 339 US 239, 94 L ed 795, 70 S Ct 577.
his dispute, involves the validity of “he contract, not its meaning

Nor does the dispute hinge.on the proper craft classification of
the poriers so as to call for settlement by the ‘National Media-
tion Board under our holding in Swits nion of N. A. v.
National Mediation Board, 320 US 297, 88 L ed 61, 64 S Ct

95.  For the contenuon here wih which we is that the
racial di is .tier cooted em-
ployees are classified as “train porters,” “brakemen,” or some-

r conclusion is that the District Court has juris-
diction and power to issue necessary injunctive or-
Headnote 6 ders no withstanding the provisions of the Norris-
LaGuardia Act.’ We need add nothing to what
was said about the inapplicability of that Act in the
Steele Case and in Graham v. Brotherhood of Loc.
Firemen & Enginemen, 338 US 232, 239, 240, 94 L ed 22, 29,
70 S Ct 14.
Bargaining_agents who enjoy the advantages of the’ Rail-
way Labor Ac:’s provisions must execute their trust without law-
less invasions of the right of other workers. We
Headnote 7 agree with the Court ¢f Appeals that the District
Court had jurisdiction to protect these workers
from the racial discrimination practi against them. On de-
mand, the Distric Court should permanently enjoin tlhe
Railroad and the Brotherhood from use of the contract
or any other similar discriminatory bargaining device to oust the
train porters from their jobs. In fashioning jts decree the Dis-
trict Court is lef: free to consider what provisions are necessacy
to aford these employees full protection from future ina-
tory practices of the Brotherhood. However, in drawing its de-
cree, :he District Court must bear in mind that
Headnote 8 di tions of reclasification of the craft of
“train por'/ers are committed by tlne Rallway
Labor Act to the National Mediation Board.
Union of N. A. National Mediation Board (US) supra.

The judgment of the Court of Appeals reversing that of
the Disirict Court is affirmed, and the cause is remanded to the
Di.st!ict Court for further proceedings in accordance with this
opinion.

thing else.

I: is so ordered.

Mr. Justice Minton, with whom The Chief Justice and Mr.
Justice Reed join, dissenting.

The right of the B ¢ railroad ploy
existed before the Railway Labor Act was passed. The Act sim-
ply protects the employees when tlns ngl\t of representatwn is
exercised. If a labor i by a maj

5 47 Stat 70, 20 USC §§ 101 et seq.

herhood
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of the employees in a craft or class as bargaini reprmnww'
for that craft or class and is so. recogni: a;f! that
labor organizaiion has a duty to represent in_good falth all wor-
kers of the craft. . Steele v Loulxvnlj_e & N. R. Co. 323 US 192,
202,.89 L ed 173 5 5.-C

complamgm was a Iocomo.we ﬁreman, his_duties were wholly,
those, of .2 fireman. e Brotherhood in. that. case ‘représented
the * ﬁremens craft,” 'bu: would not admit S!ule as a member
because he was a Negro.. / the lecal representative of his
craft of firemen, the Brotherhood made-a contract with the cai-
rier that discriminated against him because of his race. This
Court held the contract mvaln:L It would have been the same
if the Broth d had d d against him on some otl-ner
giound, unrelated to race. It was the Brotherhood's duty “to
act on behalf of all the emp]oyees which, by virtue of the sta-
tute, it undertakes to represent.” Steele, supra (323 US at 199,
89 L ed 181, 65 S Ct 226). '

“In the instant case the Brotherhood has never purported o
represent the ‘irain porters. The train porters have never re-
quested that the -Brotherhood represent them. Classification of
the job of “train por:er” was establishd more than forty years
ago and has never been disputed. At that time, the principal
duties of the train porters were cleaning the cars,-assisting the pas-
sengers, and helping to load and unload baggage; only a small

art of the duties were those of brakemen, who were required to
Eave higher educatlonal quahﬁcaﬁom As early as 1921, the
tiain porters ing unit through which
they have con'muously I:argamecl with the carrier here involved;
they now have an existing contract with this carrier. A‘lhoug!l
the carriers gradually imposed ‘upon the train porters more of the
duties of brakemen until today most of their duties are these of
brakemen, they have never been classified as brakemen.

The majority does not say that the train porters are braks
men and therefore the Brotherhocod must represent ';hemL fanlv.

Ct 226. In the Steele Case, the
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B.L.E. v. Missouri-Kansas-Texas R. Co. 320 US 323,
33‘\-336 88 L et‘] 76, 83, 64 S Ct 146" The majority avouds
the dispute in terms but embraces it in fact by saying it is pass-
ing on the validity of the contract. If this is true, it i done at
the instance of persons for whom the Brotherhood was not con-
tracting. and was under no duty’to contract. The ‘train por-
ters had a duly elected bargammg representanve, wh«:h fac: ope-
rated ‘to, exclude the B craft.
‘S/eele. supra_ (323 US at 200, 89 L ed 181, 65330 Ct 226):

R. Co. chefatlon. RED US 515,
540 81 Led 789 799 57 Ct 592.

" The majority reaches out to invalidate. the con'ract, not
because the train porters are brakemen enitled to fair represen-
tation by the Brotherhood, but because .thev are Negros who
were dlscmmnated against by tlle carrier at the behes: of the
B do not ‘hat pnvate parties such s
the carrier and the B may not on
ground ‘of race. Neither .a state governmen: nor the Federal
Government may nor the FederalGovernment may do so, but !
know of no applicable federal law. which says. tha: private par-
ties may not. That is the whole problem underlying the pro-
posed federal Fair Employment Practices Code. Of. course,
this Court by sheer power can say this case is Steele, or even lay
dewn a. code of fair employment practices. But sheer power is
not a substitute for Iegallt}' l do not have to agree with the

here tion the legality of today’s

herhood

decision.

I think there was a dispute here be.ween employees of the
corrier as io whether the Brolhexlwod was the representative of
of the train porters, and that this is a matter to be resolved by
the National Mediation Board, not the couits. I would remand
this case to :he District Court to be dismissed as nonjustificiable.

* “Nor does § 2, Second make justiclable whnt otherwise "is not.
I* provides that ‘All disputes between a carrier or carriers and its or

as was held in Steele. Whether they belong to the B
is not determinative of the latter’s duties of if 't

their Pl shall be and, if possible, decided, with all
in between and

represents the craf: of brakemen and if the train porters are

rakemen. Steele was not a member of the Brotherhood of Lo-

ccmolive Firemen and Enginemen and could not be because of

he same reason that the train porters cannot belong to

the Brotherhood of Trainmen. But Steele was a fireman, while
the train porters are not brakemen.

The Brotherhood stoutly opposes th: contention . that i: is
the representative of the train porters. For the Court so fo hold
woulcl be to fly in the face of the statute (45 USC § 152 Ninth).
and the holding of this Court in General Committes of Adjust-

30 to confer, respectively, by the carrler or carrlers and by
the employees, thereof interested in the dispute’ As we have already
pointed out, & 2, Ninth, after providing for a certification by the Me-
diatfon Board of the particular craft or class representative, states
that “the carrfer shall treat with the representative so certified as the
representative of the craft or class for the purposes of this Aet.

“Tt is clear from the legislative history of § 2, Ninth that it was
designed not only to help free the unions from the fnfluence, cvercion
and control of the carriers but also to resolve a wide range of jutisdic-
tional disputes between unions or between groups of employees. H.R.
Rep. No. 1944, supra, p. 2; Rep. No. 1065, 73a Cong. 2d Sess., p. 3.
However wide may be the range of jurisdictional disputes emibrag
within § 2, Ninth, Congress did not select the ‘courts to resolve them.”

WHEN CROSS-EXAMINATION WENT TOO FAR

THIS STORY occurred at Fort (5olllns, Colorado, perhaps 25 years
ago, and at least the principal participants have passed to another
Jurisdiction.

We were defending a very prominent citizen charged with sta-
tutory rape. The District Attorney was assisted by a very able law-
yer whom we may know as R. Immediately after the arrest, the girl in
the case had been taken to Denver, where she had been kept in a
Catholic Home until the trial.

In the course of -her she stated
that a detective had come to, her in the Home disguised as a priest and
had offered her $500.00 to change her story. This testimony came

just before closing in the evening. During the night we succeeded ‘in

inducing the priest in charge of the Home, with a couple of nuns.
to be presented in the court the next day. Having kept them out of
sight, we put the girl back on the stand and asked her If she ¢ould
identify the detective if she saw him. Upon her saying “yes,” we had
the priest step out and sald that was the man

‘The prosecution closing its case shortly after, we put the priest
on the stand. He was a brilllant man. Upon direct examination, he

said that ‘as priest he had charge of this Home, and that no other -

man could possibly. have communicated- with the- girl. He said that
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he did talk with her fully about the case. She told ‘her story and
insisted that it was true. He, of course, denied any bribe or anything
of the sort.

Of course, cross-examination for the purpose of emphasizing the
girl's affirmance of her story under the clrcunistances was somethln).
like this:

First, hé was asked as to the detalls of her story which were
repeated by counsel from her testimony. He said she had told him
that story. “Did you advice her of the serlousness of making chang:s
like this against this detendant"’ “I did sir.” “Did you call atten-
tion to the prominent ‘position of-this defendant in the communlity
as a particular reason why no false charge should be made against
him?* I aid, sh~.” All of thls in great detall, as may be ima-
gined. “How long did you talk with her?” “Perhaps an hour, sir.”
“And In spite of all of your insistence upon the gravity of her charges.
and the sin and punishment, both In' this world and the next, for false
teslllnony‘ she still irsisted she was telling the truth, did she?” “She
did, sir.” Certainly an ideal place to stop. But one more fatal question;
“Now, Father, plcase tell this jury, sir, how this ypung lady Impressed
you" “She impressed me, sir, as wise beyond her-years, a lar and
a common prostitute’ Of course, the defendant won the case.—
GEORGE CLAMMER, in DOCKET, Vol. 4 No. 36, p: 3964.
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1

Andres Pitargue, plaintiff-appellee, vs.
Leandro Sorilla, defendant-appellant, G.
R. L-4302, September 17, 1952, Labra-
dor, J.

1. POSSESSORY- ACTION:; FORCIBLE
ENTRY AND DETAINER; RECOVE-
RY OF POSSESSION OF REAL PRO-
PERTY.— Under the Civil Code,
either in the old, which was in force
in this country before thé American
occupation, or in the new, we have
a possessory action; the aim and pur-
pose of which is the recovery of the
hysical p ion of real propertv,
irrespective of the question as to who
has the title thereto.

2. PUBLIC LANDS: COURTS: JURIS-
DICTION OF COURTS OVER POS-
SESSORY ACTIONS.— The vesting
of the Lands Department with au-
thority to administer, dispose, and
alienate public lands must not be
understood as depriving the other
branches of the Government of the
exercise of their ive functi

as a fact, of ‘physical possession, not
a legal possession. The title or right
to possession is never in issue in an
action of forcible entry; as a matter
fact, evidence hereof is_ expressly
banned, except to prove the nature

of the possession.
5. PUBLIC LANDS: COURTS; FORCI-
BLE ENTRY AND UNLAWFUL
DETAINER; JURISDICTION OF

COURTS OVER FORCIBLE ENTRY -

AND UNLAWFUL DETAINER NOT
AN INTERFERENCE WITH ALIEN-
ATION OF PUBLIC LANDS— The
ant of power and duty to the
ds Department to alienate and
dispose of public lands does not di-
vest the courts of their duty or power
to take cognizance of actions insti-
tuted by settlers or occupants or ap-
plicants against to protect
their respective possessions and occu-
pations, more especially the actions
of trespass, forcible entry and unlaw-
ful detainer, and the exercise of such
jurisdiction is no interf with
.18 0o

or powers thereon. such as the au-
thority to stop disorders and quell
breaches of the peace by the polics,
and the authoritv on the part of the
courts to take' jurisdiction over pos-
sessory actions arising therefrom ne.
involving, directly or indirectly, aliea-
ation and disposition.

3. ID:; ID.; PREJUDICIAL INTER-
FERENCE: DISPOSITION OR ALIE-
NATION OF PUBLIC LANDS.-The
d ination of the ive rights
of rival claimants to public lands is

different from the determination « f

who has the actual physical posses-

sion or occupation wil
protecting the same and preventing
disorder and breaches of the peace.

A judgment of ‘the court ordering

re:ititution of the possession of a par-

cel

been deprived thereof by
another through the use of force or
in any other illegal manner, can nev-
er be “prejudicial interference” with
the disposition or alienation of public
lands.

4. FORCIBLE ENTRY AND UNLAW-
FUL DETAINER; NATURE OF AC-
TION OF FORCIBLE ENTRY.—The
action of forcible entry is a summaiy
and expeditious remedy whereby onz
in peaceful and quiet possession may
recover the possession of which he
has been deprived by a stronger hand,
by violence or terror- its ultimate ob-
ject being to prevent breach of thz
peace and criminal disorder. The ba-

a view to.

land to the actual occupan;, '

the ali i and con-
trol of public lands.

6. ID; ID; ID.; RIGHTS OF APPLI-
CANT FOR BRUBLIC LANDS PRO-
TECTED BY POSSESSORY ACTION
OF FORCIBLE ENTRY.- Even pend-
ing the investigation of, and resolu-
tion on, an application for a public
lands by a bona fide occupant, by
the priority of his application ard
record of his entry, he acquires =
right to the possession of the public
land he applied for against any other
public land applicant, which -right
may protected by the possessory
action of forcible entry or by any
other suitable remedy that our rules
provide.

7. JUDGMENT: FORCIBLE ENTRY AND
UNLAWFUL DETAINER; USURPA-
TION OF REAL PROPERTY; EF-
FECT OF JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL
CASE UPON CIVIL ACTION.— The
dismissal of criminal action for usur-
pation of real property is not a bar
to the filing of an action of forcible
entry, for not only are the parties in
the criminal action and in the action
for forcible entry not identical, but
the causes of action involved are also
- different.

Vicente Fontanosa for appellant.
Martin A. Galit, for appellee.
DECISION
LABRADOR, J.:

On July 30, 1941, plaintiff-appelles
led a-miscell sales application for

a parcel of land known as Cadastral
Lot No. 2777 situated at Mlang, Ki-
dapawan, Cotabato, and paid a depo-
sit of P5.00 therefor (Exhibit F). The
Bureau of Lands acknowledged receipt
of his apolication on November 22, I‘)fl
(Exhibit E), and informed that it had
been referred to the district land office
of Cotabato, Cotabato. Upon receipt of
this acknowledgement he started the
construction of a small house on the lot,
but the same was not finished because
of the outbreak of the war. In 1946
he had another house constructed on
the lot, which he used both as a clinic
(he is a dentist) and as a residence. He
introduced other imp on the
land "and these, together with the house,
he declared for tax purposes (Exhibit
B), paying taxes thereon in 1947 and
1948 (Exhibits C and D). He placed
one Cacayorin in charge of the house,
but Cacayorin left it on December 13,
1948.  Thereupon defendant-appellant
herein demolished the house and built
thereon one of his own. On.December
17, 1948, plantiff went to defendant
and asked the latter why he had con:-
tructed a building on the land, and the
latter gave the excuse that there was no
sign of interest on the sign of interest or
ghe part of the one who had applied for
it.

On March 9, 1949, plaintiff-appel-
lee instituted this action of forcible entry
in the Justice of the peace court, praying
that defendant be crdered to vacate the
lot usurped and remove the construction
he had made. thereon, with monthly da-
mages at P10. Thereupon defendant
filed a motion to dismiss the action on
two grounds, namely, (1) that the count
has no jurisdiction over the subject ma:-
ter, as the same falls under the exclu-
sive jurisdiction of the Bureau of Lands,
and (2) that the action is barred by u
prior judgment, because a previous cri-
minal action for usuipation of real prop-
erty filed by plaintiff against him had
been dismissed. The Justice of the peace
court denied the motion on the ground
that_the issue involved is as to who was
in the .actual possession of the lot ia
question on Deccember 14, 1948, which
issue can be resolved only after presen-
tation of evidence (Record on Appeal,
pp. 26-27). Thereupon defendant filed
an answer denying blaintiff’s possessicn
since 1946, anxl .alleging as special de-
fenses (1) that the lot is an unawarded
public land, which is already under in-
vestigation by the Bureau of Lands, and
(2) that defendarit was already acquit-
ted of a criminal charge filed by plain-
tiff .against. him for usurpation of real
By way of counterclaim he

sis of the remedy is mere p
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demanded P2,800 from plaintiff (Re-
cord on Appeal, pp. 27-33). On June
4, 1949, the Justice of the peace court
declared itself without jurisdiction to try
the case for the reason that the subject
matter of the action is the subject of an
administrative investigation (Ibid., p.
39). Against this judgment plaintiff ap-
pealed to the Court of First Instance.
At first this court refused to take cog-
nizance of the case, but upon the au-
thority of the case.of Mago vs. Bihag,
44 O.G. (12) 4934, decided by the
Court of Appeals, it proceeded to try
the case on the merits. After trial it found
the facts already set forth above, and
sentence the defendant. to vacate the land
and indemnify the plaintiff in the sum
of P100, with costs. Against this judg-
ment this appeal has been presented. the
defendant-aopellant making the follow-
ing assignments of error in his brief:

1. The lower Court erred in trylng
the case when the land involved is o
public land and jurisdicton of which he
long to the Land Department of the Phit-
ippines.

2. The lower Court erred in trying
the case when prior to the commence
ment of this action an administrative
case was (is) pending between the par-
ties over the same land in the Bureiu
of Lands and, as such, the latter ha:
acquired first jurisdiction over the suh
Ject-matter of the action.

3. The lower Court erred in trying
the case when the cause of this action
is barred by a prior judgment,

4. The lower Court erred in tryiny
the case and rendering a decision m
the merits when its Quty after it hal
determined that the Justice of the Peace
Court has jurisdiction is (o reverse ‘he
order of dismissal of the inferior court
and remand to it for further procee?-
ings.

Under the facts and circumstances of
the case the question now before us is
as follows: Do courts have jurisdiction
to entertain an action of forcible entry
instituted by a bona fide applicant of
public land, who is in occupation and
peaceful possession thereof and who has
introduced improvements, against one
who deprives him of the possession there-
of before award and pending investiga-
tion of the lication?  Defend

tion of the conflict betiveen plaintiff-
appellee herein and the defendant-
appellant has been suspended because of
the trial of the criminal case for usurpa-
tion filed by g:intiff against defendant-
appellant. (See Record on Appeal, pp.
25-26.) We note from the certificate,
hpweyer, that while plaintiff’s applica-
tion is registered as MPSA 9917, defend-
art-appellant does not appear to have
made any formal application at all.

It must be made clear at the outset
that this case does not involve a situation
where the Bureau of s has already
made an award of, or authorized and
entry into, the public land. It is purely
a possessory action by a bona fide appli-
cant who has occupied the land he has
applied for before. the outbreak of the
war under the ostensible autherity of his
app!icatiop. which was given due course
for investigation, but as to which no ap-
proval has been given because investiga-
tion has not yet been finished.

An ideal situation in the dispository
of public lands would be one wherein
these alienable and disposable are yet
unoccupied and are delivered to the ap-
p}!ur!u upon the approval of their ap-
plication, free from other occupants or
claimants, But the situation ia the coun-
try has invariably been the opposite;
lands are occupied without being ‘applied
for, or before the applications are ap-
proved. In fact, the approval of appli-
cations often takes place many years
after the occupation began or the appli-
cation was filed, so that many other
applicants or claimants have en! the
land in the meantime, provoking con-
flicts and overlapping of applications.
For some reason or other the Lands De-
partment has been unable to cope with
the ever increasing avalanche of appli-
cation, or of conflicts and contests bet-
ween rival applicants and claimants.

The question that is before this Count
is: Are courts without jurisdiction to take
cognizance of possessory actions involv-
ing these public lands before final awar.!
1s made by the Lands Department, and
before title is given any of the conflic.-
irg claimants? It is one of utmost im-
portance, as there are public fands every-
where and there are thousands of settlers,

appellant contends that as the adminis-
trative disposition and control of publiz
lands is vested exclusively in the Lands
Department, cognizance of the forcible
enu-y'action or“of any possessory aclioE

a D
with the said administrative fi

pecially in newly opened regions. It
also involves a matter of policy, as it
requires the determination of the respec-
live authorities and functions of two co-
di branches of the G i
connection with public land conflicts.

is made simple by the

ause there is an administrative case
pending in the Bureau of Lands between
the same parties over the same land. The
record contains a certificate of a lands
inspector the effect that the investiga-
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the recovery of the physical possession
of real property, irrespective of the ques-
tion as to who has the title thereto.
Under the Spanish Civil Code we had
the accion interdiclal, a summary pro-
ceeding *which could be brought within
one year from dispossession (Roman Ca.
tholic Bishop of Cebu vs. Mangaron, 6
Phil. 286, 291); and as early as Octo-
ber 1, 1901, upon the enactment of he
Code of Civil E’omeedm (Act No. 190
of the Philippine Commission) we im-
planted the commen law action of forci-
ble entry (Section 80 of Act No. 190),
the object of which has been y
fhis Court to be “to prevent breaches of
the peace and criminal disorder
ensue from the withdrawal of the remedy,
and the reasonable hope such withdrawal
would create that some advantage must
accrue to these persons who, believinz
themtelves entitled to the possession of
property, resort to force to gain posses-
sion rather than to some appropriate ac-
tion in the courts to assert their claims.
Supia and Batioco vs. ntero and
t(hg enactinent of the first Public Land
Ayala, 59 Phil. 312, 314. So beforc
Act (Act No.'926) the action of forcible
entry was already available in the courts
of the country. So the question to be
resolved is, Did the Legistature intend,
when it vested the power and authority
to alienate and disnose of the public
lands in the Lands Department, to ex-
clude the courts from -entertaining the
possessory action of forcible entry betweea
rival claimants or occupants of any land
before award thereof to any of the pa:-
ties? Did Congress intend that the lands
applied for, or all public lands for that
matter, be removed from the jurisdiction
of the Judicial Branch' of the Govern.
ment, so that any troubles arising there-
from, or any branches of the peace or
disorders caused by rival claimants,
could be inquired into only by the Lands
Department to the exclusion of the
courts?  The answer to this E:esno‘n
seems to us evident. The Lands De-
partment does not have the means to
police public lands; neither does it l.lgve
the means to orevent disorders arising
therefrom, or contain breaches of the
peace among settlers; or to pass prompt-
Iv upon conflicts of possession. Thel.l.-ts
power is clearly limited to disposition
and dlienation, and while it may decide
conflicts -of possession in order to make
proper award, th~ ‘settlement of conflicts
of ion which is ized in the
courts herein has another ultimate pu:
pose, ie., the protection of actual pos-
sessors and occupants with a view to the
prevention of breaches of the peace.
The power to dispose and alienate could
not have been intended to include the
power o prevent or settle disorders or
breaches of the peace among rival settlers
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or claimants prior to the final award
to this, therefore, the corresponding
branches of the Government must con-
linue to exercise power and jurisdiction
within the limits of their respective func-
tions, The ves:lng of the Ltnds De-

dispose, and alienate public lands. there-
fore, must not be understood as depriving
the other branches of the Government
of ‘the exercise of their respective func-
tions or powers thereon, such as the au-
thority to stop disorders and quell
bieaches of the peace by the police, and
the "authority on the part of the couris
to take )umdu:tlon over ac-
tions arising therefrom not invelving, di-
rectly or indirectly, alienation and dis-
position.

Our auentnon I\as been called to a
courts
to the effect that courts have no jurisdic-
tion to determine the rights of claimants
to public lands, and that.until the dispc-
sition of the land has passed from the
control of the Federal Government, the
courts will not interfere with the admi-

ristration. of matters concerning the same.
(50 C. J. L-4931094.) e kave no
quarrel with this principle. ~ The deter-

mination of the respective rights of rival
claimants ‘o public lands ¥ different
from the determmanon of who has !h-
actual ph

with a view to rom:un the same and
preventing dmrser and hes of the

Phil. 312, 314) The basis of the

is mere possession as a fact of
physical possession, not a lezal posses-
sion. (Mediran vs. Villanueva, 37
Phil. 752.) The title or right to pos-
Gession is never in issue in an action of
forcible entry; as a matter of fact, evid-
ence thereof is. expressly banned, except
to prove d\e nature of the possessior..
(Sccnon , Rule 72, Rules of Court.)
With this nature of the action in mind,
by no stretch of the imagination can the
conclusion be arrived at that the use of
the remedy in the courts of justice would
constitute an interference with the alien-
ation, disposition, and control of public
lands. To limit ourselves to the case a*
bar, can it be pretended at all that its
result would in any way interfere with
the manner of the alienation or dispo:i-
tion of the land contested? On the con-

Pprevent

Injustice, by ' preventing en-

upon the rights
of settlers, or by equitably adjusting
their differences. In the case under con-
sideration, no adequate remedy at law
is provided for relief. Ejectment will
not lie. Adams v. Couch, 1 Okl 117, 2¢
Pac. 1009. And, at the time this pro-
ceeding was instituted, the forclble en-
try and detalner act was insufficlent in
its provisions to afford a remedy. The
appellee was entitled to speed reliet, and
ought not to be compelled to wait th:
final and tedious result of the litigation
in the interlor department, before ob-
taining that which he clearly shows him-
self entitled to have.

That action of forcible entry was then
deemed insufficient in that state to pre-
vent acts of trespass interfering with an
so that the court

trary, it would facilitate adjudi

for the question of pnomy of possession
having' been decided in a final manner
by the courts, said question need no
longer waste the time of the land officers
making the adjudication or award.

The original Public Land Law (Act
926) was drafted and passed by a Com-
mission compt mostly of Americans,
and as the United States has had its
vast public lands -and as the Uhnited

ates has had its yast public lands and
has had the same problems as we now
have, mvolvmg their settlement and or-

it is to assume that

peace, A judgment of the court or-
dering restitution of the possession of a
parcel of land to the actual

it was their intention to introduce int>
the country rhecj llws in relatnon to ou

who has been deprived thereof by an-
other through the use of force or in any
cther illegal manner, can never be “pre-
judicial interference” with the disposition
or dlienation of public lands. On the
otha _hand, if courts were. deprived of

of cases i conflicts
of possession, the threat of judicial action
against breaches of the peace oommﬁter]
on public lands would be el

ispost-
tion. The problem now broug]\t be-

orcierecl the issuance of an injunction.
The main issue involved, however, was
whether pending  final investigation and
award the occupant should be protected
in his possession, and the Supreme Court
of Oklahoma said it should, issuing au
injunction to protect said possession.

The same conclusion was arrived a:
by the Supreme Court of Washington in
the case of Colwell v. Smith, | Wash.
T. 92, 94, when it held:

‘We will not decide between two coa-
flicting clalmants, both of whom are
actually in possession of certain portions
of the claim in dispute, who is in thz
righv, 30 far as to dispossess one or tn:
other from the entie claim, which would
render it impossible for him to prove tha:

fore us was
case in the year 1894 before the Suprem‘.
Court of Oklahoma in the case of
Spreat v. Durland, 2 Okl. 24, 35 Pac.
682, and said court made practvcall,'
the same solution as we have, thus:

X x x. This question is one of vita!

a state of lawlemless would probably be

pr squatters, where force or might, not
right or justice, would rule.

It must be borne in mind that the
action that would be used to solve con-
flicts of possession between rivals or con-
flicting applicants or clumum would be
no’ other than that of forcible entry.
This action, both in England and the.
United States and in our jurisdiction, i+
a 'summary and expeditious remedy
whereby one in peaceful and quiet pos-
session may recover the possession of
which he has been deprived by a strong=t
hand, by violence or terror; its ultimate
object being to prevent breach of ‘*he
peace and criminal disorder. (Supia and
Batiaco vs. Quintero and Ayala, 59
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in Ol All our lands
are entered, and title procured therefor,
under the homestead laws of the United
States. The question arising out of
averse possession, as between homeste~d
claimants, daily confronts our courts.
To say that no rellef can be grantel,
or that our courts are powerless to do
Justice between litigants in this class of
cases, pending the settlemeni of title in
the land department, would be the an-
nouncement of a doctrine abhorrent to
a sense of common justice. It would
encourage the strong to override the
weak, would place a premium upon greed
and the use of force, and, in many in-
stances, lead to bloodshed and ecrime.
Such a state of affairs is to be avolded,
and. the courts should not hesitate to
invoke the powers inherent.in them, and
lend their aid, in every woy possible, to
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the law requires, and thus con-
test his claim before.the register and
receiver; we can and must protect either
party from trespass by the other, upon
such portion of the claim as may be ‘n
the actual exclusive possession of such
party.

Resuming the considerations we have
set forth above, we hold that the great
cf power and duty to the Lands Depar:-
ment to alienate and dispose of public
lands does not divest the courts of theic
duty or power to take cognizance of ac-
tions instituted by settlers or occupants
or applicants against others to protect
their respective possessions and occupa-
tions, more especially the actions of tres-
pass, forcible entry and unlawful de-
tainer, and that the exercise ju-
risdiction is no interference with the alie-
nation, disposition, and control of public
lands. e question we have piop!
to consider must be answered in the
affirmative.

Ourresolution above det forth answels
t's

have. however, to go further and explore
another fundamental question, ie., w]

December 31, 1952



ther a public land applicant, such as the
plaintiff-appellee herein, may be consi-
as having any right to the land
occupied, which may entitle him to sue
in the courts of justice for a remedy for
the return of the possession hereof, such
as an action of forcible entry or unlaw-
ful detainer, or any other suitable remz-
dy provided by law. In the United
States a claim “is initiated by an entry
of the land, which is effectual by mak-
ing an application at the proper land of-
fice, filing the affidavit and paying the
amounts required by x x x the Revised
Statutes. (Sturr v. Beck, 133 U.S. 541,
10 S. Ct. 350, 33 L. Ed. 761.) “Entry”
as applied to appropriation of land,
“means that act by which an individual
acquires ‘an inceptive right to a portion
of the unappropriated soil of the coun-
try, by flling his claim.” (Ibid,, citing
C{omd v. Pope, 25 U.S. 12" Wheat,
586, 588.) It has been held that en-
try based upon priority in the initiatory
steps, even if not accompanied by oc
cupation, may be recognized as against
another applicant.
In Hasting & Dakota R. Co. v. Whit-
ney, ubi supra, an affidavit for the puv-
. pose of entering land as a homestead
was filed on behalf of one Turner, in a
local land office in Minnesots, on May
8, 1865, Turner claiming to act under
section 1 of the Act of March 21, 1864
(13 Stat. 35), now section 2203 of th-
Revised Statutes lof the United States
As a matter of fact, Turner was ncve:
on the land, and no member of his fam-
ily was then residing, or cver did reslde,

clared forfeited, in which case the lanl
reverts to the government as part of th:
public domain, and because again sul.-
ject to entry under the Land Laws; anl
it was held that whatever defects thase
might be in an entry, so long as it s>
mained a subsisting’ entry of record,
whose legallty had been passed upon by
the land authoritles and their action r-
mained unreversed, it was such an a)-
propriation of the tract as segregated it
from the public domain, and therefor>
precluded it from subsequent grant; anl
that this entry on hehalf of Turner “at.
tached to the land” in question, with the
‘meaning of the Act of Congress making
the grant (14 Stat. 87), and could no*
be included within it. And as to me:>
_ settlement with the intention of obtair -
ing tlte under the pre-emption Lav:,
while it has been held that no vest:d
right in the land as against the Unit:1
States is acquired until all the prere-
quisites for the acquisition of title hav:
been complied with, yet rights in parti~s
as against each’ other 'were fully recog-
nized as existing, based upon priovity i
the initlatory steps, when followed up
to a patent. “The patent which Is afte:
wards issucd relates back to the date
of the initlatory act, and cuts off all in-
tervening clalmants.” Sheplev v. Cowa -,
91 U.S. 330, 337 (23:424, 420).

There are compelling reasons of po-
licy supporting the recognition of a right
in a bona fide applicant who has occu:-
pied the land applied for. Recogni-
tion of the right encourages actual set-
Elel?lem; it di lation and
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court for wial. The record disclos.s
that upon the docketing of the case in
the Court of First Instance on appea,
defendant-appellant filed a motion 3
dismiss which the Court of First Instance
granted. However, upon motion for re-
consideration filed by plaintiff, the tria!
court vacated this order of dismissal, and
hereupon_the defend sented his
answer. There was no need of remand-
ing the case to the justice of the peace
court for trial, because this court had
already .heard and tried’ the case evid-
cntly on the merits. The case was, there-
fore, brought before the Court of First
Instance on appeal and for a new fFial,
not only on the question of jurisdiction
but on the merits also.

The claim of bar by a prior judg-
ment, because the action for usurpation
of real property instituted by plaintiff-
appellant was ism can not be sus-
tuined, for not only are the parties ir
the previous criminal action and in this
action of forcible entry not identical, bu:
the causes of action involved are also
different.

The judgment-appealed from-is her:-
bv affirmed, with costs against the an-
pellant.

Paras, C.J., Pablo, Bengzon, Padilla,
T uason, ontemayor, and Bautis'a
Angelo, conciirred.

/]
PSla. Mesa Slipways & Engineering

Ik

on it, and no had
ever been made thereon by anyone. Upon
being paid their fees, the register and
receiver of the land office allowed tne
entry, and the same stood upon the re-
cords of the local land office. and upon
the. records of the General Land Office,
uncancelled, until September 30, 1872.
Between May, 1863, and September, 1872,
Congress made a grant to the State ot
Minnesota for the pyrpose of aiding in
the construction of a railroad from.Has:-
ings, through certain countrles, to 1

g. It is in accord with we'l
established practices in the United
States. It prevents conflicts and the over-
lapping of claims. It is an act of simple
justice to the enterprise and diligence of
the pioneer, without which land settle-
ment can not be encouraged or emigra-
tion from thickly populated areas hast-
ened.

Our answer to the second problem is
also in the affirmatiye, and we hold that
even pending the in‘gﬁgatim of, b:nd

a bona

point on the western of the
State, which grant was accepted by thc
Leglslature of the State of Minnesota
and transferred to the Hastings and Da-
kota Ralflroad Company, which shortiy
thereafter definitely located its line of
road by filing its map in the office of
the commissioner of the General Land
Office.  All these proceedings occured
prior to the 30th of September, 1972. This
court declared that the almost uniform
practice of the Department has been t>
regard land upon which an entry of re-
cord, valid upon its face, has been made,
as appropriated and withdrawn frorn

on, an y
fide occupant, such as plaintiff-appellee
herein, by the priority of his applicatia
and record of his entry, he. acquires a
right to the possession of the public land
he applied for a‘\x\inn anv other publc
land applicant, which right may be pro-
tected by the possessorv action of forc:-
ble entry or by any other suitable remedy
that our rules orovide.

Having. disposed of the most impo:-
tant questions raised on this appeal, we
will mext consider the.procedural ques-

entry,-. pr P
tion, settlement, sale or grant, until the
original entry bo cancelled or be de-
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tion, i.e., that the Court of First Instance,
o oidite o of jurisdict

af
of the justice of ‘the peace favorably,
:hould~l:ave remanded the case to . that
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p Inc., pelitioner vs. the Court
o'l.'l'l.n~lc vd" MAarnre 'a-
dina, et al., respondent, G. R. No. L-
4521, Aug. 18, 1952 Montemayor, ].

1 EMPLOYERS AND . EMPLOYEES:
DISMISSAL: NOTICE; PAYMENT
OF WAGES AT THE END OF EACH
WEEK AND ON AN HOURLY BA-
S1S.—Although the laborers were paid
at the end of each week and on an
hourly basis, it does not mean that
there was a fixed term of employ-
ment. The basis of salary and pe-
riod of payment is only for the pur-
pose .of computing the amount

wages earned and the time spent.

They do not refer to the term or

period of employment. Consequently.

the contract of employment of such
laborers was wi

without a fixed. period,
and so comes within the purview of
the first paragraph of Art. 302, Code
of Commerce.

. 1D.; DISMISSAL WITHOUT JUST
- CAUSE.— The lal of a company
were notified that because of an in-
ventory. that was to be made, last-
ing about. two ' -weeks, theil

- ‘they would be recalled. They of-
fered to work after the termimation

639
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-and when. the laborers

of the inventory by reason of which
their work was suspended, -but the.
were not allowed to continue in their
employmient. leld: ogh no
fault of the laborers, they were la'l
off and separated from the compa-
ny's service. They were for all prac-
tical purposes dismissed without just
cause,

. 1D COMMERCIAL EMPLOYEES.—

An employer mainly dedicated in ‘he
work of building and repair of yes-

- sels and barges is a commercial com-

pany, and its emplovees and labo--
ers, commercial employees.

. ID; PAYMENT OF ONE MONTH

WAGES UPON SEPARATION FROM
SERVICE— Regardless of whethe,
the laborers are commercial or ind is-
trial or business employees. the em-
ployers should pay the laborers the
equivalent of one month wages upo1
separation from service without just
cause.

. ID.; COURT OF INDUSTRIAL RE-

LATIONS; JURISDICTIONAL RE-
QUISITES.—In order that the Cou.t
of Industrial Relations could ac-
quire jurisdiction over a case, the fol-
lowing  requisites or elements must
exist: (1) Dispute, industrial or ag-
nculgural; (2) that said dispute is
causing or likely to cause a strike or
lockout; (3) that said dispute arose
from the differences as regards wages,
dismissals, lay-offs, etc. between em-
ployees and employers; and (4)
that the number of employees or la-
borers must exceed thirty.

. ID.: LOCKOUT; EXISTENCE OF

LOCKOUT-- Where the work of th-
laborers of a pany was d

cause one, especially the latter, is
many times set in motion in hurried
anticipation of the other.

. ID.; ID.; NATURE OF THE TERM

“LOCKOUT”— A “lockout” is a term
commonly used to express all em-
ployer's act of excluding from
his plant union members hitherio
employed by him. The act may
affect all or less than all of
the employee-union members. Lock-
out, in the sense in which it is
universally used, is an act directed
at the union itself rather than at the
individual employer-members of th:
union. -

ID.; 1D ID; SHUT-DOWN AND
LOCKOUT, DISTINGUISIIED— A
“shut-down” differs from a lockout
in that in a lockout the plant conti-
nues to operate. The employee-union
members locked out are replaced by
non-union sybstitutes and the plant
continues to function. In a “shut-
down” the plant ceases to operate.
A shut-down is the willful act of the

1 himself, foll

27, this reduction below 31 as r¢-
quired by law did not- affect. 2
jurisdiction of -the industrial court,
Once the Court of Industrial Rela-
tions has acquired ijurisdiction, it
retains said jurisdiction until the case
is completely decided, and that the
reduction of the number of employees
or laborers affected to a point below
the number required by law, to in-
vest the jurisdiction of the court at
the beginning, or the amicable set-
tlement of some of the demands
originally made did not deprive said
court of jurisdiction to continue hear-
ing the case and decide it.

Cirilo R. Tiongson for petitioner.

M. A. Ferrer for respondent Court of
Industrial Relation and Carlos M. Tadi-

na et al.
DECISION

MONTEMAYOR, J.:

Petitioner Sta. Mesa Slipways &
Engineeri 0., Inc., latter to be re-

ploy 3 ing a com-
plete !ockqut as contrasted to the
it a

.

férred to as the Company, is a domes-
tic corporati ized and exist-

P 'y stopp ol op s
a result of a strike and walkout. It
can truly be said that all shut-downs
are lock-outs, but not all lock-outs
constitute or .effect shut-downs.

. ID.; COURT OF INDUSTRIAL RE-

LATIONS; STOPPAGE: RIGHT OF
LABORER TO BE HEARD BY
COURT OF INDUSTRIAL RELA-
TIONS.—A laborer who was depaiv-
ed of his work without just cause or
the occasion of stoppage of work

or y of r
has a right to be heard by. the Court
of Inds al Relati

ed in order to make proper inventory,
returned to
work after the inventory, they were
prevented from resuming work, there
was to them, for all practical pur-
poses, a lockout,

. 1D ID; STRIKE; LOCKOUT ANDY
+ STRIKE. COMPARED:— The “lock-

out” alike with the “strike”, ‘consti-
tutes a suspension' of employees’ serv.
ices, but ‘the distinction is said >
arise from-the fact that the employ-
er -rather than his employeess-is the
doer "of “the deed of suspension. In
‘both cases, a labor controversy exists,
which-is deemed intolerable by one
of the parties, but the lockout indi-
cates that the employer rather than
his employees have brought the ma:-
ter to issue.. Strikes are said statis-
tically to be. the rule, which lockouts

-; ‘constitute éxceptions, but it is probab-
- ly impossible.to determine with any

e fair.degree of conclusiveness whether

- the ‘givenr dispute has been precipi-

-_tated by. a strike or .a lockout be-

640
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. 1D

ID.; ID.; INDUSTRIAL DISPUTES.
—The Court of Industrial Relatios
should take cognizance of industrial
disputes arising ‘from a strike or lock-
out or those that come hereafter b.
cause the claim or damage caused
to the workers because of their dis-
missal or lay-off necessa:ily comes
after and not before the strike o.
lockout.

ID:: SUBSEQUENT REDUC-
TION OF THE NUMBER OF LABOR-
— Pending proceed-
ing in the Court of Industrial Rela-
tions, ten of the thirty-seven peti-
tioning employees or laborers with-
drew from the petition because the
had amicably settled their differen-
ces with the company, thus reducing
the number of petitioners from 37 to
27. Held: Although during the pre-

‘ceedings in the court. below, because

of the amicable settlement of the dis-

- - pitte between the petitioner and some

- 'of the dismissed labor

ers, the num-
ber of said laborers. was reduced-to

THE LAWYERS. JOURNAL

luly
ing under and by virtue of the laws of
the Philippines mainly dedicated to the
construction and revair of vessels and
barges. The respondents Macario Tadi-
na, et al., were former laborers of the
petitioner who had been employed as
carpenters, some of them having worked
for several years, under a verbal con-
tract of employment for no fixed or de-
fivite period, with wages paid to them
every end of the week. On April 26,
1949, a notice was posted at the rate
ol the compound of petiti C
to the effect that in order to make the
pioper inventory, all work would step
on Saturday, April 30, 1949; thpt the
yard would be closed for a period
two weeks or more if necessary and that
the laborers would be notified accord-
ingly as ‘o when normal work will be
resumed. The notice was signed by the
Manager. The - -¢ work di
not, however, apply to monihly person-
nel together with about forty-one laborers
and fifteen watchmen who continued
working in the compound. At the end
of the two-week period of inyentory, res-
pondents Tadina and his fellow labor-
ers had all been vaid their wages up to
the time they were laid off.

Tadina and thirty-six fellow laborers
filed an action with the Court of Indus-
trial Relations alleging th>- they were
not given by the Comnanv the one-month
notice provided for in-Art, 302 of the
Code of Commerce and asking that the
said. Companv be ordered to pay them
compensation for one.month in lieu of
stid.notice. The Company .asked for the
dismissal of the case on the ground that

December- 31, 1952



the :court ‘lacked jurisdiction everait.s It
ua_‘ comefnded that the claim-of res--
or .a

imrlieu of notice. was’ not supported by
law:and had no legal basis because said
now- d herein)

were- all vaid on an hourlv basis and
cnly for: the. number of hours of actual
work: Pending rroceedings in -the: Court,
of Industrial Relations; ten.of the thir-
5 or labor-
ers withdrew from - the pehuon because
they, had amicably settled their differen-
ces:with the Company, thus _reducing the
number of peitioners from 37 to 27
which ls Iess than the thlrtv-one (3|)

d by

103. The mation for dismissal was de-
nied and after due hearing and the sub-
mission of a partial stipulation of facts,
the industrial court decided in favor of
the petmoners and ordered the Compa-
ny to pay them : (petitioners) the equiva-
lent of their. wages for one month, with
legal interest.: The company has now
filed this. petition. for certinrari to review
that decision of the lower court, present-
ing the following .questions of law:

1. Is_Art. 302 of the Code of Commerce
of the Philippines applicable 1a this
particular case?

© 2. Does the respondent Court of Indus-
trial Relations have jurisdiction. to
decide and settle this ‘case?

* Article 302 of the Code of Cammerce
reads as follows:

“ART. 302.—In cases in which the con-
tract does not have a fixed period, any
of the parties may it, udvising

ment was ‘with-a term, the term being
‘temporary “or' on- the -monthly- or >daily.
basis. The Court: there: said::

“X x X X. The stated.computation or
manner of payment, whether monthly
or . dally, does not represent nor deter-
mine a special time of employment. ‘Thus,
a commerclal employee may be employ-
ed for one year and yet recelve his sa-
lary on the daily or weekly or monthly
or other basis.

“Appellants allege that the use of the
word ‘temporary’ in  the contracts of
services .of some of the plaintiffs shows
that their employment was with a term,
and the term was ‘temporary, on a day
to day basis’ The record discloses that
this conclusion is unwarranted. The
contracts simply say — 'you are. hereby
employed . as temporary guard with a
compensation at the rate of ¥5.00 a day
...” The word special time fixed in
the contracts referred to in Article 302
of the Code of Commerce. The daily
basis therein stipulated is for the com-
putation of pay, and is not necessarily
the perlod of employment. Hence, this
Court holds that plaintiffs appellants
come within the purview of Article 302
of the Code of Commerce.”

In the present case, it may also be
said that although the laborers were paid
at the end of each week and on an hour-
ly. basis, it does not mean that there was
afixed term .of employment. The basis
of salary and peried cf payment is only
for the purpose of computing the amount
of wages earned and the time spent. They

o not refu‘ to the term or period of em-

the other’ thereot one month in advance.

The factory or shop clerk shall "have
a right, in this case, to the salarycor-
responding to sald ‘month.”

Under the. first ‘question of the appli-
cability of Art. 382 of the present case,

. we od that
the

of empl
Tadina and his fellow laborers wa's with-
out a fixed period, and so come within
the purview of the first paragraph of
Art. 302, Code of Commerce.

Penuoner says that the decision of .
I Cou

at the employ

of the. laborers mvolvucl herein_was .not
without a fixed period because they were
gud at.the end of every week and:there-
ore they may. be considered as having
been hired by the-week, and besides, the
amount of .payment was based on the
number .of :hours of work performed: A
similar question -has ‘heretofore been sub-
mitted for- determination bv this- Court.
. the case of Sanchez, et al. v. Harry
Lvons Construction : Inc. et al, G. R,
No. L-2779, October 18, 1950, where
th.e. laborers :involved were paid some
on.a monthly basis such as P250 a
month while others were paid :P5.00 a
day, it was there- contended that . Art.
of the: Commerce did: not
apply inasmuch as: same- of the laborers
invoking- the. provisiors+.of- said -article
were: paid by the month -and .othen by
the day, and that- therefore their employ-
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the Ind
finding that the respondent laborers were
dismissed without just cause and so, their
case does not come within the provisions
of the second part of Article 302. It is
a fact, however, that through no fault -of
the laborer, thev were laid off and se-
parated from the petitioner’s service.
They offered to work after the termina-
tion of. the inventory by reason of ‘which

their-werk ‘was ‘susbended Imt thev ‘were

for all p d with-

rt does not’contain a

Philippine: Decisiane

héld- that -before. an-.employee icaa- in-..
voke the. provisions. of \Art.- 302 -of .the: .
Code merce: he must show that.
he is»a comm employee.  Unfar-
tunately.‘ we -are unable to read said case- .
because it does not anpear to-have been.-
published in . the Philippine . Reports or
in the Official Gazette and we are un- -
able to find.it among our, records that..
survived the last war. But granting that .
there was such a rulmg by this. Court, ..
we alsa find that in the case of Philip-
pine Trust Compan vs." Smith- Naviga-
ticn Company, 66 Phil. 277 ‘promulgat- -
ed much later on September -30, 1938,
‘this Court held or rather stated in-the -
course of the -decision that the contract -
oi repair of vessels entered -into-between
the appellae Smith ‘Navigation Compa- *
ry and the intervenor-apoellant ‘EF Va-
radero' de’ Manila which later -companv,
by the way was also engaged in -the -
biilding and repair of vessels, lik=-the -
pctmoner herein, was a commerelal tian-
saction and as such should be-governed.:
first by the provisions .of the Code -of
Commerce.. One possible implication
from said. holding mught be that_an. em- -
ployer like the petitioner, engaged in the .
work of building and repair of vessgls. N
is: a commercial companv, and -its.em-
loyees. and: laborers, commercial em--
lovees. But xegardlm of whether the
laborers in the rresent case are commer-
cial or industrial or business employees,
the employer should we belleveg pay
hem the eq of one
upon separation from service without just
cause. In the first place, from- the-stand-
point of the laborer or employee,-one em-
ployed by an industrial or business:con-
cerned is as much entitled to the benefits
of the law and desérves: his -one mosth
pay a's one employed -by-a merchant. In
the second place, regardless of the strict..
apphcalnllty or non-applicabilly of Aft.
, the.Court of In al Relations
by reason of its general jurisdiction ‘and:
authority to decide labor disputes, “the.
amount of salary -or wages to bé paid
lvborers and “employees, to determine
their living .conditions. has been deciding.
not only the minimum that the employer
should pay .its employees but also grant-
ine_them even sick and vacation leave:
wnh pay. without: anv express legal, pro-
vision.: A month’s pay upon separation”
from service without inst cause and with-
out nouu may also. in the discretion, of *

out )ust cause.

Lastlv, petitioner contends that Art.
302 is no- applicable here because the
laborers were not commercial employees
sa asito warrant the aoplication of !he
provisions of- the: Code of.

"the Ind 1 Court be granted provided
that said discretion is not abused.

In the case-of Sanchez et al. v. Harry
Lyonrs -Construction Co., et. al,, supra,
while. one of ‘the . companies- therein. in-
cluded as - defendam-appellunh. namely,
the-. Inc. .was..en-

cites. the case.-of Juan Auribas vs. Ha-
waiian-Philippine Co., G. R. No. 37219,
dated August 23, 1923, purporting. to

THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

aged in buymg surplus - property, re-
gnmng -and then selling them to. the. pu-
blic for which reason it might be readily
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other company ‘Harry Ly;u ém;trm- .

tion Co., Inc. was engaged in the con-
struction-of roads.and bridges, a business
hardly to be ded ial

y-and '

the - lockout- indicates that the employer -

rather. than his employees have brought
the matter. to issue.. Strikes are sald
statistically to be the rule, while lockouts
constitute exceptions, but it is probably

to with any fair

ded as cs
still, the employees of both companies
were all idered ial employ
ees, entitled to the equivalent of one
month pay, because of separation from
service without notice.

Again, in the case of Lopez v. Roces,
as Manager of the People’s Homesite
Corporation, 73 Phil. 605, the Supreme

urt held that when the ome month,
notice is. not given, not only the factor
or shop clerk, but anv employee dis-
tharged without just cause is entitled to

- an indemnity which mav be a month’s
salary, -and that the Homesite Corpora-
tion being a business company, its chauf-
feur dismissed without notice may be con-
sidered as a commercial employee enti-
tled to one month pay.

Going to the second question, that of
jurisdiction of the Court of Industrial Re-
ations, petitioner - contends that in ac-
ccrdance with Chapter I, Section 1 and
Chapter II, Section 4 of the Common-
weaﬁh Act No. 103, in order that the
CiR could acquire jurisdiction over a
case, the foll isites or el
must exist:

1. Dispute industrial or agr zultural;

2. Sald dispute is causing or likaly to

lockout;

3.-.Sald dispute arose from differences

as regards wages, dlsmissals, lay-
offs, etc. between employees und em-
ployers; and

4. .The number of employees or lahorers

must exceed thirty.

We agree with the respondent Court that
all the four elements edumerated above
were present. There was an industrial

dispute between the petitioner and its-
difer--

laborers; said dispute arose from
ences as regards dismissal antlﬂlay-_t‘:ff.

degree of conclusiveness whether the
glven dispute has been precipitated by
a strike or a lockout because one, espe-
clally the latter, iIs many times set in
motion in hurrled anticipation of the
other.” (Teller, Labor Disputes and Col-
lective Bargaining, Vol. I, p. 246).
“A ‘lockout’ is & term commonly used
to express an employer's act of exclud-
“ing from his’ plant union members hi-
therto employed by him. The act may
affect all or less than all of the employee-
union members. Lockout, in the sense
in which it is universally used, is an act
" directed at the union itself rather than
at the individual employer-members of
the union. x x X
L A
“A ‘shut-down’ differs from a lockout
in that in a lock-out the plant continues
to operate. The employee-union mem-
bers locked out are replaced by non-
union substitutes and the palnt confinues
to function. In a ‘shut-down’ the plant
ceases to operate. A shut-down is the
wilful act of the employer himself, fol-
lowing a complete lock-out as contracted

As to the numbet of laborers involv-
ed in the oresent case,. al during
tlie proceedings. in the court below, be-
cause of the amicable settlement: of the
dispute b petitioner and some
of the dismissed laborers, the number of-
said laborers was reduced to.27, this re-
duction below 31 as required by law
did not ‘affect the jurisdiction of the in-
Hustrial court. In the case of Pepsicola,
Inc. v. National Labor Union, G. R.
No. L-1500, 46 O. G. (Sup.) No. 1,
p: 130 and -‘Manila Hotel Employees
Association v. Manila Hotel, 73 Phil.
374, this Court laid down the doctrine
to the effect that once the Court of In- -
dustrial Relations has acquired jurisdic- -
tion, it retains said jurisdiction until the
case is completely decided, and thaz the
reduction of the number of eraployces or
laborers affected to a point below the .
‘number required by law, to invest the
jurisdiction of the court at the beginning,
o1 the amicable settlement of some of the
demands originally made did not deprive .
said court of jurisdiction to continue hear-
ing the case and decide it.

In view of the foregoing, the decision
appealed from is hereby affirmed, with
costs.

Paras, C. J., Pablo, Bengzon, Padilla,
Tuason, Baustista Angelo, and Labrador

to the of

as a result of a strike arfd walkout. It
can truly be aid that all shut-downs are
lock-outs, but not all lock-outs consti-
tute or effect shut-downs.” (Rothenberg,
Labor Relations, pp. 68-59.)

Of course, ordinarily, a lockout refers
to union members, and is used to_ disci-
pine laborers for their union_activities,
o1 1s directed at the union itself; and in
the present case there is no evidence about
the union affiliation of Tadina and his
fellow laborers, or the real reason behind
their ouster and exclusion from work.
But. whatever the reason, to them there
was ‘'stoppage of work, a lockout
within theti: eomemp_lajtion‘of_ thje law

and the number of employ

thirty-seven — was more than the mini--

mum required by the law. The ‘only
eiement ‘which may be subject to doubt
is whether or not the dispute is causing
or is likely to cause strike but there was
a sort of lockout. When the 37 labor-
ers returned to work after the inventory

and when prevented from resuming |worlt.-

e ol
of the CIA and its intervention if sought.

In the case of Yellow Taxi and Pa-
ug Transportation Worker’'s Union
(CLO) v. Manila Yellow Taxi Cab.
Company, Inc., 45 O. G. 4856, this
Court held that a laborer who was. de-
prived of his work without just cause on
the i of work or tem-

there was to them, for all p pur-
poses, a lockout.
The ‘lockout’ allke with the istrike,’
of

a
services, but the distinction is. said to
- arise from the fact that the emrloyer:
rather ‘than his employees [6 the doer of.
the deed of suspension. In both cases, a'
labor controversy exists, which 1s'deem-

ed Intolerable by-one of the partles, but
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porary cessation of operatiops (pare) has
a right to be heard by the Court of In-
dustrial Relations, ‘It further held that
said court should take cognizance of in-
dustral disputes arising from a strike or.
lockout or those that come thereafter be-
cause the claim or damgge caused to-
the workers because of their dismissal or:
lay-off necessarily’ comes’ after and not
before the strike or lockout. .
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J/.. concurred.

Meusrs.  Justices Feria, Reyes and
Jugo did not take part.

m

Laureto A. Talaroc, petitioner-appel-

lee, vs. Alejandro D. Uy, respondeni-a
pellant, G." R. L-5397, September 26,

1952, Tuason, | : )
1. ELECTIONS; CITIZENSHIP OF
ELECTED CANDIDATES— U was
elected municipal mayor of Manti-
cao, Misamis Oriental on November-

13, 1951. T, one of the defeated
.-candidates for the same office, con-
tested the. election of U on the
ground that the latter is a Chinese
ional and therefore ineligible to
the office of the municipal mayor. U
was born on January 26, 1912 in

the icipali Iligan, provis

of Lanao, of Chinese father and of
Filipino mother. His father and mo-
ther were married on March 3, 1914
in Iligan, The father died in thi:
municipality- on February .17, 1917
and the mother died on August 29,.
1949 in the municipality of Manti-
cao, Misamis Oriental. U had voted
in -the previous elections. and had
held various positions.in the gov-
ernment, Held: U i:a Filipino citi-
zen and eligible to the office’ of mu-
nicipal mayor. e Became a Phil-
- ippine -citizen at least upon his fa-

December 81,-1952.




" death. Commonwealth Act
tNhf: 63, providing a method for re-
f:un B}nhppmu citizenship by

ilipino woman in such case, was

when U’s mother had been

a wndow for 19 years and U had
been of age three years, and this
law carries no provision giving if
m&chve effect. lthwouldhlale:ithlej

air nor good policy to
an 3hen a:ter :lm:d exsrcxedcgn,e
privileges of citizenship: and the
ernment . had confirmed his Philip-

pine citizenship on the faith of legtl
pnnmplgs that had the farce of taw.

Claro M. Recto for appellant.
Justiniana R. Borja for appellee.
DECISION
TUASON, J.:

The election of Alejandro D. U;
the office of municipal mayor of Man-
ticao, Misamis Oriental, on November
}3, 1951; brought the instant action of
quo warranto in d1e Court of First Ins-

ing Municipal Treasurer de Lagait, en
1942 a 1943 (Exh. 6); ademas de haber
servido al 120th Infantry Regiment de la
guerrilla, y algun tiempo ‘Tax collec~
tor’ del gobierno de ocupacion japcnesa,
en esta provincia de Misamis Oricntal.”

These facts also appear uncontrovert-
ed in evidence: One of the respondent’s
brothers, Pedro D. Uy, before the war
and up to this time has been occupymg
the position of income tax examiner of
the Bureau of Internal Revenue. His
cther brother, Jose D. Uy, is a practis-
ing certified public amuntant. and be-
fore the war was the accountant of the
National’ Abaca and Fiber Corporation
(NAF CO). Hls other brother, Dr. Vic-
torio Uy, is a practising physician,
ard, I:efore the war, was charity physi-
cian in Initao and later a physictan in
the rovincial hospital. During the war,

ly was a captain in the Philippine
army His younger brother was a lieu-
tenant in the 120th Infantry Regiment
of the Guerrilas. All 'his brothers mar-
ried Filipina girls and they were never
identified with any Chmue_' political or

tance of that p
was Laureto A, Talaroc, one of the de-
feated candidates for the same office,

the grounds. of the petition were

social "s father
acquired properties. in edgut His mo-
ther, who never remarri campaigned

fer woman suﬁﬁ‘age in 1935 and voted
in the

that he respondent is a Chinese
and therefore ineligible. The cour: be-
low found the petition well founded and
declared the posmoh in quedon va-
cant.

The personal circumstancds of the
respondent as. found by the court are not
in dispute. They are as follows:

“Estan establecidas por las pruebas, ¥
admitidas por las partes, que Alejandro

D. Uy nacio en Enero 28, 1912, «n él

municipio de Iligan, provincia de Lanao

(Exhihito 1), de padre chino, Uy Plang-

co; y de macre Filipina, Ursula Diako,
' cuando convivian estos como marido ¥y

mujer, pero despues contrajeron matrl-
monio eclesiastico al Marzo 3, 19i4, en
dicho pueblo (Exhiblto 9). Tuvieron sie-
te hijos, siendo el recurrido Alejandro

D:. Uy el 5.0 hijo. Uy Piangco, nat!vo de

Chuitao, Amoy, China, nunca se ausen-

to desde que llego hacia 1893 o 1895, en

Filipinas hasta su fallecimiento el Fe-

brero 17, 1917, en TNigan, Lanao, donde

The respondems contentions, which
the court below. rejected, wexe: that his
father was a. subiect of Spain om. April
L1, 1899 by virtue of Article 17 of the
Civil Code; that his mother ipso facto
reacquired her Filipino citizenship 'upon
the death of her husband on February
17, 1917, and the child followed: her ci-
meml-np. and that the respondent is a
citizen of the Philippines by the mere
fact of his birth therein. His Honor the
Judge noted that, while under the Roa

doctrine (Roa v. Insular Collector of
Customs, 23 Phil. 315), Alejandro D.
Uy would be a Filipino citizen negard-
less of the nationality of his 'oare'n's. ye

Philigpine Decinions;

ard returned ‘in 1910,

then. about 21 years md 3 months
age. He was. denied admission by the
board of special inquiry, whose decision
was affirmed by the Court of First Ins-
tance in habeas corpus proceedings.

This Court héld that Artiele 17 of the
Civil Cade “is sufficient to show that
the first paragraph affirms and recognizes
the principle of nationality by place of
birth, jus soli.” Citing- various. decisions,
authorities, and opinions of the United
States Attorney General, if found that
the decided weight ‘of authority was to
the effect that the marriage of an. Amer-
ican weman with an alien conferred his
rationality upon her during coverture;
that upon the dissolution of the marriage
by death of the husband, the wife re-
verted, ipso facto, to her former status,
unless. her conduct or-acts showed: that
she elected to retain: the nationality of
her husband, and that where the widow-
ea mother herself thus reacquire her for-
mer nationality, her children, she being
their natural guardian, should follow her
nationality with proviso that they
may elect for themselves upon reaching
majority.

The Roa decision, promulgated on
October 30 |9|Z set g precedent that
was, unif ca-
ses. This long line of décmom applied
the principle of jus soli up to September
16, 1947, when that panciple was re-
ncunce in the cases. of Tan Cheng v.
Secretary of Labor and Swee Sang v.

The Commonwealth of the Philippines
cited in the appealed- decision.

The:ze two decision ale not, in our opi-
pion, controlling in this case.

Aticle IV, entitled “Citizenship,” of
the Constitution provides:

“Section 1. The following are citizens
of “the' Philippines:
“(1) These who are citizens o the

he said, this d
T'an Chen v. Secretaxv oﬁ Labor, G. R

.No. 47616, September 6, 1947; Swee

Sang vs. The Commonwealth of the
Philippines, G. R. No. 47625, deoided
with Tan Chong vs. Secretary of La-
ber; and V'illghgrmqsa vs. The Com-

estuvo murio
con posterioridad, el Agosto 29, 1949, en
el munieipio de Mantlcao, Misamis Orien-
tal: (Exhibit 3). Aparece tambien: gue el
recurrido Alejandro D. Uy nunca fue a
China y'he votado en las anterlores elec-
clones verificadas en el pais. y ha de-
sempenado empleos como. Inspector del
“Bureau of Plant Industry” en 1943
(Exh. 4); en los anos’ 1935, 1946, 1947,
maestro bajo el Bureau of Public Schools,
en Manticao District (Exhs, 5 y 5-a);
filing clerk en la Tesoreria. Municinal de
Initao, en 1935 al 1945 (Exh. 4); y Act-

December 31, 1952

. No. L-
1663, March 31, 1948.
It may be recalled that in the case

of Roa vs. Insular Collector of Customs, ,

supra, the petitioner was born in_lawful
wedl in the Philippines on Julv 6,
1889, his father being a native of China
and his mother a-Filipina. His father was
domiciled in this eountry up to the year
1895’ when he ‘went to- China and never
returned, dying there abaut 1900. In
ay, 1901, Roa, who was then a mi-
nor, was seat to China by his widowed
er for the sole purpese of studying,
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Islands at the time. of the
adoption of this Constitution.

On the strength, of tlm Roa doctrine,
D. Uy was_con-
sldend a tull-p[edged Philippine citizen
on the date of the adoption of the Con-
stitution, when jus, soli has been the pre-
vailing doctrine. “With it,” as Mr. Jus-
tice Laurel said in Ramon Torres et al.
ve. Tan Chim, hil 519, “the bench
and the bar were familiar. The mem-
bers of the Constitwlional Convention
were- also, aware oft this rule, and jn ab-
rogating the dectrine laid down in thc
Roa case, by making the jus san,
the predominating principle in the
mination of Philippine citizenship, they
did not intend to exclude these whe, in
the situation of Tranquilino Roa, were
citizens of the Philippines by judicial de-
claration at the time of the adoption of
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the Constitution, This, *the Court went

on to say,” is apparent from the fol-

lowing of the proceedings of the

Constitnﬁcmﬁ Convention when Atticle
IV of the Constitution was discussed:

“Delegate Aruego.—Mr. President, may

1 just have one question? May I ask Mr.

the Secretary of Justice. See also Opi-
nion No. 18, series of 1942, of the Com-
missioner of Justice, 1942 Off. Gaz.,
September.)

Cut out of the same pattern and de-
serving of the same consideration i¢ the
ition that Alejandro D. Uy

Roxas If, under this that
you have, all children born in the Phil-
ippines before the adoption of the Con-
stitution was Included?

“Delegate Roxas.- — No, sir: that is
to say, it they are citizens in accordance
with the present law, they will be citi-
zens.

“Delegate Aruego.—But as I sall they
are cliizens by judicial decisions.

“Delegate Roxas.—It they are ci‘izens
now by judicial decisions, they will be
citizens, .

“Delegate  Aruego.—I should llke to
make it clear that we are voting «n the
proposition so that it will include all
those born in the Philippines, regardless
of their parentage, because I have heard
some here to the
tion in toto.of the doctrine of jus soli.
‘There are many who do not weant to in-
clude, as are included in the proposi-
tlon we are voting upon X x X

“IL should Hke to find out from the
gentleman from Capiz if that proposi-

- tion would make Filipino citizens of
children of Chinese parents born last
year or this year.

“Delegate Roxas.—No, because !y the
laws of the Philippine Islands, they are
not Filipino citizens now.” (Record of

the of the C
Conventlon, Session of November 26,
1934.)

Unlike the Tan Chong case, the here-
.in appellant Uy had attained the age of

jority when the Constitution went in-
to effect, and had been allowed to cxer-
‘cise the right suffrage, to hold pu-
blic offices, and to take the oath of alle-
giance to the Commonwealth Govern-
ment or Republic of the Philippines.

The Tan Chong decision itself makes
this express reservation: “Needless to
say, this decision is not intended or de-
signed to deprive, as it can not divest,
of their Filipino citizenship, those who
‘have been dpeclared to be Filipino citi-
zens, or upon whom such citizenship had
‘been conferred by the courts because of
-the doctrine or principle of res adjudi-

cata.” Certainly, it would neither be .

fair nor good policy to hold the respon-
dent an alien after he exercised the
privileges of citizenship and the Govern-
ment had confirmed his Philippine citi-
zenship on the faith of legal principles
that had the force of law .On several
occasions the Secretary of Justice had
‘declared as Filipino citizens persons si-
milarly circumstanced as hereéin res-
pondent. (Opinion 40, series of 1940, of
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prop at Alejand )
came a Philippine citizen at least upon
his father’s death,

It has been seen that, according to the
rule of the Roa case, a Filipino woman
married to a  Chinese ipso faclo reac-
quired her Filipino citizen upon her hus-
band’s demite 'and that thereafter her
mjpnor children’s ionalifty t i

ne se hizo -automaticamente ciudadana
filipina, -pues el articulo 32 de-Codigo
Civil Espafiol entonces vigente dispone
que la espafiola (filipina) que casare
con extranjero podra, disuehto el matri-
monio, k la nacionalidad espaii
la (filipina) llenando los requisitos ex-
presados en el articulo anterior, y estos
lR“ (son: iac )l .(b)Jdelc‘I"iudn
al Reino (repatriacion); aran
sd Juntad d‘ 'R .Ia ddadant
fihpina; y (c) renunciando la proteccion
del pabellon del pais de su marido. La
primera condicion esta practicamente cum-
lida porque Diabo no salio nunca de
ilipinas; pero no esta probado que hu-
biese declarad dor civil

ally followed that of the mother’s. This
rule was not changed by the adoption
of the jus sanguini -doctrine, and was in
force until’ Commonwealth Act No. 63
went into effect in 1936, by which the
Legislature, for the first time, provided a
n-eas for regaining , Philippines citi-
zenship by Filipino women in such ca-
ses. It is to be noted that when Com-
monwealth Act No. 63 was passed Ur-
sula Diabo had been a widow for 19
years and Alejandro D. Dy had been
of age three years, and that the new law

ante el registrad
de su residencia aue era su intencion re-
cobrar la ciudadania filipina, ni que hu-
biese renunciado la oroteccion de la ban-
dera china. Desde el 26 de noviembte
de 1930 en que se establecio el registro
civil en Filipinas, siendo registrador ci-
vil local el tesorero municipal; hasta el
28 de agosto de 1949 en que fallecio—
mas de dieciocho afios — Ursula Diabo
tenia amplia oportunidad de hacer la
declaracion que exige el articulo 21 de
Codigo Civil, pero no lo ha hecho; su
silencio da lugar a la presuncion de que

carries no provision giving it deseo de la ciuda-
effect. d'al&ia d:le. su .]px.aridol. P.grcal recobrar la

Thoe coion ke spathons Sion ot e &
consideration of the rest of the several Jemu su deseo indubitable de re-

assignments of error by the appellant upon
which we refrain to express an opinion.

The decision of the lower court is re-
versed and the respondent and appellant
declared a Filipino citizen and eligible
t> the office of municipal mayor. The
petitioner and apoellee will pay the costs
oi both instances.

Paras, C7  Bengzon, Montemayor
and Bautista Angelo, concurred.

PABLO, M., concurrente:

Opino que Alejandro D. Uy nacio
como ciudadano filipino en 28 de cnero
de 1912 en Iligan, Lanao, porque su

.madre Ursula Diabo no estaba casada

legalmente con Uy Piangco, pues el hi-
jo natural sigue la ciudadania de su
madre (Serra contra Republica de Fi-
lipinas, G. R. No. L-4223, mayo 12,
1952); pero al casarse ella con Uy
Piangco en 3 de marzo de 1914, Ale-
jandro D. Uy quedo legitimado por sub-
siguiente matrimonio (Art. 120, Cod.
Civ. Esp.); ipso facto se habia hecho
ciudadano chino porque como menor de
edad, tenia que seguir la nacionalidad
de su padre legitimo (Art. 18, Cod.
Cwv. Esp.), como Ursila siguio la de
su marido (Art. 22, Cod. Civ. Esp.).

Al fallecimiento de Uy Piangeo en
17 de febrero de 1917, Ursula Diabo
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adquirir su antigua ciudadania y per-
der la de su finado marido; por tento,
Alejandro D. Uy tamp dquiri
la ciudadania filivina per el mera he-
cho de haber quedado viuda su madre.

Es principio universalg "
que la expatriacion es derecho inhe
a todos. Los hijos de un extranjero na-
cidos en Filipinas deben manif,gtar el
encargado del Registro civil dentro del
afio siguiente a su mayor edad o eman-
cipacion, si desean optar por la ciuda-
dania_de su pais natal (Art. 19, Cod.
iv. .). Aunque no aparece que ha
hecho tal manifestacion al registrador
civil, Alejandro D. Uy eiercito, sin em-
bargo, el derecho de sufragio “en las
anteriores eleccion verificadas en el pais”
al tener edad competente para votar. Con
ello demostro que gueria adoptar la ciu-
dadania del pais de su nacimiento, pre-
firiendola a la de su padre. Cuando el
1935 Alejandro D. Uy sirvio al gobier-
no como maestro de escuela bajo el De-
partamento de Instruccion Publica, des-
pues escribiente en la tesoreria_municipal
de Initao.en 1937, y mas tarde tesorero
de Lugait en 1942 a 1943, y cuando,
con exposicion de su vida, ingreso en las
Filas del 120.0 Regimiento de Infanteria
de las guerrillas, demosiro de una mane-
ra clara e inequivoca que preferia ser
ciudadano filipino a ser ciudadano chi-
no.

December 21, 1952



Aléjandro D. Uy. de -acuerdo <on, el
Cedigo Civil -antiguo .es ciudadano fi-
lipino perque opto serlo al llegar- a mayer.

Tambien. es ciudadane filipino. por
disposicion cons'itucional. -Al votar “en
las elecciones verificadas .en el pais al
llegar a la mayor edad, demostro que
quiso abrazar la uuda.dama lﬁllpmn La
Constitucion dice asi: “Son ciudadanos
filipinos: x x x (4) los que, siendo hijos

ma ciudadania- filipina, op-
taren por esta al llegar a la mayor edad.”
(Art. 4,Titulo IV, Constitucion). Bue-
no es hacer constar que existe error en
esta disposicion: debe decirse filipma.”
La fillipina que se casa con un extran-
jero sigue la ciudadania de su mando.
por el simple hecho del m’alnlnomo pier-
de la ciudadania filipina y'se hace ex-
tranjera: no puede coatinuar en la con-
dicion de ciudadana filipina por expre-
sa disposicion de la ley, pero no pierde
Ia nacionalidad filipina.
_ Por las razones expuestas, 'y, no por
otras, Alejandro D. Uy adquirio la ciu-
dadania filipina.

PADILLA, J., concurring.

" I would rest the judgment in this case
on the undisputed fact that the respond-
ent was born. out of wedlock in Iligan,
Lanao, on 28, January 1912 of a Fi-
livino mcther and a Chinesé father who
were married on March 1914 and
that_his_father dled on 17 February
1917. He was a Filipino citizen, became
Chinc.e citizén when his father and mo-
ther were ‘married, and reacquired his
original citizenship on the death of his
father, because bcing under age he fol-
lowed the citizenshio of his mo her who

ired her Fiiivino' citizenship of his
mother whe reacauired her Filipino citi-
zenship ur<n the death of her husband
and never remarried.

I do not agree to the proposition that
persons born in this country of alien pa-
rentage whose father is an alien must
be deemed Filipino . citizens under and
by virtue of the doctrine laid down in
the case.of Roa v. Collector-of Customs,
25 Phil. 315. Precisely, the judgment in
the cases of Tan Chong )2 The Secre-
tary of Labor and Lam Swee Sang v,

e Commonwealth of the Philippines,
45 O:G. 1269, holds that as the doc-
trine laid down in ‘the case of Roa v.

~-Collector of CustomS. supra, is-in con-
Hict. with the law in force at. the time it
must be abandoned. Jose Tan Chong
invoked also the benefit, of the doctrine
in the Roa v. Collector of Cusos case.
ere is only an excention to the rule
laid down in the case of Tan Chong v.
The Secretary of Labor and Lam Swee
Sang v. The Commonwealh of the
Philippines, supra.

I concur in tlns cpinion,
(Sgd) ALEJO LXBRADOW’
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Hon. Agustin P. Montesa, et al ap-
pellants, vs.'Manila Cordage Co., appel-
lee, . L4559, September 19, 1952,

ablo,

1 COURT; JURISDICTION: INTER-
ERENCE  WITH COORDINATE
coua‘r EXCEPTION—A judge of

a branch of the court should not an-
nul the order issued by another judge.

of difference branch of the same court,
because both of them are ]udgu of

Rhilippine Decisions

cion de una -orden. de .interdigto : preli-
mnnu para -que -los, demﬂmh .espe-
el , Sheriff, jesc dg con-
tinuar reteniendo el ‘Buick y que. se:lq
etregasen .a ellos; el ‘Hon, Juez Mon-
tesa expidio ex parte la on‘.len pedida
en cumplimienio con dicha order, el She-
riff de Manila. entrego el automovil a
los demandantes. Al enterarse de esta,
la Manila Cordage Company presento
una mocion yrgente pidiendo la disolu-
cion de la orden de interdicto expedida
por dicho Juez, alegando que este se ha-

bia dido en su al expe-

the same category and act
dently but cooanately. unless lhe
second judge acts in place of the
first judge in the same proceedings.
2. ID.; 1D ATTACHMENT DELIV-
ERY OF PERSONAL PROPERTY.—
Under section 2(c), Rule 62 of tne
Rules of Court, a court has no juris-
diction to order the delivery of perso-
nal property to the plaintiff if the’
property is under attachment

Estanislao A. chandez for pention-
ers,

Ross, Selph, Cairascoso- & Janda and
Defin L. Gonzalez for respondent.

DECISION
PABLO, J:

Se trata de und aoelacion interpues-
ta por el Hon. Juez Montesa, Hao Yu,
Guan alias A. Lao Roldan y Rufino’
Ibafiez_contra una _resolucion del Tri-
bunal de Apelacion.

En 7 de marzo de 1950 el Shenff de
Manila, cumplieado la order expedida
eu la causa civil No. 9126 del Juzgado
ce Primera Instancia de esta ciudad, ti-
tulada Manila Cerdage Company con-
tra Yu Bon Chiong, embargo: el automo-
vil Buick an con placa No. 1074
(afio 1950) de. Yu Bon Chiong que era
d2mandado ea dicha causa.

En 8 de marzo Hao Yu Guan alias
A. Lao Roldan y Rufino, Ibafiez pre-
sentaron una reclamacion de terceria ca-
da uno, alezando el primero que €l au-
tomovil estaba hipotecado, a su favor
hipoteca de bienes muebles, art. 4, Ley
(3952), v el segundo, que es conduefio

e dicho vehiculo. El She:iff advirtio a
la Manila Cordage Company que levan-
taria el embargo del automovil si ella
nc prestaba fianza correspondiente. Por
tal motivo, la Fidelity & Surety Co., a
peticion*de Manila Cordage Company.
presto fianza de acuerdo -con el articulo
14, Regla 59:

., En.17 de marzo los terceristas presen-.
taron .una demanda en el Juzgado de
Primera Instancia de Manila contra la
Manila Cordage Company, la Fidehty: &
Surety Co., y el Sheriff de Manila (cau-
sa civil Np. 10624), pidiendo la expedi-
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dir dicha orden; que dicho automovll
estaba ya preventivamente embargado en
la causa civil No. 9126 por orden vali-
da expedida por el Hon. Juez Macada-
eg. Dicha mocion urgente habia sido de
negada por el Hon. Juez Pecson en 18
de  abril y la mocion de recontidera-
cion desestimada por el Hoti.’ Juez Mon-
tesa en 23 de mayo.

La Manila Cordage Co., acudio al
Tribunal ‘de Apelacion por medio del
recurso de certiorari_contra ¢l Hon. Jnez

y ‘otros, pidiendo la
de la orden expechda por-dicho ]u\-z en
la causa No. 24.

Despues de oonsderar Ias razone« de
una y oira paite, el Tribunal de Apela-
cion revoco en.29 de diciembre de !950:
la orden del Hon. Juez Moniesa que
disolvia: la orden de bngo preyentivo
dictada por el Juez -Macadaeg. Con-
tra esta resolucion, el Hon. Juez Mon-
tesa y otros acuden en apelacion a este
“Tribunal por medio d:. certiorari.

Los. recurrentes arguyen que Ia doc—»
trina seatada en ¢l asunto de C*bugao Y
otro contra . Del Rosario 'y otro, 3 en
Hubahib contra Insular Drug Co, h:
sido ya revocada por-la decision chctada
en Mercado 'y otros contra Ocampo, y
sostienen’ que_ el juez de:una sala el:le
expedir una orden anulando la orden de
otro ‘juez de-otra sala del mismo ]uzga-
do de primera instancia,

Analicemos la; tres - causas, ciudn‘s

El Juez de la Segunda Sala del Juz-
gado ‘de Primera Instancia de’ Manila
condeno al demandado en la causa cml
No. 18451, Cabigao confra Lim y Pi
eda a pagar al demandante la suma
dc ™379.00 can intereses y costas. La,
decision fue confirmada 'por”este Tibu-
nal en 12 de agosto de 1922; el Juez
de la Segunda gala cxlpldlo el manda-
miento de ejecucion en 11 de octubre de
1922; el Sheriff de la ciudad trabo em-
bargo sobre los bienes del demandado
Lim y Pineda; en . I8 del mismo mes
le y Pmeda Dl o en la Snla Primera
un ib con-
tra el Sheriff y dicho Juez .expidio la
oiden_pedida.
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Cabigao'y otro acudieron a esta Su-
perioridad pidiendo en un recurso de in-
hibicion que se ordenase al Juez de la
Primera Sala que desistiese de intervenir
en la ejecucion de la Sentencia dictada
en la causa civil No. 18451, y este
Tribunal, despues de sir a las. partes,
declaro nulo y sin ning;m._valot el _,“f,"

tado otro juez del mismo juzgado, sin
que ello se infrinja el principio de
coordinacion, y que la porma que debe
servir de guia debe ser la de si el juez
-que dicto la primera orden tenia facul-
tad para modificarla o dejarla sin efecto,
en cuyo caso el otro juez que la lnod]i-

mandato ‘de la ley, ni embargados en
virtud jecuci b p i
contra los bienes del demandante, o en
caso de serlo asi; que son bienes exentos
de embargo; y (d) que preste una fian-
za a favor del demandado por el doble
velor de los b'ienels que reclama para
a

ico o anulo debe tener iguall a
misma facultad. Y la razon de la doc-

terdicto p p
por el Juez recurrido (el de la Primera
Sala) declarando que “Las varias salas
del Juzgado de imera Instancia de

aniila son, en cierto sentido, juzgados
de - jurisdiccion coordinada; v el, permi-

Yrina asi sentada consiste sencillamente
en que ambos juéces actuan en el mis-

ion de los mismos
si asi se dispusiere en la’
scntencia, y para el pago a dicho de-

dad lqui idad que pue-
da b } n’

€
al d dad,

mo juzgado v es el mismo juzgado el
Yue ha modificado o anulado la orden.

v
“Refiriend ahora al caso en .con-

tirlos que intervengan en o
decretos de otros por medio de un in-
terdicto prohibitorio, claramente condu-
ciria a confusion, y seriamente podria em
barazar la administracion de justicia.™
(44 Jur. Fil,, 195).

Es el asunto de Hubahib contra In-
sular Drug. Co., 5 Lawyers Journal 281
(Feb. 27, 1937), en que el Juez de la
Primera Sala de Cebu expidio un inter-
dicto prohibitorio (preliminar contra el
sheriff provincia]-pa‘ra i!npedi:ila que cum-

l e e) I
expedido por el Juez de la Tercera Sala
der mismo juzgado, reiterando la doc-
trina sentada en Cabigas y otro contra
Del Rosirio, este Tribunal dijo: “Las
varias Salas de un Juzgado de Primera
Instancia -de una provincia o ciudad,
tenis
autoridad y siends como son de juris-
diccion ‘concurrente, y coordinada, no de-
ben, ni puede; ni les esta permitido, in-
miscuirse en sus respectivos asuntos, y
nienos en sus ordenes o sentencias, por
medio de interdictos_prohibitorios. (Ca-
b.gao y otro contra Del Rosario y otro,
1922, 44 Jur. Fil., 192, y las causas alli
citadas; Nufiez y Enrile contra Low,
1911, 19 Jur. Fil., 256; Orais contra
Escafio, 1909, 14 Jur. Fil. 215.)"

En el asunto de Mercado y otro contra
e! Juez Ocampo, 72 Phil. Rep. 318,
se frataba de una orden' dictada por el
Hon. Juez B. A., de 28 de enero de
1940, que desestimo las objeciones
de las comparecientes y mantuvo su or-
den del 16 de abril del mismo afio, que
oidenaba la comparecencia de E. L. de

.y J. F. de R. para declarar sobre
ciertos bienes del finado Mercado. L.;s
P: tes p i e
reconsideracion y nueva vista; el Juez
O., que habia vuelto o ocupar su sala
del juzgado despues de su vacacion, en
resolucion del 2 de julio de 1950, re-

considero las ordenes promulgadas por

el anterior Juez B. A, El segundo juez
no se entrometio en las ordenes del pri-
mero porque el segundo actuaba-en lu-
far primero en un_ mismo asunto.
Este Tribunal sento la doctrina de que
“X X X un juez que preside una sala de
un juzgado de primera instancia pueds
modificar o anular la orden que ha dic-
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o como tienen la misma o igual-

sideracion, .resulta que el Juez O., al
anular las ordenes del Juez B. A.; ac-
tuaba como Juez del mismo Juzgado de
Primera Instancia de Pampanga y apa-
1eciendo claro -que si las mociones de

ideracion se hubj 4

ante el Juez B. A. este podia anularlas,
si a su juicio_ asi procediese, es chvio
que el Juez O. podia hacer lo mismo y
podia anularlas, como asi lo hizo.

“x x x Declaramos que el Juez O.
tenia jurisdiccion para anular las or-
denes que dicto el Juez’'B. A. y que al
hacerlo no hizo mal uso de la discre-
cion que le ha conferido la ley x x x.”

La doctrina en esta ultima causa no
revoca la establecida en las dos anterio-
res causas citadas. En aquellas dos el
juez de una sala expidio en un asunto
una orden de interdicto anulando la or-
den de ejecucion dictada en otro por el
iuez de la otra, lo que es una verdadera
intromision indebida de un’ juez en el
asunto de otro juez. Peso en el asunto
de Mercado contra Ocampo no se trata
de dos causas de dos diferentes salas;
se trata de una orden de un juez pro-
veida en un asunto y que despues fue
revocada por otro juez que habia vuel-
to a-ocupar su cargo al terminar su'va-
cacion. Aunque eran dos jueces, aciuo,
sin embargo, el uno en lugar ‘del otro
tomo si_hubiera actuado un solo juez.

de Ia parte d el
el asunto.

El Buick Sedan con placa No. 1074
habia sido embargado por el Sheriff en
virtud de una orden de embargo preven-
tivo dictada en la causa civil No. 9126,.
y el automovil no esta exento de em-
bargo (Regla 39, .art. 12). No pedia,
por tanto, el Hon. Juez Montesa, por,
riedio de una orden interlocutoria, dis-,

‘poner la entrega a los demandantes

dicho automovil en.la causa civil No.
10624, anulando ipso facto la orden de
enibargo preventivo dictada e1 la causa’
civil No. 9126. Fue una indebida in-
‘remision de un juez en la orden de otro
juez de igual categoria. En realidad, la
orden dictada en la causa civil No.
10624 deshizo la que otro juez decreto’
en la causa No. 9126. El juez d= una
sala de un Juzgado no debe anular la
orden de otro juez de otra sala del mis-
mo juzgado porque ambos son jueces de
la misma categoria v actuan indepen-
diente pero’ coordinamente, a menos
que el segundo actue en lugar del primero.
sobre un mismo expediente.

La orden dictada - disolviendo la or-
den de -embargo preventivo era factil
bajo el Codigo de Procedimiento Civil:

gso.rque su articulo 263, parrafo 4, dice
ic

“Que los bicnes no han sido sceues-
trados para satisfacer contribucion al-
guna, ni multa por mandate de una ley,’
ni embargados en cumplimiento de una
dictada contra los bienés del

No se ha declarad: la

¥y en el caso de haber sldo-

p
base sobre que d la doctrina_en
las causas de Cabigao 'y otro contra Del
Rosario, y Hubahib contra Insular Drug
Co., pero et evidente que es el articulo

263, parrafo 4, del Codigo de Procedi-'

miento Civil :

El articulo 1.0 de la Regla 62 dis-
pone que, en un litigio para recobrar la
posesion bienes muebles, el deman-
dante podra solicitar una order interlo-
cutoria para que se le entreguen dichos
bienes; pero, - para que pueda obtener
lesa orden, es necesario que pruebe bajo
juramento: (a) que es duefio de los
ienes 'embargados a que tiene derecho
a la posesion de los mismos; (b) que los
bienes son injustamente detentados, ale-
gando la causa de la det ion; (c)

embargados, ‘que son bienes exentos de'
embargo.” :

Pero, bajo el reglamento vigente, ro se:
puede ordenar la entrega de los bienes
embargados proventivamente porque la.
Regla 62, articulo 2, parrafo (c), dis-
pone_lo siguiente: -

“Que no han sido secuestradosfpura’
satlstacer contribucion alguna, ni mulfd’
por mandato de Ja' ley, ni embargados
erf virtud de ejecucion o embargo pre-
‘ventivo contra los blenes del demandan-
te, o en caso de serlo asl, que son lienes
exentos de embargo.”

En la nueva disposicion se afiadieron
las palab “o embargo preveniivo”.

que no han sido secuestrados para satis-
Facer contribucion alguna, ni multa por
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Esta es la innovacion adoptada por el
nuevo reglamento, con el evidente pro-
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posito de jmpedir el triste espectaculo
de que un juez revoque la orden dictada
por otro .juez, en jerjuicio de la orde-

nada administracion justicia.

Ademas, los demandantes solamente
prestaron fianza de P6,500.00, que es el
alor_del mtomovnl embargado. .en. vez
del doble de su valor.

La orden impugnada esta en abierta
contravencion con las pouclones
articulo 2; Regla 62.

Se firma-la resol con
costas cotra Hao Yu Guan y Ruflno
Ibafiez.

Paras, C.J., Bengzon, Padn"a Mon-
temayor, Jugo, Bautista Angclo ‘and
Labrador, JJ., conformes.

vV

José L. Laxamana, pchloner. vs. Jose

7. Baltazar, respondent. G. R. L-5955,
Septemb 19“1,,952 B

TIVE OFFICERS.— The contempor-
aneous construction: placed upon the
statute by the executive officers
charged with its execution deserves
great weight in the courts.
Gerardo - S. Limlingan and Jose L.
Baltazar for petitioner.
WMacapagal, Punsdlan & Yabut and
Pedro S. David for respondent.
Pedro Lopez, ‘Ramon Duterte and
Regino -Hermosisima as amici curige.
DECISION
BENGZON, J.:
Wl\en m July 1952 the mayor of
Sexmoan, anga, was suspended,
the wwmaym r T. Baltazar, assum-
ed office as mayor by virtue of section’

2195 of the Revised Ad'nmmrahve
Code.

Phifippine Decisions

the same, shall. be. filed by appointment
by the provincial governor, with the con-.
sent of the provincial board. ’

(b) In case of a permanent vacancy,
In any m\lmelpml office, the same shall
be filed by. appointment by the provin-
cial board, except In case of a municlpal.
president, In which the permanent va--
cancy shall be filled by the municipal,
Vvice-president.” x x x

It will be seen that under this ‘sechon.
when the office’ of municipal presid ent
(now mayor) became permanently va-'
cant the vice-president stepped into the'
office. The section omitted reference to-
temporary vacancy of such office because,
section 2195 governed that contingency.
In thls regard sectlons 2180 and 2195
‘suppl other. Paragraph (3),

However, the pi
acting_under section 21(a) of the' Re—
vised Election Code (R. A. 180). wi

ithe consent of the provincial board ap-
uemted Jose L. Laxamana. as mayor of

I, PUBLIC OFFICERS- MAYORS-
VICE-MAYOR DISCHARGES DU-
TIES OF SUSPENDED MAYOR.—
When  in July 1952 the mayor of
Som. Pampanga, was, mpeuded.

d office as

who di the cor-
responding official oath.

Result: this quo warranto proceed-
ing, based solely on the peunoners pro-
position that the section first mentmnad

fices in

of section 2180 applied to municipal of-
eral, other than. that of !he
municipal prcslclent

Under the. Revised Admmlhauve

ially the two sections in-.

dioat m was no doubt in Gov-

ernment circles ‘that when the municipal’

president was suspended from office; the.
vice-president took his place.

has been repealed by the sub
ision of the Remed Election Code.

nnyor by virtue of section 2195 of
the Revised {Administrative Code.

H the:
ting under section 2I(a)

Revlsed ection Code (R. A: IGO)
with the consent of the provincial
board appointed L, as mayor of Sex-
moan, who immediately took the cor-
responding official oath. Held: When
the mayor of a municipality is sus-

pended, absent or temporanly unable.
hu duties should be disch J:
the vice-mayor in locordance wn
sec. 2195 of the Revised. A
trative Code.

2. STATUTORY CONSTRUCTION; IN.
TERPRETATION OF REENACT ED
STATUTE.—Where a statute has re-
ceived a contemporaneous and: prac-
tical interpretation and the statute
as mterpreted is reenacted, prac-
tical interpretation is ed great-
er weight than. it ordinarily receives,
and is regarded. as presumptively the
correct interpretation of ‘the law.

3. ID,., CONFLICT BETWEEN GEN.
ERAL AND SPECIAL STATUTES —
WI\ere one statute deals with a sub-
ject in general terms, and another
de a part of the same sub-
ject in a more detailed way, the two
should be harmonized if possible; but
if there is any conflict, the latter will
prevail, regardless of whether it was
"passed prior to the general statute.

4 1ID; CONSTRUCTION PLACED
UPON STATUTE BY- EXECU.

Pecember 81,1952

" If there was such repeal, this petition
should be granted; ‘and Laxamana de-
clared the lawful mayor of Sexmoan.
Otherwise .it must be denied ().

The two statutory provisions read as
follows:

“Sec. 2195. TEMPORARY DISABIL-
ITY OF MAYOR.—Upon the occasion of
the absence, suspension. or other tem-
porary disability of the Mayor, his duties
shall be discharged by the Vice-Mayor,
or It there be no Vice-Mayor, by the
councllor who at the last general elec-
tion recelved the highest number of
votes.”

“Sec. 21(a) VACANCY IN ELECTIVE
PROVINCIAL, CITY OR MUNICIPAL
OFFICE.—Whenever a temporary vacan-

ey In any elective local office occurs, the,

-same shall be filled by appointment by
the President if it Is a provincial or city
office, and by the provincial governor,
With the consent of the provincial board,
If it 1s a municipal office. (R. A. 180; the
Revised Electlon Code.)

Section 21 (a)—the portion relating to
municipal offices — was taken. from sec-
tion 2180 of the Revised Administ:ative
Code, which partly provided:

“Sec. 2180. VACANCIES IN MUNICI-

PAL OFFICE.—(a) In case of a tempo-

rary vacancy in any office.

vacancy In office of mu-
niclpal president—Paragraph (a) of this
section (2180) should be construed to,
cover only municipal offices other than.
the office of president. Sectlon 2195 of
the Administrative Code should be ap-
plied in case of the absence, suspension, -
or other temporary disability of the mu-
nicipal president. (Op. Atty. Gen Sept. -
21, 1917; Ins. Aud., Oct: 23, 1927.5" (Ara-
neta, Administrative Code Vol IV p.°
2838).

cannot

acting president. — There {s no provision
of law or
the municipal president to desl;nn(e any
person to act in his stead. during his,

absence or From
the provision of section 2195 of this code.
it is clear that the vice-president or, i!
there be no vice-president, the counctlor
who at the last general election recelved
the highest number of votes, should au-
tomatlenlly (without any formal desig-
nation) discharge the dutles of the pres-
ident” (Op. Ins. Aud., March 2, 1926
(Araneta, Administrative Code Vol. IV
p. 2839).

N

Now, it is reasonablé to assure that
the incorporation of the above section
2180 into the Revised Election law as
sec. 21(a) did not have the effe:t of
enlarging its scope ), to s
repeal section 2195, what "fl the prep
sumption against implied repeals ).

(1) The alleged offer of appointment Ly the
governor which Baltazar rejected is im-
materfal, because under sec. 2195 no ap-
pointment is needed.
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(2)'It was even restricted ‘to elective mu-
nicipal office.

® c n 3rd’
Ed. sec. 2014 note 1. .
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“Where a statute has !ecfiv.ed‘a contem-

and the statute as interpreted is re-enact-
the ‘practical mkerptetanon is accord-

ed greater weight th:

it ordinarily re-

ceives, and is rpgudzdl as presump:ively
the correct interpretafion of the law.

The rule here is based

upon the theory

:’I:at the legislature is acquainted with

e P of a
statute, especially ~when made by an
administrative body or executive officers

charged with the duty

or enforcing the law, and

of administering
ore. Ill'l-

pliedly adoph the interpretation upon

re-enactment.”

tion

“Where there . are : two., Statutes, the
earlier special: and.-the Jlater general—
the terms of the general broad erough
to include the matter provided for in
the speclal — the fact thet. one is spe-
clal and the other s general creates a
presumption that the special is.to be con--
sidered as remaining an exception to the
general, one as a_general law of the land,
the other as the Jaw of a particular case.
(State vs. Stoll, 17 Wall. (U.S.]), 425.)"

In fact even after the Revised Elec-
was enacted, the Department

of the Interior and the office of Execu-

tive S

y who are d with the

(Sutherland S v

Construction, sec. 5109.)

Indeed, even disregarding. their origin,
the allegedly conflicting sections, could
be interpreted in the light of the princi-
ple of statutory construction that when

supervision of provmcnl and municipal

held that

in case of the suspemwn or other tem-
porary disability of ‘the mayor, the vice-

mayor

shall, by operation of law, as-

mme the oﬁlce of the mayor,. and if

a general and a

are

inconsistent the latter is paumount to
the former (Sec., 288 Act 190). In
other- words, section 2195 referring par-
ticularly to vacancy in the office of ma-
yor, must prevail. over the general terms
ol sec, 21(a) as to vacancies of munici-

pal {(local) offices. Otherwise stated,

section 2195 ma;

be deemed an
tion to or qualification of the latter ¢

c?

“Where one statute deals with a sub-
ject in general terms, and another deals
with a part of the same subject in a

more detailed way, the

two should be

harmonized if possible; bu if there is any

conflict, the latter will
léss of whether it was
the general statute.”

(Sutherlan,

prevail, regard-
passed prior to
Statu-

ory Construction,” (Sutherland Stasutory

Construction, sec. 5204

In a recent decision ), we had oc-
casion to pass on a similar situation, -re-

peal by subsequent general provision of

a prior special provision- and we saud,:

“It ls well settled that a specfal and
local statute, providing for # particular
case or class of cases, is not repealed
by a subsequent statute, general in its
terms, provisions and application, unless
the Intent to repeal or alter is manifest,
although the terms of the general act are
broad enough to include the cases em-
braced {n the speclal law, x x X It is a
canon of statutory construction that a
later statute, gemeral in its terms and
not expressly repealing a prior special
statute, will ordinarily not affect the
special provislons of such earlier statute.
(Steamhoat Company vs. Collector. 18
Wall. [U.S.], 478; Cass County vs. Gl-
lett, 100 U.S. 585;. Minnesota,vs, Hitch-
cock, 185 U.S. 373, $96.)

(4) Sutherland, Statutory Construction 3rd
}d. Vol. 1 p. 486.

(5) Philippine Rallway Co. v. Collector of
Int. Rev. G.R. No. L-3869, Merch, 1952.
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ofﬁce sha]l
councilor.”

ble, said
arged ' by- the first
(Annex 5, g the answer).

Needless to say, the contemporaneous

construction placed upon the statute by
the executive officers charged with its
execution deserves ‘great weight in the
courts ©,

Consequently it is our ‘ruling that when

the mayor of a municipality is suspended,
absent or temporarily unable. his duhes

should bé discharged by the

vice-I.a; 0]‘

m accordance with sec. 2195 of the
vised Administrative Code,

This quo warranto petition is dismiss-

ed with costs. So ordered.

Paras, C.J., Pablo, Padilla. Monte-

mayor, Jugo, Bautista Angelo and La-
brador, /], concurred.

Mr. Justice Tuason took no part.

Vi

'

2, 1D,:- ID,. EMPLOYERS NOT AL.

LOWED TO . STAKE MINING
CLAIMS FOR THEM —It has been
e practice of .miners to employ

others to stake mining clauns for
‘them.. This is usually -done afte: ‘the
prospectors have assured themselves
that_a :mine exists in a certain jocal-
ity. The man.-who places the satake
could easily leave fractional mineral
claims in between the claims without
réporting: the existence of fac-
tions to his principal. Later he could
.stake and: c'l’um them. If this is per-
mitted to happen, bona fide miners
can easily be held up by the very
men whom they have .employed to
Mtake their mining claims. If the min-
ing industry shall be' protected and
the exploitation of the natural re-
sources is country encouraged,
such practice should not be tolerated,
The wrong or the damage that can
be done is unlimited. If agents or
yees or. laborers are

to conceal or without éertain mining
‘claims- ordeed staked by -their em-
ployer who gave them specific  ins-
tructions ‘to stake the entire ground
in a ceitain-- Ioculnty. the effect wlg
an

legallzatwn of a l\oldup
go\ TRAC T GLARD[AVSH]PQ

D
PERSDN UNDER GU:\RDIANSH]P
—=Even in the execuiion of contracts,
in the-absence 'of a -statute tothe
contrary, the presumption ‘of insanity
and mental incapacity is only prima
facie and may be rebutted by evid-
erice; -and -a ‘person under guardian-
ship for insamity may siill enter into
a valid contract and -even -coavey
property, provided it is proven ‘that
at the time of entering into said -con-
tract,-he wa's not to interfere with or
affect his capacity to appreciate the
and significance of the

Paulino D plaintiff-app
vs. A. J. Reynolas, E. ]. Harmon and
Big Wedge Mining Co., G. R. L-3572,
September 30, 1952, Montemayor, J.
1. MINING EMPLOYERS AND EM.
PLOYEES, LOCATION OF MINING:
CLAIMS —It would really be unfair,
even against public policy to allow
a person employed to stake ard lo-
cate mining claims for his employer
to make locations on his own ac-
count and for his own benefit tho
done outside hours of work or em-
ployment, because there is an. obvious

-

incompilibility and conflict of in-.

terests between those of the employer
on one hand and those of the em-
ployer on the other, unless there is a
clear and express agreement to the
contrary.

(6) Madrigal v. Rafferty, 38 Phil. 4!4. Gov-
ernment v. Blnalonan, 32 Phil.
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" EMPLOVEES.
“BE COMPELLED TO TRANSFER

transaction entered into by him.

INSANITY: PERSONS MENTALLY
DERANGED REGARDING CERTAIN
SUBJECTS MENTALLY :SOUND: IN
OTHER RESPECTS ~There are ma-
ny cases of persons mentally derang-
ed who alhough they have been

.having .obsessicns ,and delusions for
.many years regarding certain subjects

and situations, still are mentally
sound in other respects. There are
others who though i insane; have their
lucid ‘intervals when in all respects
they are perfectly same and mentally
sound.

ID . MINING, EMPLOYERS AND

EMPLOYEL COULD

‘MINING CLAIMS TO EMPLOYER —
Although at the time of executing
the deed of sale of mining. claims,
the vendor was still lqenta?ly inca-

December 31, 1962



acitated, -because of his moral and
- Jegal obligation to transfer the min-
ing claims.to his employers, he could
through his guardian have been com-
pelled by the court to execute said

National Psychopathic Hospital), Man-
aluyong, Rizal, said to- be suffering
f:om “paranecia”. On October 15, 1929,
Dr. Toribio Joson, assistant alienist of
said Hos'pital. submitted the following

transfer, or ‘after the of

his guardianship obliged p Il
to execute said transfer to his em-
ployers. He acted as a trustee for
his employers and the law will not
allow him to invoke insanity or men-
tal incapacity to violate his trust.

6 'CONTRACTS: VALIDITY OF ONE.
PESO CONSIDERATION.- Where in
the two deeds of sale of mining claims
each mentions P1.00 and other va-
luable consideration, the me:ﬂt
whereof was acknowledged, 1o be the

iderati the sideration is

sufficient, according to the provision
of law, (Art. 1277 of the Civil
Code). Besides, consideration in the
contract will be presumed and it is
licit, unless the debtor proves the
contrary.
MINING: EMPLOYERS AND EM.
PLOYERS: CONSIDFRATION- FOR
CONVEYANCE OF MINING CLAIMS
NOT NECESSARY—The mining
claims having been located for the
bene the employer by an em-
ployee in his capacity as such, paid
for t purpose, no conbideration
for the conveyances of the mining
claims. by the :employee to the em-
ployee was necessary. The employee
was merely fulfilling an obligation
and complying with a trust.

Tafiada, Pelaez & Techankee for ap-
pellant. ’

Claro M. Recto for appellee.

DECISION
'MONTEMAYOR, J.t

For purposes of this decision, the fol-
lowing facts may be said to be agreed
upon by the parties or to be without dis-
‘pute. Because the plaintiff-Paulino M.
‘Dumaguin would appear to be the cen-
‘tral figure in this case, we shall begin by
making reference to this background and
-his status at the time he entered into the
transactions and executed the deeds of
conveyance whose legality is now the sub-
‘ject of the present petition.

~

Paulino M. Dumaguin was a teacher
in the public elementary schools for a
year and a half, and from 1916 to 1918
was the Manager of the Head Waters
Mining Company in Baguio. As Mana-
ger of said mining company Paulino ac-
quired some knowledge of mining. On r
before May 21, 1929, he was a super-
vising line-man of the Bureau of Posts.
On fhat date (Mav 21, 1929) he was
admitted to the Insular Psychopathic
Hospital at San Felipe Neri (now the
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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Alienist in Charge Insular Psy-
chopathic Hospital, San Felipe Neri,
Rizal.

SUBJECT: Paullno M. Dumaguin—
Male, married, 33 years old, Ex-Su-
pervising Lineman of the Bureau of
Posts, admitted to the hospital at
11:25 a.m. on May 21, 1929.

1. The patlent is well behaved, orfent-
ed in all sphere, coherent in his speech
and has no more illusion or hallucina-
tions; but is having a delusion that one
of the patients in the hospital is trylng
to chloroform him. He consequently keeps
away from the said patient.

2. He is also not sure that his for-
mer whom he be-
lleved chloroformed him before, would
not chloroform him anymore when he
goes home.

8. This type of insanity which Pau-
lino M. Dumaguin is suffering from is
therefore that of Paranecia, which runs
a very chronic course of usually a life
time, but which may show improvement
as the patient grows older”. (See Ex-
hibits 42, folio 195; Italic ours)

After Paulino’s discharge from the hos-
pital on or about November 11, 1929,
iI:‘order to enable his wfvifa to withdraw

is retirement gratuity from the govern-

ment, on September 16, 1930, she filed
guardianship proceedings in the Court
of First Instance of Camarines Sur. Said
court relying presumably on the report
of Dr. Joson above quoted granted the
petition and appointed her _as Paulino’s
guardian.

On February 2, 1931, Paulino and
his guardian in a ioint motion bef

fore_the
Court of Camarines Sur among others
alleged that —

“4. Que en la actualidad, el citado
Paulino M. Dumaguin, ya esta re-estable-
cido, por lo que se le ha permitido dejar
el Hospital y ahora vive con su familia
en esta localidad, que es su residencla.

‘6. Que el mencionado Paulino M.
Dumaguin ha reclbido un cheque del
Goblerno por la cantidad de P412.38, co-
mo parte de su pension.

“6. Que los compareclentes neresitan
el importe el importe de dicho cheque
para atender a sus subsistencla, pucs se
hallan en la actualidad faltos de todo
necesario.”

a.d asked that they be authorized to
cash said check and use its proceeds for
their support:

“POR TANTO, suplican al Juzgado
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que se les poner de su producto para
su manutencion.”

In 1934, the guardianship proceedings
were closed.

In and before the year 1930, defend-
ants A. 1. Reynolds and E. J. Hami-
son sold and transferred to the same de-
mineral claims in the Itogon District, sub-

ince of Benguet, M in Province,
krown as the ~“ANACONDA _GROUP”.
They employed Fructuoso ~Dumaguin,
brother of plaintiff Paulino, in their work
as prospectors.

At the beginning of 1931, Fructuoso
Dumaguin was thus working for said
defendants Reynolds and Harrison re-
locating some of their mining claims pre-
viously located and locating new ones,
for which work he was paid P5.00 a
day. About the same time his brother
Paulino M. Dumaguin, plaintiff herein,
leaving his home in Camarines Sur went
up to %aguio in search of work. To help
Lim, Fructuoso got him employed by the
defendants and the two brothers work-
ed ther in the mining business for the
defendants.

The theory of the plaintiff is that he
was employed only to re-locate defend-
ants’ mining claims in the ANACONDA
GROUP  while the defense claims that
like his brother Fructuoso, Paulino was
employed not only to re-locate mining
claims within the Anaconda Group but
also to stake and locate new mining
claims for them. For said work Paulino
was also paid by the day by defend-
ants,

During the months of May, June and
l]._uly of that year 1931 the two brothers

ructuoso and Paulino staked and locat-
ed ten mining claims or fractions there-
of named Victoria, Greta, Triangle, Lo-
lita, Frank, Paul, Leo, Loreto, Arthur
and G. Ubalde, all said claims or frac-
tions being later regi in the name
of Paulino M. Dumaguin as locator in
the office of the Mining Recorder. By vir-
tue of an instrument (Exh. “A”) entitled .
“Deed Transfer” dated September
10, 1931, Paulino M. Dumaguin con-
veyed and transferred to defendants A.
I. Reynolds and E. J. Harrison nine of
the ten mineral claims just mentioned,
and in another instrument (Exh. “B”
on the same date September 10, 1931,
Paulino transferred and conveyed to de-
fendant Reynolds the remaining claim
Victoria.

Later, Reynolds as vendee of the min-
irg claim Victoria by virtue of a deed of

.sale (Exh. “C”) dated November 2,

1931 sold and transferred said claim to
the defendant Big We Mining Co.
In another deed of sale ( “D") dat-
ed June 2, 1933, Reynolds and Harri-
son sold and transferred to the same de-
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fendant Big Wedge Mining Co. the
claims Frank, Paul, Leo, Loreto and
Asthur, In still another deed of sale
(Exh. “J”), Reynolds and Harrison sold
and transferred to the same Big Wedge
Mining Co. the Greta, Lolita and Trian-
gle fractions or mineral claims. As a
result, all the ten mineral claims or frac-
tions transferred by Paulino to Reynolds
ard Harrison, with the exceptioa of the
craim G. Ide were in turn sold and
transferred to the Big Wedge Mining
Co. ' What was done with this last claim
o: fraction G. Ubalde, does not appear
on the record, but it must still remain in
the name of Reynolds and Harrison.

Plaintiff Dumaguin initiated this case
in the Court of Firsy Instance of Baguio
by filing his original complaint on Nov-
ember 5, 1934, f:tler amending it on July
26, 1939 apd finally re-amending it on

that said.mineral claims 5o Jocated would
eventually be transfarred to them. In its
turn defendant Big Wedge Mining Co.
followed the theory of Keynolds and
Harrison about Paulino having been
employed by them and having made the
lucation of the mineral claims in ques-
tion for their employers, said that the
company was not aware of the alleged
mental capacity of plaintiff at the time
that he executed the deeds of transfer in
favor of Reynolds and Harrison, and
that even if plantiff was under guardian-
ship at the time, vet he confirmed and
ratified the deeds of transfer by his acts
and letters after his release from guar-
dianship, and that said company bought
the said mineral claims in good faith and
for valuable consideration from the re-
gistered owners,

Hea{i‘l;lg was Ilmel‘.d- on July 3I., 1940.

June 4. 1940. Under. his
complaint which contains three causes of
action, he a)leges that when he executed
the deeds of transfer (Exhs. A and B)
.he was under guardianship and did not
possess the mental capacity to contract
and so asked the court that the said two
deeds.be declared null and void. He also
alleged that those two deeds being void,
Reynolds and Harrison had no title to
transmit to the Big Wedge Mining Co.
by virtue of the deeds of sale, Exhs. “C”
and “D” é];{:intiff evidently ov<rlooked
the deed, “J*"), and d ore those
two deeds of sale (Exhs. € and
should also be declared null and void,
and that he (Paulino) should be de-
clared the owner of the ten mining claims
or fractions in question. Finally, he claim-
ed that the Big Wedge Mining Co, had
illegally taken possession of the ten min-
iog claims and profitably. worked or
operated them and so he asked that said
company be ordered to render an account-
ing of its operations and, the profits made
trerefrom, and that the defendants should
bg ordered jointly and severally to. pay
to the plaintiff such profits as may have
been derived by the Big Wedge K/lining
Co. as shown by, its accounts.

Defendants Reynolds and Harrison
filed their- original answers on January
30, 1935 and April 12, 1935, respec-
tively, both superseded by their amend-
ed answers on- January 22, 1936, De-
fendant Big Wedge Mining Co. filed'its
answer on jamm;y 30, 1935, which was
amended on January 18, 1936 and la-
ter re-amended on February 5, 194Q.
Reynolds and Harrison claimed in their
answers_that plaintiff Paulino and his
brother Fructuoso had been expre.cly em-
ployed by them to locate and' stake. mi-
neral claims, and that said two kiathers
staked and located: the ten minera! claims
in question for lh:mj(dafenjt_iamﬁ). and

‘the briefs are now

e y was mainly

cumentary. Only three witnesses took
the witness stand. Atty. Alberto Jamir
was presented bv the Big Wedye Min-
ing Co. to identify a copy of a decision
rendered by the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Defendant Reynolds  testi-
fied for the defense. For the plaintiff,
orly Fructuoso Dumaguin testified for
his brother. Why Paulino, the nlantiff,
did not take the witness stand, if not :o
support the allepations of his complaint,
al least to refute the evidence for the
defense particularlv that which tended to
show that he was emolayed by defend-
ants Reynolds and Harrison to stake and
Iccate mineral claims. for ¢l with the
widerstanding that he would later trans-
fer said claims to his employers, is not
known to this Court. After trial, Judge
Jose R, Carlos before whom the hearing

wy 16, 1941, di

Neither Reymolds nor Harrison has ap-
peared, before the. Court of Appeals or
before. this Court. Appellant’s attorney
represented that Harrison's counsel could
Dot appear in the aoneal due to lack of
authority net havipe  heard fiom his
client since Libération and being of the
belief that his clieny is dead. There was
aiso infarmation to the effect that defen-
dant Reynolds had been killed .during
the early part of the occupation. by the
Japanese, Sa, only the Bingedg_e Min-
iag_Ca. is opposing the present appeal.

The decisive and pivetal question here
is whether plainiiff Paulino M. Duma-
guin and his brother Fructuoso acting on
their account staked and located these
mining claims or fractions in dispute for
Paulino, or whether they acting as em-
ployees and agents of defendants. Rey-
nolds and Harrison, staked and located
said claims for' and in behalf of their
employers. We agree with the trial court
that the great preponderance of evidence
is to the effect that these claims. were lo-
cated for Reynolds, and Harrison by
Pauline and Fructuosa as employees, and
that. the latter were pur) employed
and: paid fer his. wark. All the expenses
incident to the staking and location of
said claims and the registration. of the
ccrresponding _declarations  of location
were paid by Reynolds. and: Ha risen. It
is. true that in ome part of his testimony,
Fructuoso claimed that he and his bro-
ther were. employed: marely te- re-locate
the minine claims ts. within
the Anaconda Group but later on, he
admitted in_his testimony. and also in his
affidavit (Exh. 1) which was prepar-
ed before these proceedings were initiat-
ed in court that he and his brother Pau-
lino working together were paid by the
defend Reynolds, and Harrison to lo-

was held, rendered judgti-::m on 'Jgnua-

Paulino Dumaguin appealed from
that decision. His Record on Appeal
was. approved on Aoril 16, 1941 Appel-
lant’s brief was filed on November 3,
1941 and the brief for the Big Wedge

ining Co. was filed or rather is dated
December 31, 1941. It is not known
whether defendants Reynolds and Har-
rison ever filed a brief. The fact is that
the record' of the case was lost or des-
troyed during the war and onlv copies
‘of the record on appeal and the brief
were salvaged. As to the oral and do-
cumentary evidence which was lost, only
those portions' of the transcript and do-
cuments reproduced and appeaéing 'in

abl ut he

cate new mining claims outside the Ana-
conda Group; that as a matter of fact,
Paulino engaged in: this work at the be-
gioning, but because he (Fructuaso)
fcund that Pauline physically ‘was nat
equal to the arduous work of e!iimbing up
and down mountains te stake and locate
claims, he was placed in charge of the
payroll ‘of the defendants and detailed
to do paper work which, it is presumed,
included the registration of the decl

ticns, of location of the mining claims in
the office of the Mining Recorder, in his
name. Fructuoso also admitted that there
was an understanding before and nending
the staking and lccation of said mining
claimz that they would eventually be

rarties have agreed' to the correctness of
these portions so quoted in the briefs.

After the reconstitution of the case,
the Court of Appeals which kad taken
charge'gf the “appeal found that the

that there. was an. ’
‘the two brothers and the two defndants

€0

amount lved was beyond its juris-
diction. and so. certified the case to us.
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 to. their real owner, Reynolds
and Harrison.

In consonance with this correct theory
that these mining claims, were located for
defend Reynolds and Harison, as
counsel for appellee well observes, Exhi-
Lits A and B are both entitled “Deed of
Transfer”. This conyeys the idea that
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Pauliric” was 'merely transferring to "theé:
real “owners property which technically :
and in name were registered ‘as his own.
Cthierwise, if he really owned these min--
ing_claims, the two - deedc (Exhibits ‘A .
and B) would have been mors appro-i
priately entitled “Deed of Sale” and the :
body of ‘said instrumerits should have sta-
ted that he was sellin+ the mining claims.
On ‘the other hand, we have d:e instru-
merits (Exhibits C and D) wherein R'ev-
nolds and - Harrison sold said mining -

claims or fractions to the Big Wedge
Mining Co. and the documents were each -
entitled “Deed of Sale”.

It would really be unfair, even agnnst
public policy to-allow a person émployed .
to stake and locate mining claims for his
employer to make locations on: his own "
eccount and for his own benefit though .
done; outside hours of work or cmploy-
ment; because there is an obvious incom- -

patibility. and conflict of interests between"
those of the employer. on the one hand
and. those of the employee on the other,

unless there is a clear and ess agree-
mem to tlle contrary. Judge los l:l {ns
states

the fiduciary relahon between Paulino -
and his employers Reynolds ‘and Harri-
scn anid the sound and correct sule and
public policy on’this matter. N
“The fduciary 'relation between the
plaintiff and the defendants A. L Rey-
nolds and-E. J. Harrison is very clear
from the evidenée. Fructuoso M.. Duma-
guin has clearly stated that his brother,
Paulino’ M. Dumaguin, was working un-
der him while he was locating the claims
in question for A. L Reynolds and E. J.
Harrison: There can be no doubt that
these clelms in questlon weré among
those which these defendants wanted
staked because, according to Fructuoso
M. Dumanguin himselt, they all adjoin the’
Anaconda Group, which ground he ‘was
* specifically instructed .to- stake for the
sald defendants. The plaintiff herein,
therefore, learned of the existence, espe-
cially . of .the fractional mineral. claims,.
because he was with the party who stak-
ed the rest of the claims in that locals
lty ‘To permit the plaintiff herein to ds-
sert his' claim of - ownership over these'
clatms In° question wouid be tantamount
to allowing him'to violate and infringe
all the sound ahd' age-old rules’ which
govern principal and agent. There can’
< Ye no doubt that-this relation ‘existed
because Fructuoso M. Dumaguin, the
sole witness for the plaintiff, stated ca-
tegorically in his affidavit Exhibit g
that all the clalms subject of this litiga-
tion, except the C. Ubaide mineral claim,
had been located and staked by him for
AL Reynolds and E. J. Harrison, though
the same ‘were recorded in the name. of
his ‘brother Paulino. It is ﬂulte evldent,
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-. made.ion- Exhibits ;"A’

‘transters were
and “B” did- not .
exipt, ; thepe  two;. defendants would satill
be| entitled to- an-asslgnment of the sald
claima. The evidence of the fiduciary re- ;
lation:between the plaintiff and. .the de- -
fendants A. I Reynolds-and E..J. Har-.
rison was given by noné other than Fruc-,
tuoso M. Dumaguin, the brother the only
‘witness of the plaintiff in this. case..

“Any act of an agent, the object or
tendency of which is to. commit a fraud
or,breach of the agency, should be dis-
ocouraged. In the first place, such acts
are condemned. by public policy. They
are against the morals; therefore, they .
should never be tolerated. An agent or
trustee, or anybody.who acts in a fldu-
clary capgeity, should never be permit-
ted to capitalize on his fiduclary posi-
tlon to mulet. or take of his

*" that likewise® belongs ‘to- the -principal,
not -only -because-. the . principal - has :to
assime the responsibility. of: the transac-

- tlon,” but: also ‘because the agent: cannot
be. permitted to derive advantage from
his own. default. '

It s only by rigid adherence to this

- rule that all temptation: can be-removed

from one. acting in a fiduciary capacity,

to abuse- his- trust or seek- his .own ad-

vantage: in the position which It atfords
him.’ ™

In view-of our conclusion and holdin
that these mining: claims were:staked ans
located for the benefit of defendants
Reynolds and Harrison, the other points
and questions involved in the appeal-ex-
haustively, in detail and with a;wealth of
authorities, discussed by counsel for bot
llant an llee with ability. and

principal or employer.

“It hag been the prictice of mine:s
to employ others to stake mining clafms
for them. This is usually done after the
prospectors have assured themselves that
a mine exists in a certain locality. The
man who places the stake could “easlly -
leave fractional mineral’ claims in ba2t- "
ween the clalms without reporting the’
existence of these fractions to lds prin-
cipal. Later he cbuld stake and claim
them. It this is permitted to hapoen, bon :
fide miners can easily be held up by the
very men whom they have employéd to
stake thelr mining clilms. It the mining
Industry shall ‘be nroteeted and the ex-’
plol!guon of the natural respurces of this-
country encouraged, such practice should
not be' tolerated. The wrong or the da-
mage that can be done is unlimited. It
agents or employees or laborers are per-
mitted to conceal or withhold certain mi-:
ning claims ordered staked by thelr em-
ployer Who gave them specific Instruc-
tions to stake the-entire ground In a-cor--
tain locality, the effect will practically be
the condonation and legalizaticn of a
holdup. For the reason, Mechem 'on
Agency, Sec. 1224, sald the following:

‘The well-settled -and’ salutary prin-

.if-any

E and
hil become qugntal and mot. of mm:ll

may.. discuss one or two - of ‘them .not w
much to strengthen our decision but ra-
ther to render more clear our views.
Appellant contends that the deeds of
nansfer (Exhs. A and B) should:be an-
nulled for lack ‘of mental capacity * be-
cuuse at the time of their executionhe
was undwundumhl for insanity. -
that althe in"a case of exe-
cution of a will by a testator who was
under f- uardianshio for mental derange-
ment, the presumption of insanity is only
juris tantum, subiect to- rebuttal. never-
thelm. mental incapacity as regards con-
tracts particularly those transferring pro-
perty, under similar circumgtances, in-
volves a conclusive pruumptwn which
cannot be rebutted by eviden oe. We have -
tudied the arguments and authorities
e

| by ‘both co(uuef on thie’” point,
are inclined vo agree with ¢ounsel’
for aﬁpellee ‘that’ thé better ruleis
even in

 that'
the execution of contracts, in the’

'absence of a statute to-the contrary, the

ptesumpnon of insanity and mental inca-

pacity is only prima facie:and may be’
Tebuitted by évidence; and that a person’
under guardianship for- insanity may still’
enw into.a valid contract and even con-
d it is proven that

ciple that person who to act
for' ‘another shall not, be in the same:
_matter, act for himself, result also in
the other rule, that-all profits made and'
advantage galned by the agent in. the
execution of the agency belong to the.
principal. And 1f matters not whothor
such profit or advantage be the:
result of the performance or of the
violation .of the duty of the agent
it it be the ffult of the agency.
It his duty be nrletly pertormed, the
runmn; nroru nmuu to the principal’
the legitimate comequencg of the re-
-hlt(on,, if profit agcrues trom s viola-
tian of duty while executing the agency,
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at the time of entering into contract,
he was not insane or that his mental de:.
fect if mentallv deranged did . not inter--
fere with or affect his capacity to appre-.
ciate, the meaning and significance of the:
transaction entered into by him. N

“Sec. 66. Geherally.—Of coirse, not'
every substandard ‘mentality or even
every mental Infirmity has the effect of
rendering 'the afflicted: person disabled
for ‘the purpose 9( entering into eon-
tru:t and makln‘ conveyuneea. x x x A
reasonable test, ‘suggested” by * séveral
courts for’ the purpose of determining
whether an Infirmity opu-ntea to render
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a person incapable of' binding himself
absolutely- by contract, 1s -whether. his
mind has been so affected as: to render
him incapable of understanding ‘the: na-
ture’ and - consequences ‘of his acts, or,
more exactly, whether his mental powers
have become so far affected as to make
him unable to understand the character
of the transaction in question. x x-x Some
authorities take the view that a guarantor
may be competent to execute a deed not-
withstanding his dfsability to transact
business generally, provided he under-
stands the nature of what he is doing
and recollects the property.of which he is
doing -and <the - . of

lino -was- dischatged from: the- Liospital
presumably because-his conditiomhad: im-
mved.- and ‘on February'2, 1931, Pau-
ino and his wife in a‘motien : -the
Court of -Camarines -Sur that Paulino
was already re-established (ya esta re-
establicido).  Several -months later he
went to Baguio looking for work. It is
16 be presumed that he was then no lon-
ger insane. It is mi;lally to be presumed
that his brothdr Fructuoso would not
kave ded him for lo; t

- and :at. the time that he executed

all this; we may ‘well- and-logically- pres:
sume-that all the time that Paulino.was«
employed by -Reynolds-and Harrison:to-
locate.and register mining claims for thesr, >
e 1
bits A and B and for several years there-

after when he continued in their-employ, -
neither Fructuoso,. Paulino’s brother -nor+
defendants. Reynolds and Harrison had

any reason to suspect, much less, to be-:
lieve th:t' Paulino was ?tllet than a sane,

an I

by defendants Reynolds and Harrison
and actually let him work for them, at
the beginning . climbing up and down

‘which -he is making a and to

1 to stake and locate claims for
kis employ

‘whom he is conveying it. Other author-:
itles, however, teke. the position that. to:
sustain' a deed, the grantor must have.
the ability ‘to transact ordinary ! usiness.
-In any-event, if it appears that the gran-
tor in-a .deed was.incapable of -compre-
hending- that the effect of' the instru-i-
ment, when :made, executed, and.deli- -
vered, would be to.divest him of title to
the land covered by the Instrument; it is
not binding.upon him. X x x.”: (28 -Am.
.Jur. Insane, etc,. Sec..66, pp. 70:-702.)
‘“x x x Even- partial insanity will-not
render a contract.voidable unless it-exists
in connection with .or is referabie: to the
subject matter of the contract. Similar-
ly, e delysion if unconnected with the,
transaction in -question, is not sufficlent
to, affect the. valldity of a contract con-
summated by the person thus affected.
Monomania or a mental fixation: or..ab-
a matter ect-.
ed with the act of conveylng.property
, will. not affect the validity of the con-
. veyance. X x X’ -(Ibid.,.p.. 703).

. There are many cases of persons men-
tally, deranged who although they have
been "having obsessions and delusions for.
.many years regarding certain subjects,
.and_ sityations, still are mentally sound
in other réspects. There are others who.
though insane, have _their lucid intervals
when in all respects they are perfectly
same. and _mentally sound. '

 In the‘case of Paulino M. Dumaguiin;

according to the ‘who -observed
‘and examined him, and who made his
report on October 15, 1929, and that
was more than two years before Exhibits
A and ‘B ‘were- executed, he (Paulino)
while ‘in the hospital -was “‘well behaved,
criented in -all spheres, coherént in his
speech and has no more illusion or hallu-
cinations; but is having a delusion th

: and if Paulino was then
irsane, it was not likely that Reynolds
aud Harrison would employ him to
do the work of staking and locating
claims to say nothing of taking charge
of the payroll of their emoloyer, and re-
istering with the Mining Recorder the
arations of location of mining claims.
There is every reason to believe as we do
and hold that at least from about the
beginning of the year 1931 when Pau-
Imo began working for his employers Rey-
nolds and Harrison, and when he exe-
cuted Exhs. A and B, he had the men-
tal capacity to.transact ordinary busi-
ness and was mentally capable of validly
entering into contract even conveyinz
pioperty to another. But even assuming
that at the time of executing Exhibits A
and B. Paulino were still mentally in-
capacitated, still, because of his moral
and legal obligation to transfer said
ciaims to his employers, he could through
bis guardian have been compelled by the
court to execute said transfer, or after
the termination of his dianship oblis-
ed personally to execute said transfer to
his employers. He acted as a trustee for
his employers and the law will not allow

him to invoke insanity or mental incapa- .

city to violate his trust. .

In relation with this alleged incapacity
of Paulino, it is interesting to note that
when he and his lawyers filed his first
complaint in 1934, that is, about three
years after executing s. A and B,
they said nothing about being mentally
i: capacitated in 1931. They did not
ask for the annulment of the deeds of
transfer (Exhibits A and B) on_the
ground of lack of mental capacity. They
assumed and took it for granted and led
aihers to believe that said deeds of trans-
fer were valid. They only asked for the

of d It was not until

at
. one of the patients in the hospital is try-
! iug to chlorof him. He ‘co tly
keeps away from said patient;” and that
he was “not sure that his former office-
mates whom he erroneously  believed
_chloroformed. him before would aot chlo-
roform him anymore when he goes home.”
This was in 1929, The same year Pau-
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five years later in the year 1939 when
they filed the first amended complaint
that they raised his question of mental
incapacity. It took him and his lawyers
almost five years to discover and claim
that he (Paulino) was not mentally ca-
pable to enter into a contract when he
executed exhibits A and B. In view of
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‘establish.

‘located for the

p indi- .
vidual, able to take care not only. of him-.
self and his interest but also of .the .in-
terests of his employers. Neither did the
other employees of Reynolds and Harri-
san to whom Paulino, paid wages on pay-
days; he being in charge: of the payroll, -
and the Mining Recorder-before - whom
h; 'exgclgted f;:;roper and vaflid.-rafﬁdavils.
c -for “of i

note any mental incapacity on the part.
of Paulino. All this goes to reinforce the -
finding - that ‘Paulino was mentally sane:
and capable in 1931.

Counsel for appellant next contends
that Exhibits “A” and .“B” ‘should be
declared void for lack of consicieration
Said two deeds each mentions #1.00 and
other -valuable consideration, the receipt
wherecf was acknowledged, to be the
consideration. We believe that that con-
sideration is sufficient, this aside from the-
provision of law (Auticle 1277) of - the
vil Code), that consideration in a con-
tract will be presumed and . that -it. is
licit, unless the debtor prove the contra-
ry which Paulino in this case failed to
Furthermore, according to
Reynolds, in consideration -of -the trans- .
fer of these mining claims,: he had later
aid Paulino between $3,000.00. -and
5.090.00 This was not refuted by
Paulino. Moreover. under the -visw we
take of the ‘mining claims having. been
benefit of - defendants
Reynolds and Harrison, by Paulino-in
his capacity as their employee,-paid- for
that purpose, no consideration- for. the
conveyances was even necessary. He was
reerely fulfilling an obligation “and: com-

‘plying with a trust.

In conclusion we find and hold that
Exhibits “A™ and “B” were valid. con-
veyances executed bv one who was men-
tally capable. Consequently, Reynalds
and Harrison had .a.valid title to con-

,vey as they did convey to defendant Big

“D”, and * J]

. In view of the foregoing, finding no
reversible error in the decision appealed
from the same is hereby affirmed, with

Wedge Mining. Co.. in Exhibits “C™,

costs,

Paras, C.J., Bengzon, Padilla, Jugo,
Bautista Angelo, and Labrador, [].,
concurred; ’
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Messrs. Justices Feria, Tuason, Reyes
end :Pablo did not take part. :

vi

People of the Philippines, plaintiff-
appellee, vs. Nestorio nye, de-
fendant-appellant, G.R. L-3512, Sept-
ember 26, 1952, Padilla, ].

1. MURDER; KIDNAPPING; INTEN-
‘TION TO KIDNAP THE VICTIM;
PRESENCE OF OQALIFYING CIR-
CUMSTANCE— While accompa-
hied by two others was on the way
to her home in the barrio of Guina-
rona, municipality of Dagami, prov-
ince of Leyte coming her farm,
she' met a group of more than ten
men all armed with rifles, some of

thiem with beard reaching the breast.
R, one of the bearded men, ap-
proached, took hold of and r.iaﬁ‘ged
toward the sitio of Sawahon.
Hardly had the companions of T
walked one kilometer when they
heard gun reports. The following
day T was found dead in Sawahon
with two gunshot Wounds, the points
of entry being at the back and of
exit at the left breast and shoulder.
R was charged with the complex
crime of kidnapping with murder.
Held: There is no sufficient evidence
of intention to kidnap because from
the moment T was held and dragged
to the time when the gun repcits were
heard nothing was done or said by
R or his confederates to show or in-
dicate that the captors intended to
deprive her of her liberty for some-
time and for some purpose and there-
after set her free or kill her. The
interval was short as to negative the
idea implied in kidnapping. Her
short detention and illtreatment are
included or form part of the perpe-
tration of the crime of murder. It
is murder because of the concurrence
of at least one qualifying circum-
stance, either of, treachery, or of
abuse of superior strength, or with
the aid of armed men, the first shown
by the entry of the shots at the back
and the second and the third by the
number of the armed capters, the
pellant and his i some

or one of whom killed T.

‘2. EVIDENCE; MARAUDERS: DISSI-
DENTS: BANDITS. [GROWING OF
BEARD — The fact that the ap-
pellant grew beard reaching his
breast as some of his companions did
is a positive and clear proof that he
was a member of the of macauders,
diesidents, bandits who were harass-
ing the pedceful jnhabitants of the
_town of Dagami and is environs.

3..ID.; . CONSPIRACY: "ACTS SHOW

- CONSPIRACY — Where one in a

December-31, 1952

group of more than ten men all armed
with rifles upon meeting the victim
who was on the way to her home,

approached, took hold and dragged
‘her away and the next day the vic-
tim was found dead with two gun-
shot wounds, the acts of the male-
factors show and constitute conspira-
cy which renders the appellant liable

Philippine Decisions

mation about them; that as he begtﬁed
10 be excused from going with them they
beat him up with their rifles hitting him
on the head and causing him to lose
ccnsciousness; tha* when he came to the
chissidents took him together with another
male prisoner along with them and on
their way they met Mercedes Tobias and
i that uoon orders of the

for the crime committed by his com-
panions, although no one witnessed
the killing of ‘the victim.

Mod. R R 1

Solicitor General Pompeyo Diaz and
Assistant  Solicitor General Francisco
Carreon for appellee.

for

DECISION
PADILLA, 7.:

At about 4:00 o'clock in the after-
noon of 18 March 1948, while Mercedes
Tobias accomparied by Eusebio Gerilla
and Lucia Pelo was on the way to her
home in the barrio of Guinarona, munici
pality of Dagami, orovince of Leyte,
coming from her farm in Maanghon, she
met a group of more than ten men all
armed with rifles, some of them with
beard reaching the breast. Nestorio Re-
malante, one of the bearded men, ap-

roached, took hold of and dragged
Rlieroqd&s Tobias. She remonstrated and
entreated him not to take her use
she had done him no wrong. Remalante
continued to drag and struck her with
the butt of his rifle on different parts
of her body. The comoanions of Mer-
cedes were told to continue their way.
They saw Mercedes being dragged to-
ward the sitio of Sawahon.  Hardly
Ead they walked one kilometer when they
heard gun reports. following day
Mercedes Tobias was found dead in
Sawahon with two gunshot wounds, the
points of entry being at the back and of
exit at the left breast and shoulder (Ex-
kibit A).

Nestorio Remal was  charged

er

leader of the band he (the appellant)
took hold of Mercedes Tobias and when
h.. informed the leader that she refused
to go with them the leader again beat
him up (the appellant); that the dissi-
dents together with the captives
continued their wav; that after walking
100 meters they stopoed: that the leader
commanded five soldiers and the two
male prisoners to prepare the meal and
the other soldiers to take Mercedes To-
bias away; that not long hereafter the
appellant heard gun reports from a place
about a kilometer away; and that after
taking their meal he (the appellant) was
further questioned and the dissidents sa-
tisfied +hat he was not an informer re-
leased him.

The appellant admits he took hold
and dragged Mercedes Tobias on that
i Ithough he ds it was
upon orders of the leader of the band.
If it is true that he was illireated by the
captors and fell unconscious as a result
thereof, it is strange that he did not ex-
hibit or show anv bruise or wound which
would have left a scar. The corrobora-
tive evidence of his claim is given by
Emeterio Arellano who is the hushand
of his mother’s sister. The fagt that the
appellant grew beard: reaching his breast
as some of his companions did is a posi-
tive and clear proof that he was a mem-
ber of .the group of marauders, dissidents,
bandits who were harassing the peaceful
inhabitants of the town of Dagami and
its- environs. It is true that no one wit-
nessed the killing of Mercedes -Tobias,
but the acts of the malefactors show and
constitute conspiracy which renders the
la:’l:q:vl:!_lant liabl_e for the crime committed
y his

with the complex crime of kidnapping
with murder. His companions have not
been aporehended. After trial the Court
of .First Instance of Leyte found him
guilty of the crime charged and sen-
tenced him to reclusion perpetua, the ac-
cessories of the law, to indemnify the
|-¢irs of the deceased in the sum of P2,000
and to pay the costs. He has appealed.

The appellant claims that at about
1:00 o’clock in the afternoon of that day
vhile he together with Emeterio Arellano
was working on his farm at Binog the
dissidents apprehended and detained him
because they weré not satisfied with his
2nswers as to whether he had been fur-

rishing the constabular- soldiers infor-
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There.is no sufficient evidence of in-
tention to kidnap because from the mo-
ment ‘Mercedes Tobias was held and
dragged to the time when the gun re-
ports were heard nothing was done or
said by the appellant or his confederates
to show or indicate that the captors in-
tended to deprive her of her liberty for
sometime and for some purpose and
thereafter set her free or kill her. The
interval was so short as to negative the
icea implied in kidnapping. Her short
detention and illt are iacluded
or form part of the peroetration of the
crime of murder. It is murder because
of the concurrence of at least one guali-
fying circumstance, either of treachery,
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oi of abuse of superior strength, or with
the aid of armed men, the first shown
by the entry of the shots at the back and
the second and ‘the third by the number
cf the armed captors. the appellant and
his companions, some or one of whom
killed Mercedes Tobias. For Jack of
sufficient number of ‘votes as required by
law, the death penalty recommended by
the Solicitor General cannot be imposed.

The judgment appealed from is af-
fiimed, with costs against the appellant.

Paras, C.J., Bengzon, Jugo, Pablo,
Montemayor, Bautista Angelo, and La-
brador, []., concurred.

Messrs. Justices Feria and R-:yes took
no part.

I certify that Mr. Tustice Tuasor: con-
curred in this opinion.
(SGD.) RICARDO PARAS
ief Justice

v

Adnministrative Case, No. 126, cs. In
re: Alty. Tranquilino Rovero, respond-
ent, Oclober 24, 1952, Paras, C. J.

1. ATTORNEY-AT-LAW; ACTS OF
ATTORNEY NOT IN THE EXER-
CISE OF LEGAL PROFESSION.—
Under Sec. 25, Rule 127 of the
Rules of Court, a member of ‘the
bar may be removed or suspended
from his office .as attorney for a con-
viction of a crime involving moral
turpitude, and this ground is a part
from any deceit, malpractice or
other gross misconduct in office as
lawyer.

2. ID.; MORAL TURPITUDE, DEFINED:
CONVICTION OF SMUGGLING. —
Moral turpitude includes any act
done contrary to justice, honesty,
modesty or good morals. c con-
viction of an attorney of smuggling
by final decision of the Court of Ap-
peals certainly involves an act done
contrary at least to honesty or good
morals,

First Assistant Solicitor General Ru-
#erto Kapunan, Jr. and Solicitor Jesus
A. Avanceila as complainants.

Respondent in his own behalf.
RESOLUTION

PARAS, C. It
The Solicitor-General has filed the
present complaint for disbarmeni against
Atty. Tranquilino Rovero. on the
grounds that on March 31, 1947, “res-
pondent Tranquilino Rovero, havin; been
feund in a final decision rendered by the
then Insular Collector of Customs to have
vfdale§ the customs |law" by fraudulently

p wag
fined in an amount egual to three times
the cufitoms duty due on a piece of
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jewelry which he omitted to declare and
which was subsequently found to be con-
cealed in his wallet”, and that on Octo-
28, 1948, “respondent Transquilino
Rovero was convicted of smuggling by
final decision of the Court of Anpeals in
Criminal Case No. CA-G. R. No.
2214-R, affirming a judgment of the
Court of First Instance of Manila sen-
tencing him to pay a fine of $2,500.00,
with subsidiary imprisonment in case of
insolvency, said case involving a iraudu-
lent practice against customs reveiiue, as
defined and penalized by Section 2703
of the Revised Administrative "
e resp admits the exi of
the decision of the Collector of Customs,
‘and his conviction by the Court of Ap-
peals, but sets up the defense that they
are not sufficient to disqualify him from
the practice of law, especially because
the acts of which he was found guilty,
while at most merely discreditable, had
een committed by him as an individual
and not in pursuance or in the exercise
of his legal profession.

Under section 25, Rule 127, of the
Rules of Court. a member of the bar
may be removed or suspended irom his
office as attorney for a conviction of a
crime involving moral turpitude, and this
ground is apart from any deceit, mal-
practice or other gross misconduct in of:
fice as lawyer. Moral turpitude inclu
any act done contrary to justice, horesty;
modesty or good morals, (In re Basa,
41 Phil. 275.) '

R dent's iction of
by final decision of the Court of Appeals
certainly involves an act done contrary
at least to honesty or good morals. The
giound invoked by he Solicitor General
is aggravated by the fact that the res-
pondent sought to defraud, not merely
a private person, but the Government.

v
i

Wherefore, the respondent Tranqui-
lino Rovero is hereby disbarred irom the
practice of law, and he is hereby directed
to surrender to this Court his lawyer’s
certificate within 10 days after this re-
solution shall have become final.

So ordered.

Pablo, Bengzon, Padilla, Moni¢ma-
yor, Jugo, Bautista Angelo and Labra-
dor, J.]J., concurred.

IX

In re: Petition for the Probate of
the Will of the Deccased Da. Leona
Singson. Dr. Manuel Singson, pelitioner-
appellee, vs. Emilia Florentino, Trinidad
Florentino de Paz, ¢t al, L-4603, Octo-
ber 25, 1952, Bautista Angelo, |.

1. WILL;
INSTRUMENTAL WITNESS. —

THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

TRIAL; DEPOSITION - OF*

-

2.

Where the instrumental witness of
the will is within the seat of the court
but is unable to appear at the trial
because of sickness his deposition may
be taken under Sec. 11, Rule 77 in
connecticn with Sec. 4, Rule 18 of
the Rules of Court.

1D.; ATTESTATION CLAUSE;
NUMBER OF PAGES UPON WHICH
WILL 1S WRITTEN. — The provision
of Sec. 618 of the Code of Civil
Procedure, as amended by Act No.
2645, which requires that the attes-
tation clause shall state the number
of pages or sheets upon which the
will is written is mandatory as an
effective safeguard against the pos-
sibility of interpolation or ommission
of some of the pages of the will to
the prejudice of the heirs to whom
the property is intended to be be-
queathed.

ID.; ID.; FAILURE TO STATE
NUMBER OF PAGES UPON WHICH
WILL IS WRITTEN.— Where the
attestation clause of the will does not
state the number of sheets or pages
upon which the will is writien, but
the last part of the body of the will
contains a statement that it is com-
posed of eight pages, the will is draft-
ed in substantial compliance with the
law.

1D ID: PLACE WHERE SIGNA-
TURE OF TESTATRIX HAD BEEN
AFFIXED.— The attestation clause
of the will reads: “Nosotros los tes-
tigos, conforme al ruego de Da Leo-
na Singson, en este testamento, des-
pues de anunciarnos que este es su
testamento donde hizo sus ordenes
sobre su verdadera y ultima volun-
tad, firmo .o imprimio su carca digi-
tal en presencia de todos nosotros; y
nosotros firmamos tambien en presen-
cia de ella y delante de cada uno
de nosotros al pie del citado testa-
mento y en el margen izquierdo de
sus_otras paginas. Y hemos obser-
vado que Da. Leona Singson esta-
ba en su sano juicio, pensamiiento y
uso de sus sentidos,” Held: The
attestation clause at first glance
would appear that the testatrix
merely signed or stamped her thumb-
mark on the will in the presence of
the witnesses, without stating the
place where signature or thumbmark
had been affixed, which impression
is caused by the fact that right after
the sentence “firmo e imprimio su
marca digital en presencia de todos
nosotros,” there appears a semicolon;
but if this semicolon is disregarded,
it would appear that the testatrix
signed or affixed her thumbmark not
only at the bottom of the will but
also on the left margin of each and

‘eyery " page

ereon, g
the concluding part of the sentence
December 31, 1952



concerning the signing of the will.
That semicolon undoubtedly has beer
placed there by mistake or through
inadvertence, as may be deduced
from the use of the word “tambien”

shown to the court. If a subscribing
witness is. present in the Philippines but
outside the province where the will has
been filed, his deposition must be taken.
In this case Fidel Reyes was not outside
of the province, in fact he was then living

made by the wit in the
immediately followmg, which conveys
the idea of oneness in action both
on the part of the testatrix and the
witnesses. Thus considered and in-
terpreted, the attestation clause com-
plies substantially with the law.

Vicente Paz for oppositors-appellants.

Felix V. Vergara and Pedro Singson
for petitioner-appellee Dr. Manuel Sing-
son and legatees Consolacion Florentiro
ard Rosario F. de Donato.

DECISION
BAUTISTA ANGELO, J.:

This is an appeal from a dec:sion of
the Court of First Instance of Ilocos Sur
admitting to probate the last will and
testament of the late Leona Singzon.

On January 13, 1948, Leona Singson
died in Vigan, Ilocos Sur, leaving a will.
In said will the deceased instituted as
heirs her brothers Evaristo, Dionisio and
‘Manuel, her nieces Rosario F. de Do-
nato, Emilia Florentino and Trinidad
Florentino de Paz, her grand niece Con-
solacion Florentino, and some servants.
She named her brothers Evaristo and Ma-
nuel as executors of the will. On Feb-

ary 2, 1948, Manuel Singson filed a
petmon for the probate of said will.

On March 6, 1948, Emilia Florentino,
Trinidad Florentino de Paz and Josefi-
na Florentino Vda, de Lim, daughters
of a sister of the deceased, opposed the
petition alleginz among other grounds
that the signature appearing in the will
are not the genuine signatures of the de-
ceased, and that the will has not been
‘executed in accordance with the for-
malities of the law. *

After due trial, the court found that
the will has been executed in accordan-e
‘wih law and admitted the same to pro-
‘bate. The oppositors appealed” to the
Court of Appeals, but the case was later
certified to this Court for the reason that
it involves purely questions of law.

The flrst error assigned refers to the
admission by the lower court of the de-
“position of Fldel Reyes, an instrumental
witness, which was taken because he was
then suffering from ~aralysis and was
thus physically incapacitated to appear
and testify in court. It is the claim of
the oppositors that, under section 11, rule
77 of the Rules, if the will is contested,
‘all the subscribine witnesses. present in
the Philippines must be produccd and
exarnined, and if thev are dead, absent
or insane, this fact must be satisfactorily
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in the place where the case was pending
trial. He, therefore, must appear in
court and his deposition cannot be taken.
And 5o they contend that the lower cowm:
erred in. admitting his deposition instead
of taking his testimony.

It should be noted that one of the
three instrumental witnesses of the will,
namely, Bonifacio Brillantes, was already
dead when the case came up for trial
‘and the only witnesses then available
were Victoriano Lazo and Fidel Reyes
who was then unable to appear because
of his physical ailment. And when this
matter was brought to the knowledge of
the court, the latter manifested its desire
to go to the house of the ailing witness
for the taking of his testlmony. but the
move was prevented because of the con-
formity of counsel for the oppositors to
the taking of his deposition. And be-
cause of this conformity. the deposition
was taken and on that

Philippine Decisions

the will is written, which requirement has
keen held to be mandatory as an e
safeguard against the possibility of inter-
polation or omission of some of the pages
of the will to the prejudice of heirs to
whom the property ls mtended to be be-
aueathed (In re will of Andrada, 42
Fhil. 180; Uv Coque v. Navas L. Sioca,
43 Phil. 405; Gumban v. Gorecho, 50
Phil. 30; Quinto v. Morata, 54 Phil.
481; in re will of Maximo Sarmiento v.
Roman Sarmiento, et al., 38 Off. Gaz.,
2632). The ratio decidendi of these
cases seems to be that the attestation
clause must contain a statement of the
number of sheets or pages composing the
will and that if this is missing or is
omitted, it will have the effect of invalid-
ating the will if the deficiency cannot be
supphed not by evn‘]ence aliunde, bmtllzlv
tion of the
wdl itself. But here the situation is dif-
ferent. While the attestation clause does
not state the number of sheets or pages
upon which the will is written, however,
the last part of the body of the will con-
tains a Statement that it is composed of
eight pages, which circumstance in our
opinion takes this case out of the rigid

ccunsel was present and actually took
part in the taking of the deposition, In
the face of these facts, we opine that,
while the taking of the deposition was
not made in strict compliance with the
rule (section 11, rule 77), the deficiency,
it any, has been cured by the waiver
eunced by counsel for the oppositors

revented the court from constitut-
u'.g mef in the residence of the witness.

‘We belicve, however, that the deposi-
tion may also be justified by inter-
preting section 11, rule 77, in connection
with rule 18, section 4(c), of the Rules,
relative to the taking of the deposition
of a witness in ordinary cases when he
is unable to tesufy because of sickness.

g an together
these two provisions we may draw the
conclusion that even if an instrumental

* witness is within the seat of the court but

is unable to appear because of sickness,
as in this case, his deposition may still
be taken, for a different interpretation
would be senscless and impractical and
would defeat the very purpose which
said rule 77 intends to serve.

Another point raised by cppositors re-
fers to the alleged failure of the attesta-
tion clause to .state the number of
sheets or pages in which the will is writ-
ten which, it is claimed, is fatal because
it is conm\ry to the express requirement
of the law.

The law referred to ls amcle 6|8 of
the Code of Civil P

rule of and places it within
the realm of similar cases where o broad
ard more liberal view has been zdonted
to prevent the will of the testator from
being defeated by purelv technical con-
siderations.

One of such cases is De Gala v. Gon-
zales and Ona. 53 Phil. 104 Here one
cf the objections raised was that the at-
testation clause does not state that the
will had been signed in the presence of
the witnesses although this fact appears
in the last paragranh of the body of
the will, and the Coutt, in overruling
the objection, said that “it may be con-
ceded that the attestation clause is not
artistically drawn and that, standing
alone, it does not auite meet the require-
ments of the statute, but taken in con-
nection with the last clause of the body
of the will, it is fairly clear and suffi-
ciently carries out the legislativ: intent;
it leaves no possible doubt as to the
authenticity of the document”.

Another case that may be cited is
Mendoza v. Pilapil, 40 Off. Gaz., No.
9, p. 1855. (Tune 27, 1941). In this
case, the objection was that the attesta-
tion clause does not state the number of
vages upon which e will was written,
;:cl yet the court held that l‘ll:e law has

a: in the body of the will and on the same
page wherein the attestation clause ap-
pears written it is expressly stated that
wll contains three ‘pages ea ich
d in letters: and in figures.

by Act No. 2645, which reqmres that
the attestation clause shall state the
number of pages or sheets upda which

THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

Said the court: .
“El proposito de la ley al establecer
las formalidades que se requieren en un
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es
¥y garantizar su autenticidad contra la
mala fe y el fraude, para evitar que
aquellos que no tienen derecho a suceder
al testador, le suceden y salgan benefi-
clados con la legalizacion del mismo. Se
ha cumplido dicho proposito en el caso
de que se viene hablando porque, en el
mismo cuerpo del testamento y en la
misma pagina donde aparece la clausula
de atestiguamiento, o sea la tercera, se
expresa que el testamento consta de tres
paginas y porque cada una de las dos
primeras lleva en parte la nota en letras,
¥V en parte la nota en guarismos, de que
son respectivamente la primera ¥ segun-
da paginas del mismod. Estos hechos ex-
cluyen evidentemente todo temor, toda
sospecha, o todo asomo de duda de que
se haya sustituido alguna de sus paginas
con otra.” (Mendoza v. Pilapl, et al,
40 Off. Gaz., No. 9, pp. 1835, 1862).

Considering the form in which the will
question is written in the light of the

hberal ruling above adverted to the con-
clusion is inescapable: that the will has
been drafted in_substantial compliance

with the law.

is opinion fs bolstered

li: when we examine the will itself which
‘shby

ws on its face that it is really and

actually ‘composed of eight pages duly

signed

by the testatrix and her instru-

thental witnesses.

The remmmng question to be deter-

mined is: does the attestation clause
state that the testafrix signed each and
every page of the will in the presence of
the three instrumental witnesses as re-
quired by law?

The disputed attestation clause reads
as follows:

“NOSOTROS los testigos, conforme al
ruego de Da Leona Singson, en este
testamento, despues de’ aunciarnos que
este ‘es su testamento donde kizo sus
ordenes sobre su verdadera y ultima vo-
luntad, firmo o imprimio su marca digi-
tal en presencia de todos nosotros; ¥
nosotros firmamos tambien en presencia
de ella v delante de cada uno de noso-
tros al pie del citado testamento y en
el margen izquierdo de sus otras paginas.
Y hemos observado que Da. Leona
Singson estaba en su sano juicio, pensa-
miento ¥ uso de sus sentidos. (Exh.
A1)

A perusal of the above attestation

clause would at first glance give the im-
pression that the testatrix merely signed
or stamped her thumbmark on the will

smmg the place where her

in the presence of the witnesses, wnthout

at once see that the testatrix signed or
affixed her thumbmark: not only at the
bottom ‘of the will but also on the left

margin of each and every page thereon,
considering the concluding part of the

sel

will.

ntence concerning the signing of the
at cemicolon undoubtedly has

been placed there by mistake or through

inadvertence, as may be ded

th

the

uced from

e use of lhe word tambien made bv

ly follcwmg, whn:h conveys the idea of

oneness in action both on the
testatrix and the witnesses.

art of the
us consi-

dered and interpreted, the attestation

i:lause complies substantially with the

aw.

“The appellants earnestly contend that
the attestation clause fails to show that
the witnesses signed the will and each
and every page thereof because it simply
says ‘que posotros los testigos hemos
tambien firmado en presencia de la tes-
tadora ¥ en la presencia del uno al otro’
(that we the witnesses also signed in the
presence of the testatrix and of each
other).

In answer to this contention it may
be sald that this portion of the attesta-
tion clause must be read in connection
with the portion preceding it which
states that the testatrix signed the will
and on all the margins thereof in the
presence of the be-

. APPEAL;

filed her answer within the time pro-

vided for in Sec. 1, Rule 9 of the

Rules of Court, she could not be
deemed and declared in default
(Sec. 3, Rule 7).
WHO COULD WITH-
DRAW THE APPEAL—UII the
provisions of Sec. 9, Rule 40 of the
Rules of Court, the oartv who could
withdraw the appeal to the Court of
First Instance from the judgment of
the municipal court was the appel-
lam, because such withdrawai would
the judgment against her ren-
dered by the municipal court. Ob-
viously. the apnellees for whom
judgment was rendered could not
ask for the withdrawal of the ap-
peal. They would not ask for the
dismissal of the case because the
judgment secured by them would not
be revived thereby and they would
left without judgment which was
vacated upon verfection of the ap-
peal.

. ID.; FAILURE TO APPEAR AT THE

TRIAL: WITHDRAWAL OF AP-
PEAL..— When the defendan® or her
attorney in an action for detainer and
collection of rentals due and unpaid
failed to appear at the: resumption
of the trial, the court could not dis-
mm the appeal to the Court of First

from the jud, of the

cause the word also used therein’ estab-
lishes a very close conncction between
said two portions of the attestation
clause. This word also should: therefora
he given its full meaning which, in the
instant case, is that the witnesses signed
the will in the same manner as the tes-
tatrix did. The language of the whole
attestation clause, taken together, clear-
ly shows that the witnesses signed the
will and on all the margins thereof in
the presence of the testatrix and of each
other.” (Rey v. Cartagena, 56 Phil. pp.
282, 284.)

In view of the foregoing, we find that

the lower court dld not commlt nny of

the errors

municipal court because it was not
authorized to do so, but was in duty
bound to hear the evidence of the
plainiiffs and render judgment ther«-
on unless for gcod reasons it deem-
ed it justified to postpone the hear-
ing of the case. Nor could it dismiss
the case and grant the remedy pray-
ed for, such as the payment of ren-
tals, even if the derndant had va-
cated already the premises, without a
finding that such rentals were really

e and unpaid, for a dismissal of
the case, if granted, would leave the
prevailing parties in the municipal
court bereft of or without a judgment.
The failure of the defendant or her

y
therefore, we affirm the decision appeal-
ed frob, with costs.

Paras, C.J., Pablo, Bengzon, Padilla,
curred.

and Mon(emayor. JJ., cone

Messrs.  Justices Jugo and Labrader

cencurred in the result.

X
Eugenio Evangelista and Simeon
E: lista, plaintiffs-appellees, vs. Bri-

thumbmark had been affixed, which i ||n-
pression is caused by the fact that right
after the sentence firmo e imprimio su
marca digital en presencia de todos no-
sofros, there appears a semicolon; but if
this semicolon is disregarded, ws would
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gida Soriano, delcndanl-appeuan;. L-

4625, October 29, 1952, Padilla, ].

1.

DEFAULT; ANSWER; EFFECT OF
FILING ANSWER— Where the de.
fendant in an action for detainer and
collection of rentals due and unpaid

‘ THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

y to appear at the resumption
of the trial of the case could not be
deemed a withdrawal of her appeal.
And as there are no findings of fact
upon which a judgment may be bas-
ed and rendered, the order of the
court holding that defendant’s fail-
ure to appear and prosecute her ap-
peal is tantamount to a withdrawal
of the case on the merit's (section 12,
Article VIII, of the Constitution).

PARTY: DEATH OF PARTY WHEN
CASE IS PENDING. — Wher: a par-
ty died when the case is pznm
her attorney should prove the fact of
her death and the court shall order,
upon proper noiice, the legal repre-
sentative of the deceased to appear
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for her within 30 days or such time
as may be granted, as provided for
in_section 17, Rule 3 of the Rules
of Court.

DECISION
PADILLA, J:

-This is an action for detainer and col-
lection of rentals due and unpaid. After
trial judgment was rendered for the plain-
tiffs. The defendant appealed filing a
supersedeas bond. In the Court of First
Instance the defendant filed an answer
setting up illegality of the rentals sought
to be collected and of he va-
lue of the leased premises upon whi
the ‘increased rental was based, failure
of the plaintiffs to make plumbing re-
pairs in the leased premises, a counter-
claim for P128 claimed to be an excess

~ 1

tion 17, Rule 3, shall have been com-
plied with, in view of the fact that the
defendant had died on 9 January 1949,
and explaining that his (attorney’s) fail-
ure to appear at resumpton of

trial on 21 January was due to the fact
that there was a proposal for an amic-
able settlement and that'not having heard
from the defendant despite his letter to
her sent on the 15th, he thought that
the case had been settled amicably. On
29 January 1949 both motions for dis-
missal of the case filed on behalf of the
plaintiffs and for suspension of the pro-
ceedings [led in behalf of the defendant
were acted upon, the Court inviting at-

which -tention to its order of 21 January 1949,

which, according to it, disposed of the
two motions, and further holding that
the case was “within the jurisdiction of
the Municipal Court for the execution of
the judgme dered by it in his case.”

‘of the amount of rental auth y
law from February 1945 to December
1946, both inclusive, and damages in the
sum of P250. On 21 January 1949
the attorneys for the plaintifs filed a mo-
tion praying for the dismissal of the case,
payment to the plaintiffs of the super-
‘sedeas bond ‘in the sum of P347.50 and
withdrawal by them of the amount of
176 for rentals deposited by the de-
fendant, for the reason that the latter
kad. vacated the premises on 19 January
1949 and because she and her attorney
failed to appear at.the resumption of
the trial of the case on 21 January, the
plaintiffs waiving ‘payment of rentals for
Tuly, ber, Novem ecember
1948 and half of January 1949, to put
‘an ‘end to the litization, withcut costs.
‘On that date, after stating that the case
:was partly tried on 1 July, the trial hav-
‘ing been postnoned due to the failure of
the clerk of the municipal court to for-
ward the exhibits presented by the par-
ties, and that the resumption of the trial
set for 24 Ausust and 23 September was
‘postponed again upon motion of the at-
torney for the defendant and set for 21
January 1949 on which date the de-
fendant and her attorney failed to ap-
pear and the attorneys for the plaintiffs
moved for the dismissal of the case and
prayed that the plaintiffs be allowed to
withdraw the rentals depositedin court
by the defendant, the court entered an
order holding that ‘‘her failure to appear
and prosecute her appeal is tantamount
to a withdrawal of said appeal” and
that “the appeal is considered with-
drawn, the judgment of the Municipal
Court is deemed revived and let the re-
cord of the case be remanded to the Mu-
nicipal Court in accordance with Sec. 9,
Rule 40, of the Rules of Court, for the

£ of the judgment rendered by
it in the case.” On 24 January 1949 the
attorney for the defendant filed a mo-
tion praying thay the promf]@ngs be sus-

the
On 18 May 1949, acting upon a motion
filed by the plaintiffs, the court author-
ized the atorneys for the plaintiffs to with-
draw the sum of P176 in cash for rentals
deposited and of P347.50 as super-
sem bond, and further stated that “this
ithdrawal is. authorized in )
with the judgment rendered in this case
on 21 January 1949.” On 21 June 1949
aitorney for the defendant moved for
reconsideration of the order of 18 May
1949, on the ground that it was con-
trary to law and ‘entered without juris-
diction. This motion was denied.- A no-
tice of appeal, an appeal bond and a
record on appeal were filed. The appeal
was ified to this Court becausé only
2;08&0115 of law are raised and involv-

Section 9, Rule 40. provides: - -“A
perfected appeal shall operate to vacate
the judgment of x x x the municipal
court, and the action when duly entered
in the Court of First Instance shall stand
for trial de novo upon its merits in ac-
cordance with the regular procedure in
that Court, as though the same had nev-
er been tried before and had been origin-
ally there commenced. If the appeal is
withdrawn, the judgment shall be deem-
ed revived and shall forthwith be re-
manded to the x x x municipal court for
execution.” The defendant filed her ans-

wer within. the time provided foir n sec- .

tion 1, Rule 9, so she could not be deem-
ed and declared in default (section 3,
Rule 7). Even if she had failed to file
her answer within the time required and
were declared in default, the plaintiffs
were bound to present their evidence upon
which judgment could be rendered. In
accordance with the above quoted pro-
visions of section 9, Rule 40, the party
who could withdraw the appeal was the
appellant, because such withdrawal
Wolf‘ld ievln;re the j“dqll_ﬂll| against her

pended until after the pi of sec-
December 81, 1952
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viously, the appellees for whom judg

ment was rendered could not ask for the
withdrawal of the appeal. They would
not ask for the dismissal of the case be-
cause the judgment secured by them
would not be revived thereby and they
would be left without judgment which
wa;l vacated upon perfection of the ap-
peal.

It is contended -that section 9, Rule
40, is not applicable to appeals in de-
tainer cases because the appeal does not
vacate the judgment but suspends only,
as may be inferred from the authority
of the court to which the case has been
appealed to order execution of the judg-
ment during the pendency of the appeal
upon failure of the appellant to pay to
the prevailing party or to deposit in court
the stipulated rentals or the reasonable

¢ ion, for the preceding month
on or before the tenth day of each month,
for the use or occupation of the pre-
mises, as fund by the judgment of the
municipal or justice of the peace court.
This. authority to direct execution "ex-
pressly provided for in section 8, Rule 72,
in no way alters the provisions of sec-
tion 9, Rule 40, on the effect of an ap-
peal upon a judgment rendered by a mu-
nicipal or justice of the peace court. And
proof of this is the provision in the same
section that such execution shall not be
a bar to the appeal taking its course un-
til the final disoosition thereof on its me-
rits.”” When the defendant or her attor-
ney failed to appear at the resumption
of the trial on 21 January 1949, the
court could not dismiss the appeal be-
cause it was not authorized to do so, but
was in duty bound to hear the evidence
of the plaintiffs and render judgment
thereon unless for réasons it deemed
it justified to postpone the hearing of the
case. Nor could it dismiss the case and
grant the remedy prayed for, such as the
payment of rentals, even if the defendant
had vacated already the premises, with-
out a finding that such rentals were rea}-
ly due and unpaid, for'a dismissal of the

‘case, if granted, would leave the prevail-

ing parties in" the municipal court bereft
of or without a judgment. The failure of
the defendant or her attorney to appear
at the resumption of the trial of the cass
on 21 January 1949 could not be deem-
ed a withdrawal of her appeal. And as
there are no findings of facts upon which
a judgment may be based and rendered,
the order of 21 January 1949 is not and
cannot be deemed a judgment of the case
on the merits (section 12. Article VIII,
of he Constitution).

As to the substitution of the defend-
ant, her attorney should prove the fact
of her death and the court shall order,
upon proper notice, the legal representa-
tive of the ased to appear for her
within 30 days or such time as may be
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granted, as_providéd “forini ‘section 7,
’lR'ule 3. The C«;(xrtf c;:!d not erder the
R representaive of s& to ap-
p?"al for' her because it considered the
‘order of 21 January 1949 as judgment
‘éntered in the case and rotice of the
defendant’s death was given it three: days
latet or on 24 January }

The trial court seems to be of the be-
-lief and ?pgngmn that jt;otd::”hof 21
January 1949 .is a judgment, where it
held . that failure of the defendant or
ber attorney to appear at the resumption
of the hearing of the case on that date
was :Tntamount tou;g witl\d:;wla'l of the
appeal, that the judgment of the muni-
eil;al court was revived, and that for that
reason it directed the record of the case
to be remanded to the municipal court
for execution. For the reasons above set
forth this is an error, because as the ap-
pellant did not withdraw the appeal
there was no withdrawal thereof. On the
other hand, as already stated, the appel-
Iees could not ask for the withdrawal .of
the appeal because it- was not their ap-
_peal and would not ask for the. dismissal
of the case - because, if granted, they
would have been left wnthout a judg-
ment.

“The orders of 29 January and 18 May
1949, being predicated upon an erron-
eous opinion that the order of 21 Jan-
uary 1949 is a judgment, which is not
and is a nullity, are set aside and the
case reman to" the court below for
further proceedinos in accordance with
Taw, w Eout costs.

Paras, C.J., Pablo, Bengzon, Mon-
femayor, Jugo, Bautista Angelo and
Labrador, ]].. concurred.

XI

Alicia S. Gonzales, plaintiff-appellee,
vs. ‘Asia Life Insurance Co., defendanl—

appellant, L-5188, October 29, 1952,
Bcngzcm, J.
1. INSURANCE: TENDER OF PRE-

MIUM REFUSED.—On Apil 15,
1940, the defendant Asia Life In-
surance Company insured the life of
G. The premium was payable an-
nually on.or before April 15. The
premiums for the first two vears were
duly paid. On'or before April 15,
1942 the insured tendered the, pre-
mium for the.third policy year to the
branch office of the company in Il>-
ilo City, but the insurer refused to ac-
oept it, because the office wes clos-
ing for the day on account of the
threat of bombing by Japanese

On Sept. P G

planes.

dlecl Held: The refusal ta_accept

payment was no* sustified.. The in-

surer, therefore, may not asset nen-

payment of the premium as a-de-
tocan action on the policy. The

“act of the insurer or his agent im re-
fusing ‘the tender, of ‘a premium pro-
perly made, will necessarily estop

- the insurer from claimine a fo:fel
ture from non-payment,

1. A. Wolfson for appellant. -
Fulgencio V'ega for appellee.

DECISILON
RENGZON, J.: -

On April 15, the defendant
American oorporatwn muedt its twenty-
year clowment policy insuring the
of Celso R. Gonzales and designating
the plaintiff "Alicia S.- -Gonzales, as be-
reficiary. premium was payable an-
nually on or before April 15. The pre-
miums for the first two years were duly
paid. The.premium accruing April 15,
1942 was not actually paid. But ac-
cording to the court of first instance of
Iicilo, where this case was tried, “On or
before April 15,1942 -the premlum for
the third pchcy year was to

<" There is no question® that ‘under the
terms of the policy, non-paymesnt of pre-
imiums-‘en_time’ would cause the Iupae
thereof. There is also no question that
the annual premium for same policy was
due and payable on April 15, 1942
there being no allegation or claim- that
such' surrender value and accumulated

ftomwhuhdlememmmmddbeadr

-vanced. by the insurer.

. Appellant’s . sole aangnmem of error
is that the trial court erred in not Inld-

.ing that the policy lapsed by reason of

nan-payment of premiums. The only ar-
gument i, support of this Wm is
our ion in Constantino v. Asia
Insurance Comnar- 47. Of. Gaz. Suppl.
12 p. 428 and others, holding that the
occurence of war was no excuse for non-
payment of premiums. In the face of
cur. rulings the lower court’s decision (X
following a. contrary docirine must bz
erraneous,

However, it does not follow' that de-

l’en«)antl is entltlcd to reversal. His Ho-

the branch office of the companv in Ilo-
ilo City, but was not accepted because
at the time it was tendered the office was
closing for the dayb on' account of the

nor d that the hud.been
tendered on or before April 15, 942
the insurer refusing to accept it, *

cause the office was closing for the duy
on account of the threat of bombing by

threat of bombi planes.
There is some controversy between the
parties as to this fact, the defendant de-
nying “that tender of payment was ever
made, while on the other hand the plain-
tiff’s witness Carlos Soriano, who was
the one who had been delegated bv the
insured to make the payment, could not
remember the nrecise date when he of-
fered it. But that there was tender of
payment of the third-vear premium on
o before its due date, which however
was not accepted for the reason already

te. mav reasonably be inf
from the fact that the plaintiff's state-
ment to that effect in her claim-letter
written to defendant on Nurember
2, 1945 (Exh. 1Y, was not chall

planes.” That is a finding of
fact which we find no reason to. disturb.
The refusal to accept payment was not
justified. The insurer, therefore, may not
assert non-payment of the premium as a
defense to-an. action o the policy.

“The act of the insurer or his agent
in refusing the tender of a premium pro-
perly made, will necessarily estop the in-

surer [rom claiming a forfeiture from non-

paymient.” (Viarce on Insurance 2d Ed.
p. 294 citing Meyer v. Ins. Co. 29 Am.
Rep. 200; Continental Ins. Co. v. Mil-
ler 30 N.E. 71 8).

According to Corpus Juris, Vol. 32,
tender to an agent authonzed to r:uwe

ar denied by the latters agent in Hoilo,
who simoly transmitted said letter to
the Manila office for adjudication of the
claim on the basis of what was therein
stated.”

- On September 22; 1942 Celso R.
Gonzales died.

After the deliberation. - in- January
1947 this suit was instituted. The defense
was based on. nan-payment of the pre-
mium, and the consequent lapse of the
clicy before the insured’s death. The
Hon. Queruben Macalintal allowed the

plaintiff beneficiary to recover on the
nounds (1) that the premium for April
15, 1942 had been tendered on or be-
fere ﬂlat date but was refused, and (2)
because of that
was excused b~ thie occurence of the war.
the American insurance company having
?l:saldg zt; Hoilo office on and after April

THE. LAWYERS JOURNAL

P t of p y suf-
ficient to prévent a forfemue for non-
payment. ‘(p. IBII)

“When the nslured ‘was Involved in no
default, but was at the place when and
‘where .payment was to be made, ready
and willing to pay, but was prevented
by the disability of the company to re-
ceive payment, from whatever cause, he
having had no agency In producing it,
the company is not.entitled to claim the
forfelture, or to be relieved from its obli-
gation to pay the sum assured.” (Man-
hattan I Ins. Co. v. Warwick, supra.)
(Note, Corpus Juris Vol. 32 p. 1306)

Again the situation here described
bears some similarity to'the case
the insured made efforts to pay at the
office of the insular but could not pay
due to the absence of thé latter’s agent,

(1) Rendered before publication of our views.

Deeember 31, 1962



“Absence from office—While {nability
of insured to make payment at the of-

fice of Insurer because of the absence of -

its representatives does not excuse non-
payment where it does not appear that
the effort to make payment was made
‘during ' reasonable office hours, where
‘insured has made reasonable efforts to
pay during office hours but is prevented
by such absence, nonpayment is ex-
cused.” (Corpus Juris Sec. Vol. 45 p.
“474)

‘Wherefore, it is proper to affirm the
decision requiring the insurer to pay with
legal interest, the value of the policy mi-
nus: the amount of the premium unpaid
on September 22, A

‘The question whether the insurer was
justified in contesting the claim and
should pay the beneficiary legal interest
for the duration of the delay ), may

roperly be overlooked, because plaintiff
an not appealed.

‘Judgment affirmed, with costs.

Paras, CJ.._Pablo, Padilla, Monte-
mayor, Jugo, Bautista Angelo and La-
brador, ]]., concerred.

X
People of the Philippines, plaintiff-
lee. vs. Bi iy " d

3 P , de-
fendant-appellant, -L-4549, - October 22,
1952, Jugo, J.

1. CRIMINAL LAW: PENALTY: MI-
NORITY CONSIDERED AS A
SPECIAL MITIGATING CIRCUM-
STANCE.—The accused was more

“than nine but less than fifteen of
age at the time he committed the crime
of treason. However, the accused
acted with discernment, yet it may be
leader or commander of the raiding
party. Held: Although his minor-
ity does not exempt him from criminal
responsibility for the reason that he
acted with discernment, yet it may be
considered as a ‘special mitigating
circumstances lowering the penalty by
two

2. ID.;; MINORS: ‘SUSPENSION OF
SENTENCE. — Where the accused
.Wwas more than nine but less than fif-
teen years but was over eighteen years
old at the time of the trial, Art. 80
of the Revised Penal Code provid-
ing for suspension of sentence of mi-
nor delinquents cannot be applied.

(1) Sectlon 91-A Act as

Miguel F. Trias for appelant.
Solicitor General Pompeyo Diaz and
Solicitor Esmeraldo Umali for appellee.

DECISION
JUGO, J.:

Bienvenido Capistrano was charged
before the Court of First Instance of Que.
zon province with the crime of treason
on four (4) counts. He was found guilty
bv said court and setenced to suffer life
imprisonment -and to pay a fine of P10,-
000.000 and the costs.

The attorney de oficio of the appel-
lant states in a petition filed with this
Court that after having read, reread, and
studied the evidence, he finds no substan-
tial error committed by the trial court and
prays for the affirmance of the judg-
ment.

Philippine Decisions
dios Anastasio, Dolores Enriquez, Teo-
dora Zamora, tacion Anastacio,
and Placer Canada with a rope which
was used as a clothesline. The intruders
then search the premises and seized from
Alejo Enriquez Wong $1,000.00, U. S.
currency, and £4,000.00, Philippine cur-
rency. They took Graciano Fortuna and
the other inmates to the Japanese gar-
rison at Lopez, Tayabas (Quezon) and
then to the Yoin garrison in the same
town. The motive for the raid was that
Pedro Canada, a brother of Placer, was
a guerilla lieutenant in Lopez and Sal-
vador Fortuna, son of Graciano, was a
soldier in the said organization. One
night, during the detention of Placer and
her companions in the Yoin garrison, the

ppell fempted to lly al
Placer and her girl companions, but
when ‘the women cried and the Japanese
came, the defendant escaped. Placer and
i leased after one

e of record establishes the
following: - :

The accused Bienvenido Capistrano
admitted being -a Filipino citizen.

Count No. I

Alejo Enriquez Wong and Carmen
Verdera testified that the defendant was
a so-called Yoin, which means an armed
soldier of the Japahese. Wearing a Ja-
panese army as a guard of a Japanese
arrison, To the same effect, the witness
Placer Canada testified.

The defendant argued at the trial
court that there was no evidence show-
ing that he had been appointed a Yoin
or that he was a Makapili. While no
written formal appointment was intro-
duced in evidence, vet it is clear that he
was _engaged in the work of guarding
the Japanese garrison, armed with a gun
and wearing a lapanese uniform and
taking part in the military drills of the
Japanese army.

Count No. IT

her p were
month when they paid to the Chief of
the Yoin and the appellant the sum of
$2,500.00 in Japanese war notes. This
charge was testified to by the several vie-
tims. L
The accused was more than nine (9)
but less than fifteen (15) years of age
at the time that he committed the crime
charged. However, the court which had
the opportunity to see and hear the ac-
cused at the trial found that he acted
with discernment. It should be noted,
furth that he appeared as the
leader or commander of the raiding par-
ty. Although his minority does not exempt
tom from criminal responsibility for the
reason that he acted with discernment,
yet it mav be considered as a special
mitigating circumstance lowering the pe-
nalty by two (2) degrees.

Article 80 of the Revised Penal Code

cennot be applied to the accused use
he was over eighteen (18) years old- at
the time of the trial (People vs. Estefa,

47 Off. Gaz., No. 11, 5652).

In view of the above special mitigat-
ing ci of minority, th: penal-

At about 3:00 o’clock in the i
ot January 8, 1945, the defendant with
other Filipino members of the Yoin and
scveral Japanese soldiers, all armed, ar-
rived near the house of Carmen Verdera
in barrio Malav Municipality of Lopez,
Province of Tayabas (now Quezon),
and ordered the inmates therein to open
the door. The appellant and his compa-
rions entered the house raised the mos-
quito_nets and ordered the inmates to
rise. The llans and his i

Allcla S. Gonzales v. Asia Life Insurance
Company.

‘December 31, 1952

tied G rl"ortuna, Carmen Verdera,
Alejo Enriquez Wong, Rufino Rivera,
Maria Canada, Brisilio Canada, Reme-

——000——
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tv imposed upon the accused is hereby
modified by imposing upon him four (4)
years of gision correcciona!, to pay a
fine of 10.000.00 and to irdemnify
Alejo Enriquez Won~ in the sum of
¥6,000.00 with subsidiary imprisonment
in case of insolvency in the payment of
the fine and the indemnity, with costs.

It is so ordered.

Pablo, Bengzon, Padilla, Monlema-
yor, Bautista Angelo and Labrador, J].,

concurred.

Mr. Chief Justice Paras took no part.
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Decisions of the Director of Patents"

REPUBLIC OF “THE PHILIPPINES -

DEPARTMENT .OF COMMERCE AND .
INDUSTRY _; .
IN THE PHILIPPINES PATENT OFFICZ

Patents Decision No. 2 Ser: 1952
EX'PARTE A, T, ICASIANO
A.T. Ieasiano; App_.cl!an(
Adolfo A. Scheerer, of Manila, for the
Paent Appl. Ser. -No.a 23, filed
ay 44,

APPEAL FROM DECISION' OF
PRINCIPAL EXAMINER

DECISION

This is an_appeal from the decision of
one of the Principal Patent' Examiners
rejecting the application of ARISTEO
TANTOCO ICASIANO- :for an-
invention, which the applicant has

entitled, “Bamboo Board which is
Rigid, Solid, Light, and Durable
as a Material for Building and

Construction Purposes, and which is Re-

, sistant to Heai, Weather, Abrasion, and
to Deteriorations Caused by Fungus,
Termites or other Insects.”

“The application is for a product in-
vention, containing three claims as fol-
lows:

“(1) A BAMBOO BOARD, rigld, toug:,
solid and durable, made up of two lay-
ers or plys of woven bamboo strips, im-
pregnated or coated with adhesive, and
bonded together by application of pres-
sure with or without heat, depending
on the type of adnesive used, to be usei
as & bullding or construction materia!
-and for other uases:

“2) A BAMBOO BOARD which has
the same properties and similarly ma-
nufactured as the bamboo board des-
.erlbed under clafin No. 1 above, but more
rigid, heavier and tougher, being made
up of three o rmore layers (plys) of
‘woven bamboo strips; and

“(3) A BAMBOO BOARD which has
‘essentially the same properties and is
similarly manutactured as the bamboo
boards described under claims Nos. 1
and 2 above, but which Is lighter and
flexible, being made up of a single lay-
eF or ply of woven bamboo strips.”

“The making of these boards is describ-
ed by the applicant in the specifications.
as follows: o

“My boards consists of bamboo strivs
and an adhesive of synthetic origin, such

660

as phenolic resins. urea resins, etc. The
adhesive may also be of animal origin,

sins, rubber latéx, etc., or'a combinativn
of any two or more of thé above types
of adhesives; but if adhesive of animal
, or vegetable origin is used the product

"Will be less durable.

“In preparing  the board, strips of
bamboo are ithpregnated or coated with
synthétic resin ‘adhesive, such as pheno-
lic or urea resins. The strips are then
woven according to the desired pattern
and two layers (plys) of woven strips
are petmanently honded together by ap-
plication of pressure by means of a press,
or some devise which will give a simi-
lar action, with or without heat depend-
ing on the type of synthetic resin adhe-
sive used. If so desired, the strips may
first be woven before the application of
the adhesive.

“For a more rigld and tougher board,
three or more layers (plys) of

this. word is understood. in patent law)
in a boarding material fashioned in prac-
tically the same 'way .and possess ﬁ_n-
sically of the same characteristics as
“plywood”, the only difference existing
between the two boards being that, while
the one is made from bamboo glys, the
other is fashioned from wood plys. The
Principal. Examiner believed. -the. appli-
cant’s. boards to be acase of mere
stitution of materials (bamboo for wood),
which substitution, he said, can never,
under the well settled principles of the
patent law, impart to any device or pro-
duct the dignity of an invention.

Reference to the patent to Shannon,
cited by the Principal Examiner, shows
it to be for a method of treating bamboo

ih resins for the purpose of imparting
to it certain characteristics, -

Claim 2 of the said’ patent, which
may be considered as representative of
all the claims, is hereinunder quoted.

“2. Method of Impregnating bamyos

treated woven bamboo strips are ply-
bounded. For a lighter board with some-
flexibility, only one layer (ply) of woven
strips’ is used. To secure more artistic
effect, the bamboo strips may be'stain-
ed with any desired color befors ap-
plying the adhesive and. before weav-
ing.” L

The Principal Examiner rejected all
these three product claims on the ground
of lack of novelty and lack of inven-
tion.

On the point of novelty, the Princi-
pal Examiner was of the opinion that
the bamboo products described in the
three claims were not new in the sense
of Sec. 9 of the patent law, in that:

(a) bamboo products become fough and

‘durable and light because of impregna-

tion with resins, such as phenolic or urea
resins, were matters already within exist-
ing k ledge, some such prod hav-
ing been disclosed in United States Pa-
tent No. 2,352, 740, granted to Shan-
rcn.on July 4, 1944; (b) boarding ma-
terials consisting of separate thin plys,
become solid and rigid because of bond-
ing together with adhesives (among
them, phenolic and urea resins) and
pressure, were known to have been ma-
nufactured in the past, the well-known
“plywood” being a particular example
of such type of boarding material.

On the point of invention, the Prin-
cipal Examiner was of the opinion tha!
there could possibly be no invention (as
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cells and
walls with a synthetic resin of the group
of phenolic resins

and urea aldehyde resins, which compri-
ses soaking the bamboo in water until
the cells and cell wals are impregnatzd
with water and thereafter, without sub-
stantial drying of the bamboo, soaking
it in a watery sclution comprising the
synthetic resin until the cells and cell
walls are impregnated with the resin,
heating the treated bamboo in a humid
atmosphere to decrease travel of the re-
sin to the surface of ‘the bamboa and
to Insolubilize the resin and deposit It
within and around the cells and cell
walls.”

Note Shannon’s mention of the use
of synthetic resins, such as phenolic and
urea resins — the same resins the appli-
cant ICASIANO employs in connection
with his. alleged invention,

Paragraph 3, page 2 of the specifi-
cations of the same Shannon patent des-
cribes the bamboo product resulting from:
piocesiing the raw material with phenolic
and urea resins, in accordance vith the
inethod outlined in Claim 2.

“By proceeding in the manner des-
cribed herein it has been found possible
to control the characteristics of the final
product. The treated bamboo is soma-
what heavier than the untreated mate-
rial but i{s much stronger and, on thz
basis of equal strengths, a piece of bam-
boo treated in this manner is lighter in
welght than untreated bamboo. The
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finlshed product may be used for poles
for pole vaulting, oars, sallboat masts,
shafts of golf cipbs and polo. mallets,
bristles for brushes, etc. Where the re-
sin is baked hard after the woody base
materfal is treated, the composite has
great dimensional stability under any
at and is

to abrasion; it is therefore useful for
propellers and other parts of aircraft,
patterns for ¢asting, phonograph needles,
ete.”

Note that Shannon asserts that the
resulting bamboo bamboo product has
the following characteristics not found
in ‘the unprocessed- product: strength,
ligh stability, resi to abrasil
Excluding rigidity and solidity—qual-
ties to be expected when a number of
thin, swaying plys are firmly bonded
together — these are essentially the
same attributes (rigid, tough, solid, light
and durable) which the applicant 1ca-
SIANO  claims, both in his specifications
and Claims, for his phenol-urea-resin-
treated bamboo board.

‘We may reasonably assume that, like
the applicant’s product, Shannon’s is al-
so resistant’ to heat, water, weather.
fungus, termites, and other insects, since
such attributes in  applicant’s produci
result from treatment with phenolic and
utea resins, and Sh ’s is similarly

angles to the grain of any adjacent lay-
er’" (Ply s, their Ma-

Decisionz Of The Director OF Patents

rjact'erizs‘d in Claim 3 (single:ply) is un-
a n |

nufacture .and Applic tion by Andrer
Dick Wood and Thomas Gray Linn;
Chemical Publishing ~ Company, Inc,
Brooklyn, N. Y., U.S.A. 1943, page 9)
“PLYWOOD: A product made up
of layers of veneer bonded with glue,
often bonded with synthetic resin. Al-
ternate layers have grain at right angles
to increase strength and to reduce the
tendency to ‘shrink and split.” (Hand-
book of Plastics by H. R. Simonds, A.
. Weith, and M. H. Bigelow, 2nd Ed.,
D. Van Nostrand Company, Inc., Gen-
eral Glossary, p. 1428
“The glues and adhesives used in
woodworking and plywood fall into six
principal groups, with several mihor
types that will be mentioned briefly:
animal
vegetable
casein
soya bean
bloed albumjn ,
synthetic resins, phenolic and urea
miscellaneous™

“Resin —A raw material, made syntheti-
cally, which is the basis for products
called the plastics. Certain resins can
be used to adhere pieces of wood, and
these are called resin adhesives, less

treated. .
From the foregoing, it should be evid-
ent that, in respect of its special attri-
butes or ch tic I at
which would be absent, if the bamboo
were not treated with phenolic and urex
resins — the type of bamboo product
claimed by the applicant  1cAsIANO
as_new, is not in fact new in the ac-
cepted sense of the patent law, since
it is clearly anticipated by Shannon's
earlier bamboo product possessing the
same adftributes or characteristics.
Reference to Nteraure on plywood,
glues, adhesives, and resins shows the
following — .
“So.-far as we can trace, one of the
earliest mentions of the word “plywood’
in any standard dictionary appears in

the Appendix of the 1931 Edition of'

Chamber's Twentieth Century Dictiona-

ry as:

‘n, a thin board made from three very
thin layers of wood, the grain of the
middle layer at right angles to the grain
of the outer two, cemented together un-
der pressure.’

“Mr. _Onion, in the edition of the
Shorter Oxford English Diciionary pre-
viously mentioned, gives the origin of the
word as being ‘U.S. 1917 form of Ply
(substantive I: ‘layer or thickness’)
wood.

“A compound wood made of three (five,
ete) thin layers glued or cemented to

«-gether under pressurc. and .arranged so
that the grain of one luyer runs at right
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resin glues. These adhesives
are of relatiycly recent development
and are much more durable than the
older tynes of conventional glues.

""Phenolic resin adhesives are made from
phenol and formaldehyde, harden oniy
in the presence of heat, and are tne
most Qurdble. They are avallable in
Hquid, powder, and film form.

“Urea resin adheslves are made from

ureas and formaldehyde, harden when
heated and In the presnce of certain

ew product,
but: it eertainly is not a new or novel
product in the sense of the patent law.
The ply itself (locally known as sawale)
is old. at applicant claims as patent-
ably new is the cld sawale become rigid,
tough, durable. and light through impreg-
nation with phenolic or urea resins and
through the applicatjon of heat and pres-
sure. Such a type of sawale cannot be
a patentably new product within the
purview cf Sec. 9 of the statute, because,
as hereinabove indicated, the Shannon
patent, granted four years before the
herein applicant filed his patent appli-
cation, had disclosed that bamb at
iz, bambco in the raw or as manufac
tured into any specific article of com-
merce — results in a stable (rigid).
suong (tcugh), resistant-to-abrasion (du-
rable), and relaively light product, when
in.pregnated with phenolic or urea re-
sins and heated. Section 9 says that an
alleged invention shall not be consider-
ed new, if it has been described in 2
printed publication in the Philipyines or
elsewh Sh ’s natent, describi
the qualities of bamboo products treated
with his prccess (which is substantially
similar to the process disclosed by the
avplicant herein) is a printed publica-
tion, since United States patents, like
Philippines patents, are, afer issue, print-
ed and ccpies sold to the public. Appli-
can't alleged invention, as characterized
i Claim 3, is thus not new, having been
described in the earlier Shannon patent.
For the same reasons, while the bam-
boo boards charactetized in Claims | and
2 (two or mere plys bonded together,
each ply being of the Claim 3 type) are
new commercially, they cannot be new
in the patent-law sense. Except for the
bstituti bamboo plys for wood

or
this hardening can be rapld and ui
moderate temperatures.” (Modern Ply-
wood by Thomas D. Perry, Fourth
Printing, 1945; Pitman Publishing Cor-
poration, New York and Chicago, pages
55 and 13).

The £ g i g hniral inf (1
confirms the Principal Examiner’s find-
ing that, except for the basic material

in each case (wood, bamboo),
there is abiolutely no difference between
plywood and the applicant’s bambo
board, either in the process of manufac-
turing or in the resulting product. Each
consists of a number of relatively thin
layers, or plys, bonded together into a
solid, rigid board, tough and durable,
by application, firstly, of adhesives
(among them phenolic and urea resins)
and, secondly, of pressure.

Upon these facts, it appears that th:
Principal Examiner’s decision, ejecting
all the three Claims in question was not

in_error,
The bamboo board of the type cha-
THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

tion of

plys, these bamboo boards-are in all re-
spects the same as plywood, both in
the method of manufacture and in the
resuling product. As shown in the cited
Plywoods, their Development, Manu-
facture and Application (1943), ply-
wood and the method of its manufac-
ture have been described in printed pu-
biicaticps as far back as the year 1931.
They are described in the Handbook of
Piastics (first published July, 1943, se-
cond ed., Jan., 1949), and mentioned in
Modern Plywood (1945).

There certainly can be no invention
involved in the two_ types of bambon
board in question. They constitute no
more than an extension of Shannon’s
original thought and of the criginal con-
ception of commercial plywood. For
that extensicn the skill of the mechanic
was sufficient; the creative genius of the
inventor was not necessary.

In Smith v. Nichols,-112 L. ed. 566,
thg‘:l'Supreme Court of the United States
said:
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“x x x a mere carrying forward or a4
new or more extended application of the
original thought, a change only in form,
proportion or degree, the substitution
of equivalents dolng substantially the
same thing In the same way by substan-
tially the same mecans with better re-
sults, is not such invention as will sus-
tain a patent.”

Speaking of the U. S. patent law,
which is similar to outs in respect of the
requisites for patentability, the same tri-
bunal said in Cuno Engincering Corpo-
ration v. Automatic Devices Corpora-
tion, 86 L. ed. 58:

“Under the stalute, the device must
not only be new and useful, but it must
Dbe an invention and discovery. That Is
to say, the new device, however useful
it may be, must reveal the flash of crea-
tive genius, not merely the skill of the
calling. If it fafls, it has not establish-
ed Its right to a private grant on the
public domalin.”

It is urged by the applicant that his
two types of bamboo board should be
regarded both as novel and inventive in
that (a) prior to applicant’s alleged
invention thereof, no one in the Philip-
pines had ever thought of processing
sawale and of bonding together several
sheets of sawale so processed into a so-
Iid, thick, upright board, in the manner
disclosed in his 'specifications; and (b)
in_that by his all:ged invention he’ has
substantially advanced the sawale-mak-
ing industry, making sawale, converted
into the forms he has conceived, useful
for multifarious purposes, some of which

p were impracticable before —“for
wumartiﬁons, panels, ceilings, shingles
for roofs, door, windows, tiles, floori

should be if the mcnopoly is to extend,
as it does in such cases, to the product
however made; for unless conception
alone is the test and if the inventor may
cke out his right by recourse to the in-
genuity involved in any process or ma
chine, he gains an unfair advantage, for
the claims cover the products produced
by processes and machines to which, by
hypothesis, he has contributed nothing.

ese_considerations compel an affir-
mance of the decision apoealed from, re-
jecting all three claims of applicant’s
Aopl. Serial No. 23. Said decision is,
therefore, affirmed. ’

AFFIRMED.

This decision is final for the purposes
of Chapter XIII of the patent law re-
lating to appeals from the Director of
Paents to the Supreme Court.

Manila, Philippines, June 30, 1952.

+ (SGD) CELEDONIO AGRAVA
Director of Patents

SOME INTERESTING LEGAL FACTS

SAID OF THE U. s. PATENT OFFICES,

WHICH APPLY TO THE PHILIPPINES
PATENT OFFICE

The Judicial Nature of the Func-

tions of the Patent Office. .
The U. S. Supreme Court in Butter-

worth, Commissioner of Patents v. th:
U.S. 28 L. ed. 656:

“The general gbject of that system is
to execute the intention of that claus»
of the Constitution, article I, section
VIIL, which confers upon Congress the
power ‘To promote the progress of scienc.
and useful arts, by securing for limited
times, to authors and invemtors, the ex
clusive right to their respective writings

etc. and also for the manufacture of
screens, table-tops, boxes, decorative ar-
ticles, veneers, etc.” (Specifications, p.
1, lines 6-10).

Conceding all these, the three Claims
in question are still not allowable, for,
after everything has been said in favor
of the applicant’s priority and of the
many new uses of his bamboo boards,
said boards still lack the one quality
needed for their patentability — inven-
tion in themselves. The patentabiliy of
a product claim, it has been said, must
be found in the product itself, and no:
solely upon allegdd new functions or
uses thereof. In re Lewis 108 F(2d)
248 (1939); and in claims for structure,
patentability, it has been declared, must
ke found in the structure, not in the re-
sults obtained therefrom. In re Luck,
108 F(2d) 263 (1940). In Buono v.
Yankee Maid, 77 F(2d) 274 (1935),
the famous Judge Learned Hand said
nust be exclusively in the conception of
the product; that, while that imposes a
that a product Claim must stand upon
its own i ion; that the i 1
severe ‘standard, it is not severer than it
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and s’ The based
on this provision regards the right or
property in the inventor as the medium
of the public advantage derived from
his invention; so that in every grant <f
the limited monopoly two interests are
involved, that of the public, who are tho
grantors, and that of the patentee. Thers
are thus two parties to every applica-
tion for a patent, and more, when, as
in case of interfering claims or patents,
other private interests compete for pre-
ference. The questions of fact arising i1
this field find theh wnswers in every de-
partment of physical science, in evesr
branch of mechanical art; the quest|
of law, necessary to be applied in the
settlement of this class of public ani
private rights, have founded a special
branch of technical jurisprudence. The
investigation of every claim presented in-
volves the adjudication of disputed ques-
tions of fact, upon scientific or legal
principles, and is, therefore, essentially
judicial in its character and requires tha
intelligent judgment of a trained body
se(eg!ce and art, learned in (he history
of invention, and proceedig by fixed
rules to systematic concluslons.”

'THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

The U. S. Court of Customs and Pa-
tent Appeals in California Packing Corp.
v. Sun-Maid Raisin Growers, relative to
!3@0 trademark Sun-Maid, 64 F(2d)
370:

“In the case of In re Barratt's Appeal,
14 App. D. C. 235, it was stated, with
respect to proceedings in the Patent Of-
fice, that they are so nearly akin to ju-
dicial proceedings us to be most appro-
priately  designated as  quasi-judiclal’.
See, also, American Fruit Growers, Inc.
v. John Braadland, Ltd.,, 45 F. (2d) 443,
18 C. C. P. A. 790"

The District Court (Dist. of Colum-
bia) in Carter Carburetor Corporation v.
Commissioner of Patents, 73 U. S. P. O.
278, (1947):

“(4) 8. The exercise of his jurisdiction
by the Primary Examiner upon any re-
ference to him by the Examiner of In-
terference of a motion to shift the bur-
den of proof calls into action the powers
and functions exercised by a judge in th2

and of

evidence and particularly so in an inter-

ference, such as No. 82, 262, wherein a

party thereto claimed to be entitled to

the benefit of the filing date of an ear-
ler joint application filed not by him-
self alone but by himself and another.

Such jurisdiction is truly judicial.

“11. Hunt’s petition to ‘review and
reverse the ruling of the Examiners of
Interferences dismissin Hunt’s motion to
shift the burden of proof’ was not ad-
dressed to the Commissioner in view of
his supervisory authority. The action
taken thereon by the Commissioner may
not be upheld on such hypothesis. His
order of July 19, 1946 was not an exer-
cise of supervisory power but was a re-
view of the decision of the Examiner of
Interf and in disregard and vio-
lation of Rules of Practice in the Uni-
ted States Patent Office Nos. 97, 101,
116, 122 and 124 which have the force
and effect of a statute, x x x x A petition
may not be entertained by the Commis-
sioner when it seeks to obtain indirectly
a review of an examiner's judicial or
quasi judicial decision from which no di-
rect appeal lies by merely misnaming the
action and calling it a petition. Goss v.
Scott, 1901 C. D. 80; Manny v. Easley
v. Greenwood, Jr., 1889 C. D. 179,
&B}é; Waite v. Macy, 246 U.S. 606,

“(6) 12. The executive supervisicn
and direction which the head of a de-
partment may exercise over his subo:-
dinate in matters administrative and exe-
cutive do not extend to matters in which
the subordinate # directed by statute or
rule having the force of statute to act
judicially, or quasi judicially. Butter-
vorth v. Hoe, 112 U.'S. 50.”

The Rules of Practice of the
Patent Office
The same district Court in the same
case:
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“(3.) 6. The Rules of the Patent
Office have the force of a statute and
are as binding uj the Commissioner
and all officia i me Patent Office as
upon applicants for patents and parties
to interferences. Westinghouse Traction
Brake Co. v. Christensen, 243 F. 901,

5 (C. C. A. 3); Anderson v. Walch,
I552 F. 2d 975; Av hase, 101
F. 2d 205, 210 (40 USPQ 343, 347-
347); In re Korton, 58 F. 2d 682 (13
Us 345); Interference Law and
Fm:ttu. by Rivise and Caesar. Vol. 1.
p- 25, s10; Defendant’s answer to Pa-
tagraph 8 of Amended Complaint.”
Jurisdiction of the Deparim¢nt Head

The U. S. Supreme Court in the same
case cited above:

“x x x x The conclusion cannot b
resisted that, to whatever else supervision
and direction on the part of the head of
the department may extend, in respect
to matters purely administrative and
executive, they do not exend to a review
of the action of the Commissioner of
Patents in those cases in which, by law,
he is appomted to exem*se his dlscremn

lly. It is not
idea of judicial action that it shonld I:e
subject to the direction of a superior, in
the sense in which that authority is con-
ferred upon the head of an executive de-
gnrtment in reference to his subordinates.
uch a subjection takes from it the qual-
ity of a judicial’ act. That it was in-
tended that the Commissioner of Pa-
tents. in issuing or withholding patents,
and

shonld exercine quasi Judmal functions is
apparent from the nature of the exami-

rations and decisions he is required to
make, and the modes provided by law,
according to which, exclusively, they
may be reviewed.”

PRACTICE BEFORE THE PHILIPPINES
PATENT OFFICE
BY ATTORNEYS AND AGENTS
[Republic Act No. 637]
“Section 7. x'x X X X X.
“Tlle Director may plzescnbe rules am;
g the

attorneys, agents, or other persons repre-
senting applicants or other parties be-
fore his o?ﬁce in patent and trademarks
cases, and may require such persons, at-
torneys or agents, before being recogniz-
a$ representatives of applicants or
other persons, that they shall show that
tlzey are of good moral character and
in good repute, are possessed of the ne-
cessary qualifications to enable them to
render to applicants or other persons va-
luable service, and are Illtewm compe-
tent to advise and assist or

Patent Rules and Regulations

Patent Office, or who shall, with n-
tent to defraud in any manner, deceive,
mislead, or threaten any applicant or
ﬁmspectwe applicant or other person
aving immediate or prospective busi-
ness before the office, by word, circular,
letter, or by advertising. The reasons
for any such ‘suspension or exclusion
snall be duly reccrded. And the action
of the director may be reviewed upon
the petition of the person so refused
recognition or so suspended or excluded
by the Supreme Court under such con-
ditions and upon such proceedings as
the said Court may by its rules deter-
mine.

“It shall be unlawful for any person
who has net been duly recognized to
practice beore the Patent Office ¢>
hold. himself out or knowingly permit
himself to be held out as a patent or
trademark solicitor, patent or trademark
agent, or patent -or trademark attorney,
or otherwise in any manner hold himself
out, enlm directlv or indirectly, fzls au-
or pa-

other persons in the presentation or pro-
secution of their applications or other
business before the Ofﬁce And the

rector of Patents may, after notice and
opportunity for a hearing, _suspend or
exclude, either generallv or in any par-
ticular case, from, further practice befo:e
ks office any persons, attorney, or agent
shown to be incompetent or disreput-
able, or guilty of gross misconduct, o

gross
any Patent Office official or examiner
while the latter is in the discharge of his
cfficial duty, or who refuses to comply

the rules and of the

tent or trademark in their business
fere the Patent Office, and it shall be
unlawful for any person who has, under
the authority of this section, been dis-
barred or excluded from practice before
the Patent Office, and has not been re-
instated, to hold himself out in any
manner whateyer as entitled to represent
or assist persons in_the tramsaction of
business before the Patent Office; and
2ny offense against the foregoing pro-
vision shall be a misdemeanor and be
punished by a fine of not less than one
hundred pesos and not exceeding one
1 d ovesos.”

Decision on Montano Bail Plea

People of the Philippines, plaintiff, vs.
Justiniano S. Montano, el. al accused.
Crim. Case No. 1139, 2,

being for a capital offense. (Sec. 5, Rule
110)..
The of the Special Prosecu-

1952, Court, of First lnstance ol Cavite.

The determination of the plea for hail by .

Senator Montano is one of the spectacular
legal steps taken by our courts of justice.
Due to the high position being held by the
defendant and the important questions in-
volved therein, we are publishing this de-
cislon for the benefit of the readers.—The
Editors.

LORDER
T—INTRODUCTORY
OCAMPO, J.:
‘This case is before this Court l.lmll the
for ball of
S. Montano, who stands charged herein to-
gother with several others with the com-
plex crime of kidnapping with multiple mur-
ders and frustrated murders, committed in
the manner in the of

ter was dirvectly lodged with this Court. Af-

lutitude in the presentation of their respec-
tive evidence, both in chief and in rebuttal.
The hearing lasted during the month of
Cctober, in the course of which an Amend-

ter a

tids Court disposed that a warrant be is-
sved for the arrest of Justiniano S. Mon-
tano and some of his co-accused against
whom the existence of a “probable cause”
had been shown. (Sec. 4, Rule 108). flence,
the instant petition for bail which was op-
posed by the Government.

In the determination of the right of the
accused to be admitted to ball, precedents
decree that It is now mandatory to conduct
a separate procéeding (Gerardo v. Judge of
First Instance of Ilocos Norte, G. R. No.
L-3451, May 29, 1950), which would impe-
retively involve the presentation of evidence
in antlcipation of the regular trial, never-
theless this Court decided to grant the re-
quest of counsels for the petitioners for a

the Special Prosecutor dated September 29,
1952. No bail was recommended, the charge
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3! te hearing. This hearing wus summa-
vy in nature. In the interest of justice, how-
ever, both partles were afforded a wide

THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

«d was filed by the Special Pro-
secutors on the 3rd of the same month.
At the outset, the Court laid down its
c'ear-cut norm of conduct — that the hear-
irg shall be conducted heedless of the high
position of the person involved. and that
ecch judicial actuation and every ruling to
be laild down shall be unmindful of and
ir passive to the rank and eminence which
th. petitioner holds In Congress — in or-
der to stress and vouch to the public at
lnige who have been following these pro-
ceedings the supremacy of the law and the
principle of equal justice before the law.

II—FACTS OF THE CASE

(a) Evidence for the, prosecution.

The concrete evidence for the prosecution
discloses that at about five o'clock in the
afternoon of August 31, 1952 (t.s.n. 71) se-
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veral persons, nine in number, idéntitied to
b2 Magno Iruguin, Mariano de Kaya, Leo-
nardo Manicio alias Nardong Putik, Anto-
nio Macailan, Bugenio Maglian, Rafael Da-
Iusag, Maximo Saria, Simplicio Esgueira
and Laurb Sison assembled in the house
of Magne Iruguin at’ barrio Tejero, General
Trias, Cavite. Shortly after, they boarded a
four-door black automobile ‘(t.sn. 81) for
Manila (ts.n. 56: tsan, 2, Sept. 30, 1952).
They went to the house of Senator Justi-
rino S. Montano at the corner of Pi .y
Mavgal and D. Tuazon' streets, Quezon City,
arriving  thereat ‘about dusk, nag-aagaw
ang dilim at liwanag) (ts.n. 266, 294). On
that day, August 31, 1952, the sun set at
6:09 p.m. (t.s.n. 415). .

The group were met at the gate by guards
of the Montano residence who. after con-
versing with Magno Iruguin, allowed thenm:
13 go inside the premises where they waited
in the garden. After a short while, they
were told to come inside the house. In no
time. Senator Justiniano S. Montano ap-
peared, greeted them, and asked why they
had come only then. To this, Magno Iru-
guin replied that they first had to attend to
nany things at home. (ts.n. 59). They pro-
ceeded immediately to the ground floor of
the house (tx.n. 58), where Iruguin intro-
duced Nardonz Putik to Senator Montano,
informing the latter that this fellow (Nar-
dong ‘Putik) was.the “hoy". (bata) whom
they could trust and depend upon (ts.n. 3,
Sept. 30, 1932). Nardong Putik shook hands
with Senator Montano. saying that he “could
be .of service in any capacity within his
power”. By way of acknowledgment, the
Senator remarked that he would look fov-
ward to that promise- (umaasa siya) (t:s.n.
61). The group then seated themselves,
and the Senator began to converse in a
low voice with Iruguin, de Raya. Navdong
Putik .and Dalusag . who .all sat a little
arart from the others. Then and there, Se-
nator Montano told the group to. “ger”
Board Member Villanueva first in Mara-
gondon and, should they fail to accomplish
that, to “get” the Mayor (Rillo) next; for
if these persons were killed, Camerino would
surely attend their funeral, on which oc-
casion they could easily waylay him (ts.n.
63). Magno Iruguin assured its early exe-
cution which would mean elimination.. ot
Ulelr opponents once and for all. Senator
Mentano then expressed his hope for its
accomplishment as soon as possible. (t.s.n.
€, Sept. 50. 1952). This said, Senator Mon-
tano drew out a roll of bills from his pocket
and handed it to Magno Iruguin. saying the
n.oney was at their disposal (Sila na ang
kahala) (ts.n. 64-65). Forthwith, the group
hide good-bye and left for Cavite in the
seme actomobile with Magno Iruguin ‘at the
wheel. (ts.n, 68),

On.their way, théy stopped at a- rbstau-
rant ‘in Pasay. City for- their supper (t.s.n.

€7). Magno Iruguin paid for the bill. From
there, they proceeded directly to Barrio
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Tejero, General -Trias, "Cavite, stopping .at
E'nakayan Where Eugenio Maglfan alighted
(:s.n. 66). Inside the ‘car, Iruguin remind-
ed the group that on' Tuesday, September
2, 1952 at about seven o'clock In the eve-
ring, they were to meet in the uninhabited
lot near his-house. (t.s.n: 10, Sept. 30, 1952;
t.sn. 312).

In the cvenitig of September 2, 1952, as
agreed, Mariano de Raya, Nardong Putik,
Antonio Macailan, Pio Gonzalez, Marciano
Timbang, Alejandro Satsatin, Simplicio Es-
guerra, Cornelio Monzon, Lauro Sison, Ma-
ximo Suria, Gregorio Buklatin, Ponciano
Buklatin, oné alias Luis and another allas
Serapio, Florciicio Manalo, Marcos Mara-
lang, Rafael Dalusag and others boarded
a weapon carrier ncar the market place at
General Trins and proceeded towards Ma-
ragondon. Cavite. (ts.n. 38, 59,-10 & 18,
Sept. 30, '1952). They were armed -with
cerbines, Garands, Thompsons, and pist
(t.s.n. 12 & 13, Sept. 30, 1952). Upon reach-
ing Barrio Tejero, they stopped in front of
the house of Magno Iruguin, where the group
had previously assembled before going to
Scnator Montano's place on August 31, 1952,
Slx others, including Magno Iruguin, More-
ne and Nocum. boarded the weapons carrier

panions whether they know.-the two “Huks”
whom they had allegedly captured in the
vicinity. . When Rillo. answered that he 3did
not know- the two, Nardong Putig blurted
out: “You are tolerating shameless people
—--Huks." Whereupon they disarmed ard
hogtled the policemen.- (t.s.n. 42).

At the very. same moment, Magno Iru-
guin hid himself behind a stone wall of
the municipal building. after cxplaining to
his companions that he was well known in
Maragondon. N

Meanwhile, two vehicles (jeepneys) weére
procured in the viclnity. Mayor Rillo and
thé policemen’ were compelled to hoard
those two jeepneys, accompanied ' by the
other members of the group. The vehicles
were driven in the direction of Naic. After
passing a small bridge at the outskirts of
Maragondon, where there iwere no more
housés, the two jeepneys were put to a
step. Mayor Rillo and his companions were
then forced to get down. After calling :hem
taithless officials, they- were taken a little
farther where they were stabbed -and fired
upon with pistols by Nardong Putlk, Iru-
guin and De Raya. (ts.n. 41 & 46). Believ-
ing that their victims were all dead alreaay,
the .group returned to General Trias and
themselves. On the way nome,

which traveled in the ion of M:

don. They were about 21 or 23 in number.
Most of them wore fatiguc and Khaki uni-
forms with army patches, with the excep-
tion of Cornelio Mbnzon and Pio Gonzales
who were garbed in civillan clothes and
tied with rope to give them the appearance
of “Huk" captives, (t.s.n. 40).

Upon reaching the corner and just before
terning right to the plaza of Maragondo1
where the municipal bullding is situated,
the group alighied. Some posted themselves
as guards at-that corner, while the others
rioved towards the municipal building. Upori
reaching the municipal Building, De Raya
and Nardong Putik; who wore the uniform
of a PC captain with twe bars on his cap,
approached the policeman on guard and
asked him to identify the two supposed
“Huks” (Monzon and Gonzales) he had with
him. (ts.n. 41). When the policeman failed
1> identify them, Nardong Putik and De
Raya charged him with complicity with the

-Huks and in the same breath ordered him

to fetch the Mayor.

Meanwhile. Magno Iruguin, Dalusag and
Aitemio Castronuevo and two others armed
with pistols and rifles and also attired in
klaki and fatigue uniforms, went to the
house of Board Member Mariano Villanue-
va. to feteh him, but Villanueva was now-
Lere to be found at that'time (ts.n. 167,
109).

Not long after, Mayor Rillo appeared with
fcur others, namely; Chief of Police Ber-
n:rde de Guia, Policemen Benjamin Ramos,
Tartolome “Reyes and ‘Florencio Bergonic.
They were followed sometime later by BEx:
Mayor Eriberto’ de Guid, who was likewlise
L:Gught to the municipal bullding. Nardcug
Putik then asked Mayor Rillo ang his com-
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Iruguin told the men that inasmuch as ‘they
already had liquidated the persons whom
Senator Montano had wanted to be elimin-
ated, they could go after Governor Cameri-
no, for whose elimination a reward of
$14,000.00 was being offered. (t.s.n. 47-30).
Onie of Nardong Putik’s men then queried,
“Have we not waited for him four times
— twice in Salinas and twice in Noveleta?”

The next day Macailan., upon instruction
cf Iruguin, procured from a doctor a medi-
cal certificate to the cffect that he was sick,
even though he was rot, so as to excuse
him from appearing in a’ criminal case in
Cavite City on that day. (ts.n. 132-3; 138-

(b) "Evidence for the defense.

From the evidenceé submitted by the de-
fense, the following mdy be gleaned: Se-
rator Montano and his wife went to a mah-
Jong party at the house of one Mrs. Ro-
sario Vda. de Mendoza at 1655 Felix Huer-
tas, Manila (ts.n. 781, 955. $57), at anout
two o'clock in the afternoon of August 31,
1952. They played with several pevsons
among whom were their hostess Mrs. lien-
doza, Ex-Governor' Arturo Ignacio. " I'en
Castillo, Januario -Soller, Mrs. Bona, Mrs.
Fe Mendoza and others. (ts.n. 865, 732, 737,
805-6, 809, 819-20). At the start the S@na-
tor played with a group upstairs while Mrs.
Montano played with another group dswn-
stairs. (t.s.n. 550-1, 731, 808). Around’ 3:00
o'clock n.m., merienda consisting of putd,
pospas, ‘sweets and soft drinks was served
to” the guests. (t.s.n..747-9, 773, 812). Half
and hour later, former Governor Ignacio left
the house. (t.sn. 550-1, 811). Whereuson,
for lack of quorum, the Scnator went down-
stairs and joined the table of Mrs. Bona.
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(uan 550, 734-6, ‘812). Sometime Ilater,
Mrs. Montano remarked that it was ul-
ready getting late and that they had bet-
ter leave. (t.s.n. 816). Ben Castillo had flag-
ged a taxi, and seeing that Senator and
Mrs. Montano were also waiting for one.
he offered it to them and called for ano-
ther. (t.s.n. 816). According to Patricio Ve-
lasco, however, he was the one who had
called the taxi which Senator and Mrs.
Montano used in going to the Lyric Thea-
ter to see the “Hoodlum Empire”, whera
they arrived at about 7:30 o'clock that eve-
ning. (t.a.n. 855, 860, 1432-4). Mayor Arsenio
H. Lacson, who had entered the theatre
earller at 7:20.o'clock, noticed Senator and
Mrs. Montano as the two entered the mo-
vie house at about 7:45 o’clock on the left
entrance of the loge and sat three or four
seats away from his left. (t.s.n. 322-5, 449-
4£2). According to  Mrs. Montano they
wv.ent home directly at about 10:00 o'clock.
(t.sn. 856).

It was also revealed that on the same
evening, & group of young boys, friends of
the Montano children, were in the house of
the Senator. They stayed there until »:00
o'clock practicing the Mambo Nuevo in the
sala, in preparation for,the despedide narty
that evening -at Attorney Panfilo Ramos'
residence in honor of the two Mon:aao
children who were scheduled to leave for
the United States within the first weok of
September, 1952. (t.s.n. 850-2, 367, 377-3. 403,
498 and 432). While these bays were there,
they did not notice the group of nine men
who allegedly arrived and conferred with
Senator Montano, nor did they notico the
Senator or his wife return to the louse
while they were there. (t.s.n. 872-6, 380-3,
227, 388-92, 402-3). At about 8:00 in the
erening, they proceeded to that farewell
party in honor of Nene (Consolacion) und
Jrnior (Justiniano) Montano, using the fa-
mily car of the Montanos. (t.s.n. 350-352,
356-7, and 869-71).

The defense also disclosed that Magno
huguin, one of the aceused, with waom
Senator Montano conspired between f:v"
and 7:00 o'clock p.m. of August 31, 1952,
according to the evidence for the prosscu-
tlon, was actually attending the birthlay
party of .Ex-Governor Samonte in the lat-
ter's residence at P. Burgos street, Cavite
City, where he (Iruguin) stayed from 6:00
20 8:00 o'clock in the evening. (t.s:n. 598-
6(1, 635, 640, 642).

Furthermore, it was that on Septamber
2. 1952, the same Magno Iruguin was at
the Rizal Memorial Stadlum in Manils at-
tending the basketball game between the
Harlem Globe Trotters and the New York
Celtics at the very time when the alleged
cnnspiratorial plot was being executed fin

Iruguin arrived at
that. Stadium at about the begihning of
the mair game between the Globe .Trotturs
and the Celtlcs; that s, after the prelimi-
nsry game between the Atensé and. Han
Beda teamis was already over. (ts.a. 686-7).
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Iruguin sat in the bleachers beside 2 Pasay
City policeman by the name of Basilo de
los Santos, who had earlier arrived at about
7:00 o'clock p.m. (t.s.n. 682, 684). The po-
liceman recognized him, having seen him
quite often in the house of Judge Foias
while the latter was in charge of the Narle
i Pasay. (t.s.n. 686, €8, 402). Iruguin re-
fuained seated near De los Santos for about
twenty to twenty-five minutes onmly, af‘er
which he moved to a rear seat. (t.s.n. 656,
504 and 706). Iruguin was similarly seen
Ly members of theé Pasay Police Department
svch as Detectives Tadi and Andres Esniri-
tu, Sergeants Emlilio Fuerte and Santos Me-
dina.
III—THE QUESTION AT ISSUE

Upon the evidence thus presented, the on-
1y questton at issue is whether the evidence
of guilt of the petitioner Justiniano S. Mon-
tano Is strong enough to warrant the de-
nial, or quite insufficlent to merit the re-
cognition, of his right to bail, he being
charged with a capital offense.

IV—PISCUSSION

In deciding this question, resort must be
made to the Constitution which furnished
the very rule by which this Court can be
‘guided. On this point, Article III, Par. (16)
of the Constitution provides: “All persons
‘shall before conviction be ballable by saf-
ficlent sureties, except those charged with
capital oftenses when evidence of guilt is
strang”. This constitutional precept found
supporting expressien in Sec. 6, Rule 110,
Rules of Court, in this wise: “No person
in custody for the commlssion of a capital
offense shall be admitted to bail If the
evidence of his guilt is strong”.

In I'7 the of
evidence required to sustain a denial of
kail in capital offenses, the nature and pur-
ruse of the proceedings, as well as the es-
tablished jurisprudence on the matter, must
b fully considered. In the “summary hear-
ing” provided by the Rules, the Court “does
not sit to try the merits or to enter into
any nice inquiry as to the weight that ought
te be allowed to the evidence for or against
the accused, nor will it speculate on the
cutcome of the trial or what further evi-
dence may be therein offered and admit-
ted.” (8 C. J. 93, 94; Ocampo v. Rilloraza,
et al, G. R. No. L-439, August 20, 1945).

The original Francisco amendment ta the
bail provision of the Constitution, as ap-
proved by the Constitutional Convention
origlnally read:” X X X except when the
person |s detained because of an acausa-
tion for a capital offense, and the proof s
evident or the presumption of gullt vehe-
ment.” This was subsequently changed by
the Committee on Style with the more de-
i1 ite and clear-cut clause: “when the evi-
dence of guilt is strong.” Just the same,

Precadents lald down by the United States:
Supreme ‘Gourt- and. by the..warious. sourtst

1 the Unfon can still be resorted to .and
reifed upon as guide in the process of &

-
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determination.

Notwithstanding the use of the phrases
“proof evident”, or “evident proof”, or ‘‘pre-
sumption great” in the United States Com-
stitution and in the various state consti-
tutions, our Supreme Court has always con-
sidered that the “provision on bafl In our
Constitution is patterned after simllar pro-
visions contained In the Constitution of the
United States and that of many States of
the Union.” (Teehankee v. Director of Pri-
sons, 43 O. G. 513). In the case cited, the
Supreme Court had occasion to lobserve
that the provisions of Section 63 of the Code
of Criminal Procedure which provided that
“all prisoners shall be bailable before cvia-
viction, except those charged with the com-
mission of capital offense, when proof of
gullt is evident or the presumption of guilt
i3 strong” Is substantially the same as Ar-
ticle III, Section 1, par. 16, of our Consti-
tution.

In this connection, it has been held that
“glthough the rule is couched by the courts
Yin various terms, and the question Is one
which must be determined in the exercise of
scund discretion of the court or officev, it
may be broadly stated that the facts and
checumstances must be such as clearly to
evidence the guilt of the accused and the
probability of his conviction in order to jus-
tify a refusal to admit him to ball”. (3 C.
J 56). Again, “The tendency of the courts
has been toward a fair and liberal conscruc-
tion, rather than otherwise, of the law de-
termining what degree of proof or conclu-
siveness of presumption is sufficlent to 'as-
tify a denial of ball. This is evident not
ouly from various expressions used in lhe
Gecisions, but also from a consideration of
the facts on which the courts have refused
to allow bail”. (Ex parte Varden 237 8.W.
734, 291 Mo. 562-6 C. J. p. 957 note 46).

It has been equally decided that “to wus-
tain a retusal of bail in a capital case, it is
enough that evidence inducea the belief that
accused may have committed the offense.”
(Ex parte Page 255, p. 887, 82 Cal. App.
576). The test, therefore, is not whether
the evidence establishes the gullt beyond a
reasonable doubt, but whether it shows evi-
dent guillt or a great presumption of guilt.
(5 C.J.S. 57, sec. 34).

Thus, the mere fact that the evidence as
to the accused’s guilt is conflicting, even on’
a vital issue, (N.M. — Ex parte Wright, 283.
p. 85; Okl — Ex parte Burks, (Or.) 60 P.
2d) 401; Ex parte Orme, (Cr.) 60 P. (2d)
213; Tex - Ex parte Shaw, 257 S. W. 865
etc.); or the fact that defensive lssues ace
(raised by the accused on the application
l' ball, is not sufticient in itself to on-
title him to ball, where the proof of his
[sullt for a capital ottense is evident or the
bresumption great. (3 C.J.S. 62).

As has been cogently pointed ouv, ihe
phrases “proof is evident” and “presump-
tion great” are as détinite to the legal mind'
as any words of explanition could make
¥hemn, and they are lntended to indleate tne
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same degree of certainty whether the evi-
dence is direct or circumstantial. These
statements lead unerringly to the.conclu-
slon that a mere conflict in one’s testimony
is- parsimonliously insufficlent of itself to
warrant the grant of bail, and the same
also holds true of the fact that the evi-
dence against the accused fs circumstantial.
(6" Am. Jr. B4, Sec. 13).

Speaking of “summary hearing”, the Su-
preme Court. meant by it such brief and

and the court should-deny the same. Indeed,-
in some jurisdictions the allowance of bail
is forbidden by law where proof of guilt of
a capital offense is evident or the presump-,
tion is great. (C. J. S. 34, b. (1) p. 54-56)."

In ascertaining the meaning of the wovd
“caplital” as used in the Constitution or
statute on an application for bafl, the ques-
tion s whether the offense is of the charac-'
ter ‘which may be punished capitally. In
this regard, the nature of the crime i the

speedy method of and

ing the evidence of gullt as is practicable
and’ consistent with the purpose of the hear-
ing which is merely to determine the weight
cf the evidence for purposes of bail. (Ocam-
po v. Rilloraza, supra).

Consequently, it may be stated that the
procedure in the reception of eviden:e in
baifl hearings in this jurisdiction is well-
settled. The prosecution assumes the vital
burden of showing that the incontroverti-
ble evidence of gullt is strong the aceysed
niarshalls definite and effectual evidence
to the V. the
accused is entitled to co behind the in-

und id

or going to the merits of the case.”fa all
those circumstances, both sides are aflord
e the opportunity to cross-examine the
witnesses presented.
tgullt or spotless Innocense of the accused
Is mot to e determineq, still the quantity
and character of the proof on these points
are, for the special purpose in hand, ne-
cessarily considered, because the Constitu-
‘tion requires the court to determine cyn-
clusively for itself whether or not the proof
is evident or presumption great in a given
case.

. Thus, where a well-founded doubt of gullt
can even be entertained, the evidence of
gullt cannot be sald to be strong (Ex purte
Bridwell, 57 Miss. 39, '43); Crit. Comm. w.
Prison Keeper, 2 Ashm (Pa), 227; eited fa
Fran s . Procedure & Formis, Vol.
1, p. 87); or the lower court itself could wot
pronounce the evidence strong, but merely
considered it only ‘sufficient’, a word that
does not convey the idea involved. la the
constitutional requirement (Enage v. Piot.
Warden, Davao City, G. R. No. L-2495, Oct.
22, 1948); or the evidence of the wiiness
W..es not make out a prima facie case against
the accused (Ocampo .v. Rlilloraza, supra),
ball shall be granted as a matter of right
and the Court is not Justified to deny the
Jume.

.On the other hand, it has been held that

if the evidence is clear and strong, leading,

a_well-guarded and dispassionate judgment
ta. the conclusion that the offense has been

committed, that-the accused.is the.gullty
n‘cnt and :hn He will prol:ably be punished
is ndm.jnlnered (Bx

While the heinous

re Senatgp and, ﬁnill:i (d) fhe

“knom.

first and the gravity of the
offense Is characterized by the statutory

Ppenalty against its

(Ex parte Barry, 88 P. 2d), 427, (1939)

VIII L. J. 55%)., :
It follows that the of whe-

Senator Montano is thus’ being charged
not as a direct participant in the physical
execution of the actual kidnapping and kill-
ingé, but as the mastermind who divectly
drduced others to commit the same izher
by agreement, by order, or by any other
similar act constituting a true intentional
icitement, delibérately, directly, and efi’
cuciously made.

On this score, there is nothing in the re-
cerd that may indicate an unholy motive
or the part of those witnesses in testifying
against Senator Montano In the mannec they
. As'a whole, their testimonles which were
given In a frank and straightforward maa-
ner, have remained unimpeached in all their
mnaterial aspects, in splte of the rigld cross-

tier the evidence of gullt is or is not strong,
will necessarily rest upon and find support
in the qualjty of the evidence preaented by
the prosecution and considered
with that adduced by the defense. In other
words, the prosecution cannot ingeniously
build up its case on the.impotent weavness
of the defense but must rely sefely on its
own.

V—EVALUATION OF EVIDENCE

And now, to evaluate the evidence on re-
cord. The prosecution established the comn-
Plicity of the petitioner, Senator Montano,
in the conspiracy to do away with the vic-
tims of the Maragondon raid by testimo-
nies of two prosecution witnesses, Antoalo
Macailan and Eugenio Maglian, who were
present in the Senator’s residence at the
time they plotted and decided to execute
that infamous rald. The testimonies' of a
‘participant, Cornello Monzon, and two eye-
witnesses to the raid, Bayani de las Reyes
and Cirilo Hernandez, were likewise p:e-
sonted to show the facts and circumstances
surrounding the execution of the rald by
the co-conspirators. This raid resulted in
the kidnapping and death of four perioas,
all public officlals, under very gruesome
circumstances, and in the serious wound-
ing of two others which would have equal-
1y produced their death were it not for the
timely intervention of skilled medical as-
sietance. The impregnable evidence of that
massacre leaves no room for uncerta'nty
that the execution of the plot was schemed
und declded in Senator Montano’s house in
the evening of August 31, 1952, it having
been shown that (a) the intended victims
(Villanueva or Rillo) actually sought out by
the raiders were those they had planned to
“get” in that conference; : (b) the pevpe-
trators of the rald were principally the co-
¢ nspirators present at such conferenc: with
the Senator and thelr followers; -(c) Mayor
killo, one of the victims, belonged to the
tival| political faction oud to’ that oi

l-&rl:Ondon, and the
.the raid ‘were . those

Seytember ond;
greed’ upon by

THE LAWYERS JOURNAL

by the able and distingulshed
defense counsels. It fs true that Macailan,
for one, incurred some minor contradictions,
particularly on the perfod of time during
which the conference with Senator Monta-
no lasted and on the precise time they left
the Senator's home. But it will be recalled
that, by the witness' own admission, he is
unlettered and has had mno schooling and
was in no position to tell the time by the
hands of a watch. In effect, his knowledge
‘of the hours of the day or of the night is
Lielng based merely on rough estimation or
wild guesses, his stomach serving In most
bases as his obviously fallible guide in rec-
koning the time. Thus, he is wont to con-
sider as 12:00 o’clock noon the time when
he eats his lunch and as 6:30 to 7:00 o'clock
ir. the cvening when he takes hls supper.
(t.s.n. 276-78). However, he was steadfast
and definite in asserting that they actually
arrived at the residence of Senator Mouia-
nn at dusk (nag-aagaw and liwanag at di-
lim) and that thelr stay was brief. (t.s.n.
272, 276).

It is true that in his affidavit (Exhlbit
2-A”") Dbefore Captain Aramos, Macallan
stated that he and his companions bad
stayed for about an hour In the Montano
residence during that conference. But, as
he himself clarified, his own calculation of
one hour is ‘mot very long. (t.s.n. 278). At
any rate, even a comparison between his
saild sworn statements and his testimony
or the stand would readily reveal a ring-
‘ing harmony in all their important detafls:
the plan. tonceived at the Montano resld nce,
the role played by Senator Montano in that
cenference; and the actual execution of the
Maragondon raid. Whatever Inconsistencies
may be buoyed to the surface by a search-
Ing analysis of his two declarations are
sufficlently uxpl-inerl by the witness himself
when"he testltl«l that, during his Inveatl-
ghtlon by Capuln Adamos, he was so ired
and confused baclnu it was conducted from
noon till midnight without any respit:

supyoud ﬂlnln in oldcr to obtl.l a poh!-
ponement of his case in Cavite City seae-
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"lne, ,' " se of hfs ciean  Macallan, _(tan. 9 1007, l'esp]utlon on
t_has c;mlenqe., "which has been reserved, (. 8.0, me) Se-
a wltnea under a’ Onsthis point; .:umce u tor “y that tife .. cohd, the eﬂef*t of the fllgng of the amand-
. £ atlon  tells or """““umllenm «“covperationt-and. the . avowal of A_° . upon the ot cer-
trntn oxlnmely dln;neable to himsel t, . | frnocence by -Semator- Montano, n:the wake Tt
‘his arrest, are merely based-on-ne vspa-
per reports: not -offered as evidence during,
‘the ‘learing, and: are inherently . hearsar, if
:rot self-serving..-A: newspaper- account of |
nAll thlnn eonﬁdend, ms Court. after..ob- -+ a5 event.‘or: an- occurrence has. been cha-
/;-45Grving the witnesses» demeanor and mfn-:" I¢cterized -as “hearsay evidence, twlce re- . 7
‘nex::on .the stand believes that thpit. resti- “mmoved.” (8 Jones on:Evidence, 2d ed. sec.
monlea bear the signposts of  truth..:. Of- @ 1084 ). -As to-. the presumed rewacd (O
Macnilan, 1}t is to. -he ohserved-that suish a
“J‘accuse” ig'a, mere ‘conjecture-and carnot,
“be “miade the: basis . of -a Jlegal :conclusion.
Fesldes,” the of 11: in . the of the
ccurt * proceedings -often ~accouht 'fof ‘niany (he information, considered .In the light of to the extem, th‘ shey are w.lmlulblq lt re-
. defectlve’ answers. But :judges are ttulhed - his: !e;tlmony on. the; stang. admitting his, distroduced t 0
10 .make. They pay as-a_dlreot, co- . 1952, (f.s n. 159). 'l"hls is so bmnn
=nd attention to the singerity of:the wifness - nr.mclm.nt, «even before he was. . thém to be
and his willingness, to tell the ‘whale: story. . - charged..and then - discharged, 1s, at. mos*,
feople v.. Mandlego, G. R. No., L2233, . {«trimental.only.-to Macailaw's -own; penal
ay. 81, 1949). ..+ intepest and.canpiot be h bar -to_ his;stuie-
Thie defense hints‘and afgues in ltsnrve. * TUCHt: PRagecution. In. thiz respect,it wonld
that . Py bcpo- 0O unreasonable. tq -dlshelleve a:. wihen
u|:on mere. prej\ldhed mumpzlons.
P Bruvle F
Snldqn (C< C A) 78 Fo
conjeetures emnot be allow—:’ to
d

pfior to its filing, (tsn. 15!. et sea; and

oven truthful witnesses da not maje. pactect

witnesses. Their deg.eo of education, thei el‘on the :mendment. has. bm c\lred by

By ;pern,t.ln; -with the:Army in the lnvmulsuuon Fu

'l‘hg mnnlteéuuon of
effect that thelr quectlons}wmch wm pre-
vlouly mnde under thg o]d lntorhqt

r Mc 1 The. ds‘mu hnhsimllu-ly .ndvancu 2 DY
rmy ‘by placing :at the latter's dhmnl way .of.-reasoning that .- Senator  Montano,

every blt of lnformatlon nm! clue eomlng~"*"‘h all 'his. intelligence; could not have
n been S0 -foolhardy: .as-to unravel his mind ..

5 pi.total :strangers, like Macailan. and Ma~-,
" ed' of being hiipllcnud in those Hings' Ajam,; and: te- discuss its .execution. In.- 8o
t.yoluntarily submit themselves to the 1 Yyief. o time in-hjs. residence without-any
1r¥ avthorities for' investigation, Jgegard as to its grue9 nature. ‘-Bui, tln-“
s .. pieating of August 31; 1952, — judgins: by
cen frém suppésed: "”"""’"."' itd ot . s:ha manner. Senator Montano grested: aug- ioh of this Court that While his quggtipnod
¢ 3 douguln M\d:hu: companions How ave, .festimony, is_hearsa; RY

My on: Puuk toz;the Scnatox- as ome:who
"hﬁn& “in “the investigation " ot the l arag ,;:':‘;: Detrusted —leads. one to believe the .
* - ‘@on’killings, rest 1" thé “proseduition” o ¢.s0me preyious plan and of -enr-
all kinown suspects. ‘It 1§ ‘sheer” tolly, ihfre- . Mp moeunss -or negatiations towatd :a tom- )
fore;:to belleve in ‘the nhlencvel 6t & poéir- ) ™oo@; end.. . Those men:-went; there. ptepared
.ful motive that the Avmy" ufder" Secréh\r)’ i fGr. a; Rre-cancentad action: To <gh“.».,,@m, )
Magsaysay, which-ts widely: khown t6' wive .,,' . naturg.af the
- been instrumental.in bringing aBout a’cléan  yey intelligence from .one to the' uther: .\nd .

.:8nd, ordely election: in. 1951, . would nllow [t115 mopst, have been -the reasom why the Ga

ltselt to.be a rendy, subservient tool .and | petitioner was . not- wary nor mind'ni in .. 18
5.Q0ge of a. far: thapro- s his. and- in. giving fl- £ prove’ an Independent offense h\lt
motion and muﬂmlon of the latter'a Ro}i- ... 1l ins to his men,-foll by the ther it is rélevant as tending to arove'qnv
lcal designs, D N delivery of money to Iruguin who was iven  f0¢t miterial to the'Issug in the case efore
" The detense likewlsa advances- the, theory lon, i ‘the Court, (State va. Caesar, 72 Mongs 262,
. ﬁ{nt the incrimination. of Senator Mparano the foregoing .cvidence of tae . Pac. 1109), Under the amended infur-
he conspiracy must have heen ths re- ¥ “the Mation, the question. of testimony.. thus
's. subtle effonts:to b, * det ‘comes competent nd relgvunt apd,. thexe-
4 from the Informatlon. as a. delmd- “foré; ddmissible against the herein peiiton-
. This wlq lollowecl by hewspaper, Je- volug. hq Conm ﬂeems it necemry to pun T
nor(q of t,he n.lle;ed statements, of epa!or ugon certain questions which camie up-dur- .
Monhno o the press, plen ding m; irst..thg mation, ot tne
ce and exbreetlng his Tail lahit an 1 ;
13 "6uf courts of Justlce, appatenily £6 'snow  Himdh:

o B napiacy, and dur-
ing its exis!ence. may be given in 2vtd-

4
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ence against the conspjrator sfter tho
conspiracy s shown by evidence other
than such act or declargtion.”
1t is obvious that the record ahoynds.yith
v00f of the conspiracy, to wit, through the
Lestimonies of Maglian and Macllan, na to
the conference in Senator Montang'a xesi-
dence, and thrqugh thase of Meonzopn, De, los
Reyes and Hernandez as to the execution
of the plot to Kill the intended victims of
the Maragondon raid. It I3 trye that ogher
pertons not particularly singled out :¢ be
Iquidated in the plot hatched at the yesi-
dence of the petitioner were among the vic-
tims of that rald. It is equally true never-
theless, that it Is not necessary, thg: the
crime for which the @efendant is on tyial
should be the crime which was the pagti-
cular gbject of the conspiracy. Where sev-
eral persons conspired to ¢ommit a wron3-
ful get, the execution of which malkes pro-
byble a crime not specitically designed, fut
incidental to the objegt of the eqmp].r;w.
all agts op of

crlme charged, even though the evid:
tends to show such defendant to be
gullty of another érime.” (State v. Camp-
bell, 209 Iowa 619, 228 N. W, 23),
“The general rule (res inter alies aota)
eannot he appHed where the facts wahich
eonstitute distinct offenses are at ihe
same time part of the transaetion wdich
18 the subject of the Indictment. Evidance
1s necessarlly admissible as to acts which
are so closely and inextricably mixed up.
with the history. of the guilty act Meelf
as te form part of one ohain of wle-
vant oircumstances, and so. could wot he
excluded in the priesentment of the ease
before the jury without the évidence Vie-
ing: thereby rendered unintelligtle.” (Par
Hennedy. J.,, in Rex v. Bond, ¢1908) 2
K. B. 389, 400.)

g or an
act may be shown as indicating what was
1n the miInd of the aetor, on the ground shat
they are res §estae of the act in questivn,
Such of the .accused to thirc

made’ during the pendency of the qu:-
racy and in furtherapce them! ave admis-
sible in a prosecution ot one of the cquapi-
retors for the erime ingldentally commiped.
(16 CJ. Sec. 1337, p. 668).

It follows that the amsnded infoxmpa-
tion bawing cured the defect of the prewlous
aksence of

pertles are recelved without reference to
the truth of the statement, being meruly
indieative of a state of mind.

As stated, alibl was the defemse. Take
note that the crux of the alibi is that Je-
nator Montano was not in_his residsnce
after dusk on August 31, 1962, or, gHiore

the attempt on Governor came(lnn'x ute,
the petition to strlke sworn of its werit
and ehould, therefore, he denjjed.

With, reepest ta the, materlality. of tae
evidence. adduced. by the. prageaution re-
gazding the. rald at Maragondon, thig, Ceurt
i4 of, the. qpinien, and. 5q.Uelds: that the sgme
i5 admissible. It constjtutes Droof of- she
execution of the alleged conspiracy agd is,
a fortiori, proper as evidence of the exjst-
knce of the conspjracy. It is notawarthy
that the execution of a comspiracy by acts
bt the eo-cvnqp{utors is gne of the Yest
evidence to establish the existenca of the
conspiracy. It Is tq be noted that In the
evidence presented by the prosegutian, re-
garding the alleged cquspiracy, in the hapse
of Senator Montano on August 31, 1952,
particular mention was made of Magagun-
@on, the persons to be taken, namely, Byard
Member Villanueva or Mayor Rillo and the
date when the raid was to he executed, Most
significant of all, the persons pyeagns. in
that conference were. practically the very
persons who participated in the Killjng at
Maragondon. Thus it hgs been held that
the existence of assent of minds whiga, is
involved in conspiracy may be heard, 1gom
the secrecy of the crime, usually must be
inferre@ by the Court {rom, proof of fagts
and circumstnces which, taken together, ap-
parently indicate that they are meraly part
©f some complete whole. (Underhill's, Cri-
minat Bvidence, p. 795, par. 291; People vs.
Carbonell 48 Phil. 69).

“'l'l\e general rule in no 'my vents
the proot of proper facts’ aiid circums-
tances to eornect the defendant with the
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between 6:30 and 7:00, ¢’clock
Pm, and so he coyld not have met and
ertered into a conspiracy with the rine
men concerned in the Maragondon' ilqui-
dctions. However the evidenee presented in
suppert of that defense is made up mostly
ot the loese statements of Januarlo Boller
and Ben Castillo, and those of Mrs, Kdga-
ya N. Montano to the effect that the: be-
nator and his wife were in the. Mendoza
vesidence where they played: mahjong fom
2:0@ o'clock in the afternoon of that day
urtll sometime after 7:00 o'elock in the
evening, when ‘they left in a taxl for the
Lyric Theatre, arriving there between 7220
and ?7:45 o'elock. As may be readily- ssen,
the. efficacy of this defense would deprnd
lsigely upon the oredibility of said wit-
nesses, as. well as on the weight that could

,be glwen to the négative testimontes of Go-

wrdo La Torre and Godofredo ©elmimar
‘(beth. intimate friends of the Mentanos) to
the. effect that they were at the. Montano
1esidence whera they had their lurich and
tLat durlng all that time that they were
there from the moment they arrive up to
rast: 8:00 o'clock in the evening, ther had
relther seen any of the niné men In the
house. nor Senator and Mrs. Montano, for
that: matter.

After analyzing the testimonies of eash
of the defense witnesses, it is the x0nsi-
Wered” opinion of the €ourt that the alsbi,
sns«-p of overthrowing or iweakening the

#lausible and- convinein.*

‘l'o sum wlth, Janqulo Sou;-\- m-etgw; o
recall to the smaliest detall everynqug ‘hat
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in the party held at the
residence of Mrs. Mendoza, especially the
movements of Senator Montano and ae
other players. Yet, his mind seemed to have
passed into a state of amnesia when ha was
met with the questions as to (a) the time
when he met Senator Montano for the first
time In a mahjong game which took place
in the same house in that same monta of
August, 1952; (b) the date when he played
Tahiong for the. fisat and: second time . wn the
house of Mr. F¥ladelfo Roxas in the menth
b0 July, 1962; and (c) the date whea he
played mahjong in Malolos, Bulacan, only
scveral days before his appearance as a
witness in Court on October 16, 1952.

Fucthermore, although Soller declased chai
the last time he played with Senator Mon-
tune was on August 31, 1962, he admisled
on. croas-examination that the last time he
Played with the accused was on a Thursfay,
i the middle of August, 1952, (t.s.n. 762).
Astde from this, he reasoned out thal he
remembered August 31, 1952, as the date when
he.played: with Senator Montano because he
had received his salary on the preeeding day.
On. turther cross examination, however, he
admitted having received his salary only on
the day fellowing that same mehjong game
Go.n 741-2).. Phe real cause for tha: ad-
‘mission as to the date when that particu-
e game was played was that he read ahout
it in the newspapers that gave publicty to
the news of Senator Montgno's participa-
tion in the Maragondon incldent, without
which he would not have had an indepuon-
dent recollection. of it. To that degree, the
memory of this witness as to time iz yost
unrellable, considesing that what made kin
recal] the time of departure of Semator and
Mrs. Montana from, the. house of Mra. Men-
duza waa the. denkness, that had alreadw ga-
thered around them and the supposed re-
mark made in the cqurse of the gameq by a
lady that it was already 7:00. o'clack. The
credibility of this witness hecame. mmore
€3posed to. daubt because of the fagh \hat,
altheugh anly n Customs Secret Sageice
Agent. with o monthly salary of #2000 and
Mith a wife and three childeen. ta suppert,
ha.could: Stilk induige in the luxury of week-
ly mehjong games where the stakes ran as
high as $1.00. per polnt and the losses as
big as #4.00. per point and the loases as big
as W200.00. Of course, he claims to have
been the winner of a sweepstake prize
amounting to P19,500.00 in the draw
of October, 1951; bhut, If we consider that
he applied P6.000.08. of it te the payment
of a loan obtained' from the Philppine
Bank of Commerce and spent another
PB:000:00 in the purchase of a car, vome
P2;500.00 for Income tax and P2,000.00 in
busing out the Interests of his brothérs in
@ real eitate property Iherlted from tusir
tathet, and .logated in the prowlnge, thgre
would be barely P5,000.00 left frora. which

December 31, 1962



to dig up for the upkeep of his house and
It in Quezon City, in Which he invesied
P14,600.00, and for the maintenance »f his
car and the mahjong game. )
Witness Ben Castillo, according to him-
selt 1§ a_ businessman by occupation. He
testifled that, although he subsists merely
on occasional profits realized from busing
jewelry in downtown restaurants and o1
the to him

1952, during the repeat showing of the film
“Hoodlum Empire,” does not eliminats el-
together the possibility that the unholy Jon-
ference had been, in-fact, held shortly aiter

in the Mont: consi-
dering that that tonference dld not last long
and that Pf.y Margal street is within easy
riding distance fromi downtown Manils. It
i3 possible ‘also that Mayor Lacson, being

Decision On Montano Bail Pl

The Court was well impressed- witn the
testimony of this witness. The sircerity
that pervaded his words rendered thew trust-
worthy, and his whole testimony wis made

more worthy of credit by the undiscredited
k! t, Exhibit “E”,

¢ his- grods
earnings for that day—August 31, 1962:-—as
a taxi driver, and by his vivid recollection
of the experience he had had in having for
a no less a

in learning the of the

b, his mother and his sisters in the pro-
vince, he could, like Soller, afford from
time to time the, extravagant indulgence of
playing mahjong gameés where stakes are
high.  Hismemory "appears sharply re-
tentive about ‘the- mahjong party of Au-
gust ‘31, 1952, iicluding to' him, he won
P90.00 which he intended to use.as pav-
ment for his house rent. Nevertheless
that retentivity seemed to have been sud-
dcnly lost when it came to recalling thit
porticular ‘day in ‘September, 1952, when
. supposedly had made a profit of not ‘ess
than' P200.00 from the sale of a plece of -
weiry valued at P1,200.00, and which, acéori-
ing to his explanation, was the only big sale
he had made so far. Hg could not also re-
member a_ date . in-September, 1962, when
he- supposed received: from’ his mother. and
sisters' the sum of 13,000.00--which he: ap-
Pled to: the purchase .of merchandise worth
F2,000.00, although, according to -him, ‘it
was the only amount he had received end
the only purchase he had made from' (he
auonth:of August, 1952, up . to the date of
his appearance in Court. In short, he pre-
tends ‘to have a good recollection of the

slot .machines from the 'screen, may have
hcnestly mistaken as to the’ precise time
iwhen he saw Senator Montano' ani his
‘wite éntering -the. theatre, “taking ‘into ac-

“count .the. thayor's own testimony tha: he

himself .left his.residence on M. Earnshaiv
‘street, . Sampaloc; at 7:16 o'clock: The
sume “thing: may be said of the ‘testimony
of'.Detective Buenaventura, who claimed
to -have- seen' Senator Montano in ‘the Ly-
ric Theatre between 7:20 and 7:45 o'clock
on that same evening of- August 31, 1952.
His recollection of the date was pased
mainly on the entries on his hotebook (Ex-
hibit: “4");. which: e allégedly préparel as
a.simple reminder days ahead of his sche-
duled ‘engagements.: “Hig ‘relfability ns to
dotes is; even' more .affectéd by hislick

c: ‘memory. of. even:-the ‘mord’récent *nte

Belng engrossed
in |shadowing  Ben. "Klrat, ‘la."hotor.')hs
gengster, .. by .. going " in “and
“theatre for' that ‘purpose; it I8 ‘very
that' the detective's “tecollection -of ths fime

nomes and seating of . the
rersons. who. plaved at different tables in
the house of Mrs. Mendoza; of the .remark
of Mrs. Montano that it was already. 7:00
o'clock and that they had to leave, for
& ‘show; and of his offer to the Montanos
of’ the Taxi which he hailed for himsolf;
Lut ‘he ‘could not remember that. day in
Suptember, 1952, when he was asked. by
Mrs. Montano to testify. in this. case
(Ls.n. 860), nor any of the dates on which
he played. the .other- malljong games: wi‘h
tte. Senator.

The rule. is well-nmed that the eredibi-
lity of a witness may be seriously impaired
by a.wearing positively and minutely to oc-
currences which were not..of such a mature
as to Impress forcibly upon his meraory.
(Lee Sing Far v. U. S,, (S.C.A.) 94 Fed. Rep.)
Surely it Is very rare that ‘We honor with
a second thought the many incidents - that
we experience during the day, nor even ine
thoughts * we think. every mlnllte. and. the
emotions we undengo _each hour.

The. testlmony of Ex- Governor Ignlnlo dg,
ne{rvn only a mere passing benediction con-
sidering that, having. left the house of :Mps.

ke :grected Senator’ Montd > in
the theatre must have been' Inaccisia‘e 1
rot unreliable, considering that it was not
his concerri to check up on Senator’ Mou-
tano. . . )

The Court’ will- not dwell fong on the
testimony of Mrs. Montaho who, bec:ise
human ‘natiite- 'remains unaltered, caunot
be - to .the’ nes to
plcture the “incidents in the way the inte-
rests<of her husband-would dictate. If we
considered - that ‘the‘ thahjong players were
served only a light ‘merlénda, consisting of
vospas, puto, sweets and ‘soft drinks, at

‘about 5:00 o'clock in Mrs. Mendoza's house,

it is unlikely that husband and wifé would
have gone. directly to the Lyric Treitre
&1d remained there until 10:00 o'clock with-
cut’ bothering themselves. to havé at 1éast a
snack in their own home to ‘Which " thev
had ‘not returned since-they left ‘It “sailier

that noon to mttend that party. Being -weak
because -blased, - this- phase’ of -the defénse

d2 la Rosa, a disinterestéd: Witness,” who
affirmed that he took"Senator Montard: and

Mendoza .at .5:30. o'clock in the
that was the.last | -the. Montanos

Naxot Lanons debhrnuon nm.t. he.saw
Senator Montano .inshie the Lyric: Thedtre at
7:80_ oiclock. ‘in the ‘evening "of" August-31,

Deceniber 31; 1952

a lady -Mrs. Ménta-
Cdnhis ftaxica.littte: after six o'clock "fiom
& house:samewhere near-the ¢orner- 6¢-Felx
‘Hyertas;. and San::Lazaid stfeets: ahd 'divé-‘ia
Ahem cdirectly to..their residéncé:st P
Murgal, -cormer D. :Taazow; i Q\\ea‘oh'cif)'
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than Senator Montano, who made that ex-
perience much more unusual and singular
by the handsome tip which he received from
him. All this must have made a lasting
fiopression which can not be erased from
his mind so soon. His Inability to iCentify
Mrs. Montano during the hearing when she
was made to sit with four other women
cannot materially affect his credibili:y. Mrs.
Montano ' is not as widely and nationally
known as her husband, and. there is enough
reason -for the saying that strange faces,

under © ordinary  circumstances, uarouse
reither remark nor ettentive scrutiny.
NWhile in Camp Murphy, where Senator

‘Montano s, this witness ably pointed him

.out from -a ‘group of six persons selected

*by" the defense-and whose resemblance in

features 'to the Sénator, including the halr-
cot, was: really very striking and identifled
1dm as the .person who rode in his taxl on
that- date.:. (vide, Exh. “F-1" & “9").. It is
neteworthy - that, upon - being askel why it
took him. over four minutes to, determine
who of the seven persons was Senator Mon-
tano, he replied: “Because that Senator
Mcntano who was a passenger of mine re-
sembles somebody here.”” (t.s.n. 1158). And
when asked -on cross-examination why he
hesitated, he answered “Paano nga po'y
akong- pi ay baka
ako'y: magkamali pa.” .(t.s.n. 1163). He was
pesitive and certain in his ‘manner of iden-
tifying- Senator Montano; and his falire to
identify him readily .in the pictures pre-
sented to him previously should be an added
credit, rather than discredit, to his credibi-
lity. That fallure .only. shows the very
irdex of the fact that this witness has not
been trained or coached. Since his,ac-
quaintance with Senator Montano is based
on the fact that he had taken swift glances
of him while.dashing along the corridors
of Congress,, where he used to go in search
ol a for and
not.on .his frequent associations with him
nor on -seeing his plctures on the news-
papers, witness de la Rosa was only human
When ; he. failed to identify Senator Monta-
‘newspaper  plctures.

-1t ‘will be recalled that right after it wis
deglded during the héaring in Cavite City
that the Court should constitute fselt at
Camp Murphy for the purpose of Inving him
identify nator Muntnno" who * was
passenge T in' “his -cab; this witness was

‘and ‘placed prac
17:Intomimuni¢ado, under gdard by thé Clerk
b2 Coudt ana- 1Y Feprebéiitative’s’ of Tnd-de-
Tcnsd aid thie ‘prosecutions : In ‘Point of-tact,
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he was brought to Camp Murph” in the
avtomoblle of Atty. Antonio Barredo. with
‘Atty. Barredo himself in charge of the
group. He remained incommunicado until
he was finally summoned to the room where
the Senator was already seated Wwith the
others who were purposcly handpicked by
the defense for that demonstration.

The negative testimonles of La Twire and
Colmenar, close friends of the Montano
children, to the effect that they did rot see
the nine persons who conferred w'th the
Senator In the latter’s residence In the af-
teinoon or evening In question, are by no
means conclusive evidence that those nine
persons were not there.

These two witneses, by their own admlis-
slons, are intimate friends and are in close
tcuch with the family life of the Montanos,
often passing the night and taking thelr
rieals there; ‘thelr testimonies, trerefore,
must be weighed and evaluated with utmost
caution. For, as rightfully observed. “men
are grateful in the same degree that they
are resentful. The claims of friendship be-
tween a witness and a party are frequently
just as powerful an influence in :haping
his testimony as any mercenary motive
could be.” (II Moore on Facts, 1225).

'On the testimony of Gerardo la Torre, the
Court can only say that the welght of pro-
babilities that it bears, makes it too weak
to carry out Its mission. Take, for Instance,
his bold assertion that he left his house to
pass the night with the Montanos and to
spend the whole of: the day and the night
that followed without even a hint of it to
his parents with whom he is Nving. His
story became more unlikely when the re-
buttal witness, Petronilo de la Cruz, testi-
fied that he saw la Torre at the latter’s
house on Lico Street in Tondo with his
father, Catalino la Torre, first at eleven
o'clock in the morning and then at five
o'clock In the afternoon of August 31, 1952.

Inan effort to destroy the testimony of
Petronllo de la Cruz, the defense attempted
to prove through Catalino la Torre that the
Intter could not have been in Manila at any
time on August 31, 1962, because he left for
Palawan on the M /S Gen. Malvar ‘on Au-
gust 26, 1952, returning to Manila on the
some boat only on September 2, 1952 from
Coron. But it is iInteresting that rowhere
in the passenger manifest for that return
trip does his name appear either as a pay-
ing passenger or as a reclplent of a com-
pilmentary  ticket. (Exhibits “G-1" to
“C-4", Annexes to prosecution’s manifesta-
tion of November 3, 1952). This glves rise
to the possibllity that Catalino la Torre
might have bought a ticket for Coron but
b5d not use it, or having actually made the
trip, he might have returned to Manila on

or before August 31, 1952, by plane or some "

0" some other means of transportat’cn.
Guided by these observations, the Court
belleves that the testimony in chief of Ge-
rorde. la - Torre was- successfully rebutted
by. the prosecution. - On the other hand, théx
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testimony of Tomas de la Rosa, tae taxi
driver, remains unimpaired; effectively also,
i has assailed the dramatic. pretensions of
the defense witnesses that Semator and Mrs.
LS left Mrs. at
past seven o'clock in the evening, divect for
the Lyrlc Theatre and that they returned
home only after ten o'clock. The prosecu-
tion appears successful in unvellig this
‘alibi and in exposing before the Court the
correct -hue of all the assertions. Faced
thus with an overwhelming evidence for
the the Court is to
henor testimonies proceeding from the lips
of witnesses who related the facts as they
wanted them to.be and not as they were.

The alibi of Iruguin, which purperted to
show his absence from that unholy con-
fcrence, cannot prevail over the positive
avowals of credible witnesses who attested
to the contrary and against whom no im-
proper motive had been. ascribed for testi-
fying in. the manner they did.

The credibility of Dr. Arca and Dr. Se-
monte, who clalmed that Iruguin was at
the birthday party of Ex-Governor Samonte
in Cavite City, between six o'clock and 8:00
o'clock P.M. of August 31, 1952, gave way
and crumbled too easily under the testl-
mony of Juan de Guzman, an old rasident,
Wwho affirmed that Iruguin never

the construction of the proposed hullding
o’ the fraternity. Irugin, who was rot a
member, certainly would seem to se very
much out of place there. If Drs. Samonte
and Arca were present, although admitted-
L. not fraternity members, it was because
Dr. Samonte, a nephew of the ex-governor,
took upon himself to invite his chief, Dr.
Arca, and other co-doctors to his uncle's
birthday party.

Viewing the side of the defense that Iru-
guln was at the party, it would seem never-
theless that nobody had invited Iruguin to
tirat party because he was not a member of
the Caballeros Libres nor was it made to
appear that either ex-governor Samonte or
his nephew Dr. Samonte had invited Fim to
come. Moreover, De Guzman, It was
brought out, knew Iruguin very well and,’
although he was in that house from 6:30
to 8:15 o'clock, he was positive Irugi'in was
not there during that time, much less drink
with Drs. Arca, Samonte and Medira and
cne Eliglo Giron. He saw all these gentle-
men, but certainly not Magno Irugu'n.

‘With respect to the alibl of Iruguin for

2, 1952, the, of Patrol-
man Basilio de los Santos and Andres Es-
piritu cannot be trusted because their res-
pectlve’ statements are all replete with

that party and that right in that birthday
party the organization of Caballeros Tibres
held a meeting. The assertion of D» Guz-
man -on Iruguin’s positive absence fiom ex-

party v and
directly corroborates the previous testimo-
nies of Maglian and Macailan ‘that lruguin
was with them and was the one who took
them and thelr other companions to the
residence of Senator Montano last August
81

It is true that De Guzman is -only one
prosecution witness against the defence wit-
nesses Drs. Arca and Samonte who had
testified that Iruguin was at the party of
the former Cavite governor. Dr. Samonte,
however, is an assistant physiclan of Dr.
Arca and his testimony, therefore, must be
naturally patterned after that of his chief
who comes from Tanza, the hometcwn of
Senator Montano.

There can be no credibllity also to the
statement of Dr. Arca that he had no per-
sonal liking for Senator Montano and yet
had to testify freely In favor of the latter.
It is golng agalnst the grain of human
nature if a person who dislikes another,
should curb his dislike and testify for the
latter. It is more loglcal and consistent it
such person keeps himselt away and re-
fralns from taking active stand in favor of
the one he dislikes.

Again, it must be considered trat the
birthday party givén by ex-governor Sa-

monte, one of the founders of the Caballe-

vos Libres, was apparently intended for
members of this fraternity so that they
eculd discuss and actually turn over then
the amount of individual contributions for
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marked not only in them-
Berves but also with each other. To that
extent, in one portion of his testi ony, de
lus Santos says that he does not remember
when Iruguin came and sat beslde him in-
siGe the stadlum; but in another portion,
b states that Iruguin sat beside him at
atout nine o'clock. Still, in his statement
presented as Exhibit “6”, he states that
Iruguin arrived when the game between the
Harlem Globe Trottérs and the N-w York
Celtics was already in progress. Pa‘rolman
Erpiritu gives a still different version. He
stated that Iruguin came in during the
lest quarter of the Ateneo vs. Sto. Tomas
gume, which preceded that of the Harlem
Globe Trotters. There {s, therefore, ab-
sclutely no credibility that can be sitached
‘v ‘the testlmonies of Patrolmen de los San-
tos and Espiritu. It is obvious that wit-
resses of this kind cannot successfelly sup-
pert an alibl, especially when, as before
stetad, such alibi has been destroyed by
rbutting’ witnesses.

It is well-settled that the defense of alibl
cannot prevail over positive identification
(People v. Faltado, et al, G. R. Nos L-1604,
L-1712, & L-1713, June 27, 1949); it Is easlly
manufactured and Is usually unreliable such
that it can rarely be given credence (Peo-
ple v. Padilla, 48 Phil. 718). Indeed, alibl
must be clearly and satisfactorily proved
and shown; otherwise, it must be considered
a3 {ineffectual (People v. Limbo, 49 Phil
49). In at least two cases, the defense of
alib set up by the accused has been held
as not sufficlent to overthrow the evidence
of - the. prosecution where' it appears that
the place where the ‘offense has been’ com-
mitted is not too distant from the place
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' set up in the allbl (People v. Resabal, 50
Phil. 280; People v. Manlego, et ai. G. R.
No. L-2253, May, 1949).

The witnesses for the prosecution testified
that Senator Montano left the residence of
Mrs. Mendoza sometime before 6:30 o’clock
while those of the defense clalmed that he
left the sald residence after 7:00. The dls-
lsnce between the residence of Mrs. Men<
doza and that of Senator Montano could be
negotiated by car ordinarily from 5 to 10
minutes. Tn an a@nalogous kase, it :was
held: “Both appellants were that night in
places about three or four kilometers dis-
tant and it was not for them to

But the grant Qf ball-in- those .coses has
been predicated upon humanitarian consi-
derations. Withal such cases cannot be
invoked as authority in support of this pe-
titlon because no evidence was iniroduced
by the defense in the hearing with respect
to any speclal circumstance, let alone that
wliich was held as appropriate basis for the
grant of bail in the foregolng cases. In-
sofar as the resolution of the instant peti-
tion is concerned such matters are aliunde,
because the resolution must necessarily be
bused solely upon the evidence that have
been adduced during the hearing of this
petition. Tlle' only special consideration

bo in the scene of the felony even if their
witnesses had not’ deliberately lied, consi-
dering that a difference of one hour is nit
uncommon among people who had no par-
ticular iInterest to be accurate. Anyway,
cur experlence and our rulings hoid that
sich defense is easy to manufacture and
i3 necessarlly weak In the face of positive
adverse testimony.” (People v, Maniego, et.
al, supra).

Aside and apart from all the foregoing
conslderations, this Court is, in consclence,
c.nstrained to make the observatiori that

vis, that petitioner will not
abscend or thwart the course of justice if
-Teleased on ball, does not provide sufficlent
reason in law-to grant ball. This Is a con-
clusion, not supported by the evidence in-
troduced during-the hearing of the petition,
upon which this Court may premise its
finding on 'that score. While this Court
may take judicial notice that petitioner Is
a Senator, that position of the accused
sianding alone, cannot give him special con-
siGeration; . it is ‘not .a guarantee that he
will not abscond or thwart the course of
justice, It he ‘so desires. The other con-
from his: position

L the of the 1ay it. has

' the and ‘the
wanner In \vmch tho different witnesses
testitied. While it is true that the .wit-
1esses for the prosecution, as compared to
those of the defense, belong mostly to the
rank and file of citizenry, the Court is com-

(which was raised:. during the early part
'of the hearing,-hy way of manitestation)
to the effect that the public Interest will
svffer from his continued detentlon, als)
fals short of the .standard required in order
tu justify the granting of ball for a .special

pelled, because of thehr to give
credence and welght to thelr statements and
declarations over those ot the defense.

after a finding that the pre-
sumption of guilt is stronz. The constitu-
tional and statutory provisions make no
betwcen highly placed public of-

These persons are simpl
TC equipped with the ima:llmtlon to pre-
sent flawless declarations before this Court.
Ob the other hand, the testimonles of the
witnesses for the defense had the familiar
r'ng which puts a Court on its gnard. To
&P It all, they failed to give any ‘onvincing
Lasls to support their departure from the
home of Mrs. Mendoza. From all appear-
a1ces, they testified merely to produce the
dcsired result.

Finally, a word about the first ground

invoked by the defense in the present ap-
pication for bail, mamely, that ‘“Without
need of determining whether the evidence
of guilt against Vlontano is strong or not,
the Court can and ‘should grant him bail
because his present standing, his back-
ground and his conduct in connection with

and are

ficlals and the ordinary citizens. In fact,
i1 respect of constitutional rights, it is the
very essence of our Government. that all
person stand on equal footing before the
law.

The cases of Governor Rafael Lavson and
Ccngressman Ramon Durano cannot be in-
v-ked in support of this petition. In these
ceses, there was no opposition to the grant
ot bail and, therefore, their release under
bail became a matter of right.

Over and above, in the determination of
the right to bail in capital offense, when
it is clear from the evidence that the pre-
‘Sumption of gullt is strong, the Constitution
and the Rules of Court are mute and affords
no discretion which the Court may exercise

the present case are all
that he will face trial and will never attempt
to escape If released,on bail” It is true
that there have been some cases, viz. People
vs. Sison (L-398, Res. of Sept. 19, 1946),
De la Rama vs. People’s Court (43 O.G.
4107), People vs. Berg (G. R. No. L-1575),
where bail has Dbeen granted  because of
certaln  -special considerations involving
ricks to the lives of the persons concerned,
like critical {llness.
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in the accused to bail under those
cenditions.  Although in some cnses, dis-
cietlon is presumed by the very nature of
the functions of the courts, still that dis-
cietion must be exercised with extreme
crution. For, as Clark says, “where the of-
fuse was a felony -punishable by death,
tail was scarcely ever allowed, for it was
not thought that any pecuniary considera-
tion could weight against the desire to live.”
‘(Ciark’s Crim. Procedure, p. 86). .
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WHEREFORE, In the light of the fore-
going considerations and on the basls of
the ‘evidence presented, the Court Las found
tho evidence of gullt of the herein peti-
ticner to be strong, and consequently the
retition ‘for bail is hereby denled.

In closing, this Court makes it cfficlally
public that as a friend and an acqualntance
of the aacused Senator Justiniano S. Mon-
tano, he has found it extremely difficult,
erbarrassing, and awkward to sit and judge
the petition for bail of a national figure
Who holds one of the highest positions it
is within the right and privilege of the
Filipino people to bestow, As a friend and
aa acquaintance of the accused, the person
Who has the henor to sit and preside over’
this Court could have closed his e es per-
heps. and granted ball. But in this. country
we hold inviolate and sacred our Institu-
tion of justice on whose wise principles we
hove confidently erected the foundations
and’ pillars of our young Republe. Painful
and bitter as it has been for 'thi: Judge,
Iie had to stick to the norm of all impartial
courts régarding the incorruptibility, hon-
enty, and probity of judiclal decisions for
beth rich and poor, and for the weak and
1 fluential alike. This Court made thls de-’
cision guided sincerely and solelv by ‘the
p:ovisions of the Constitution, the Rules of
Ceurt, and the judiclal precedents, safe and ,
secure in the legal and moral conviction
that he has done full justice to the petition
and to the parties that disputed. for its
1esolutlon.

Finally, as a commentary on the behavior
o the parties before it, let it also remain
for the record that this Court renders a
glowing tribute to the high sense of justice
of the defense panel, so.ably headed by the
Y:on. Lorenzo Sumulong, and of th: Special
Frosecutors. The hearing had been con-
ducted on a lofty plane and as dispassion-
ately as the explosive possibilities—due to
the high position of the accused and the
political sltuation In the province of Cavite
—permitted. Guided by their ethical sense
that the broceedings be conducted in a ju-
dicious atmosphere free {rom the arimositles
eungendered by personal preferences and
political partisanships, both prosecvtion and
defense cooperated fully with the Court in
a noble manner that speaks highly of thelr
cimpetence, interest, and strict adherence
tc the principles of justice, rectitude, and
ircpartiality which underlie our judiclal
s1stem,

IT IS SO ORDERED.
Cavite City, December 2,,1852.

(Sgd.) FELICISIMO OCAMPO
TJudge
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[Republic Act No. 7391

AN ACT TO REQUIRE THE RECON-
STITUTION OR RECONSTRUCTION.
IN THE BUREAU OF MINES, OF

LOST OR DESTROYED MINING RE-.

CORDS., AND FOR OTHER PURPO-
SES.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House
of Representatives of the Philippines
in Congress assembled:

Section ‘l. Any locator, lga'se.appli-

Republic Acts

sionaire, assignee, owner, or holder, who
shall, within thirty days from receipt of
si:ch information; file with the Director
of Mines a netition under oath for the
reconstitution of his records in the said
offices. accompanying his petition witn
certified true copies of said mining do-
cuments in his possession. Failure to m-
form the Director of Mines of such de-
cuments and to file the petition when
required within the period fixed in this
Act and to prosecute the same with due
diligence 'in. accordance withlthe ‘rules

and to T v
the S Agricul and Natu-

cany; p essee, as-
signee, owner, or holder of mining
claims er concessions the records of
which were lost or destroyed, -either
totally or partially by reason of the
last war or the circumstances arising
therefrom, and which have not as
yet b reconstituted or reconstructed
under an administratiye proceeding in
the Bureau of Mines, shall file a- peti-
tion under oath with the Director of
Mines for the reconstitution or recons-
truction of said records within two yeays
from the date of the approval of this
Act, and shall prosecute the same with
reasonable diligence in accordance with
the rules and regulations to be promul-
gated by the Secretary of Agriculture
and Natural Resources: Provided, That
the rights of said locator, lease applicant,
permittee, lessee, ionaire, assignee,
owner or holder over such mining
claims or concessions are valid and exist-
ing at the time said petition for recon;-
titution or reconstrudion of records is
filed. Failure to file said petition within
the period fixed in this Act, or to prose-
cute ‘the same with due diligence, shall
rosult in the loss of all rights acquired
by virtue of the said location, applica-
ticn, permit, lease or concession, and the
land covered by the same shall thereupon
be open to relocation or application by
third parties in the same manner as if no
previous location, licaticn, permit,
lease or concession for the same land had
ever been made or granted.

Sec. 2. Any locator, lease applicani,
iftee, lessee, ionaire, assig-
nee, owner or holder of mining claims
ot concessions who has in his possession
documents pertaining to his mining claim
o concession, shall inform the Director
et Mines within two years from the date
of the approval of this Act, of the exist-
ence of such mining claim or concessioa
documents he possesses. If copies of the
same are found not existing in the 1--
cords of the Bureau of Mines or of the
mining recorder concerned, the Director
of Mines shall so inform the said locator,
lease applicant, permittee, lessee, conces-
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ral Resources, shall open the area ci-
vered by such mining records to reloga-
twn or application by third parties in the
same manner as if no location, applica-
tion, permit, lease_or concession had ever
been made or granted covering the same
area,

NUMBERED TWO THOUSAND SE-
VTN HUNDRED NINETEEN, OTHER-
WISE KNOWN AS THE COAL LAND
ACT. AS AMENDED. AND FOR
OTHER PURPOSES.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House
of Representatives of the Philippines
in Congress assembled: ’

Section 1. Sections one, two, three,
four, five, six, seven and ten of Act
Numbered Two th d seven hundred
nineteen, otherwise known as the Coa!
Land Act, as amended, are hereby
amended so as to read as follows:

“Sec. 1. Coal-bearing lands in the
Philippines shall not be disposed of in
X'Ay manner except as provided in this

ct.

“The ownership and the right to the
use of land for] agricultural, industrial,
- of Tand for agr

Sec. 3. Every petition for i
tion or reconstruction of lost or destroyed
mining records filed in the Bureau of
Mines in accordance with this Act, shall
be accompanied with a filing fee of five
pesos.

Sec. 4.. Decisions and orders of the
Director of -‘Mines on cases pertaining to
the reconstitution or reconstruction of mi-
ning records as provided for in this Act,
may be appealed to the Secretary of
Agriculture and Natural Resources by
filing with the Director of Mines a no-
tice of such appeal within thirty days
after receipt by the party appealing cf
a copy of such decision or order. If no
appeal is made within said peried
decision of the Director of Mines shall
be final and binding upon the parties
concerned. The decision of the Secreta-
ry of Agriculture and Natural Resour-
ces may be taken to the court of com-
petent jurisdiction as in ordinary civil

- cases within thirty days from receipt of

such decision: Provided, That if no such
action is taken within the period of thir-
ty days from receipt of such decision, the
decision of the Secretary of Agriculture
and Natural Resources shall likewise be
final and binding upon the parties con-
cerned.

Sec. 5. This Act shall- take effect
upon its approval.
Approved, June 18, 1952.

[Republit_: Act No. 740]

AN _ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS ONE,
TWO. THREE, FOUR. FIVE SIX, SE-
VEN, AND TEN, TO INSERT SEC-
TION 2—A IN. AND TO REPEAL SEC-
TIONS EIGHT AND NINE OF ACT
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tial, or for any pur-
puse other than mining does not include
the ownership of, nor the right to ex-
tract or utilize, the coal which may bs
found on or under the surface. The
ownership of, and the right to extract and
utilize the coal included within all areas
for which public agricultural land pa-
tents are gran‘ed are excluded and ex-
cepted from all such patents. The own-
ership cf, and the right to extract and
utilize the coal included within all areas
for which Torrens titles are granted are
excluded and excepted from all such ti-
tles.

“Sec. 2. Any unreserved and unap-
ropriated coal-bearing lands may b
reaged by the Secretary of Agriculture
and Natural Resources in blocks or tracts
of not less than fifty nor more than
twelve hundred hectares each in such
manner as may, in the opinion of the
Secretary of Agriculture and Natural
R allow the ic develop-
ment and exploitation of the coal deposit:
Provided, That an applicant may be
ganted a lease or leases on not more
than six separate blocks or tracts of coal
land in any one province: And provided,
further, That the aggregate area of al
such blocks or tracts shall not be more
bhan twelve hundred hectares in the
whole Philippines. The lease may bs
granted to any person twenty-one years
of age or over who is a citizen of the
Philippines or to any association, part-
nership or corporation organized under
the laws of the Philippines: Provided,

at at least sixty per centum of the
capital of such corporation or associa-
tion is owned and held-at all times by
such citizens.

“Sec. 3. Leases under the provisions
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ot this Act shall be issued upon publica-
tion, in the manner and subject to the

rules prescribed by the Secretary of Ag-
riculture and Natural Resources, for a
period of not more than twenty-five years,
renewable for another twenty-five years
subject to such terms and conditions as
may be authorized by law at the tim:
of such renewal, and no such lease shall
be assigned or sublet except with the con-
sent of the Secretary of Agriculture and
Natural Resources, and in this case only
to persons, partnerships, associations, or
corporations having the qualifications re-
quired of lessees: ,’ ovided, That failure

of the Secretary of Agriculture and Na-
tural Resources and through the same
procedure and upon the same terms and
conditions as in the case of the first lease
granted under this Act, secure and hola
additional leases on such blocks or tracts
as provided in this Act, covering addi-
tional lands separate from or contiguous
to those embraced in the original lease
or leases, but in no event shall the total
number of lease exceed six m any

TRepublic Acts

one or more coal field for a period of no
exceeding ten years, on such oondilinm
ot inconsistent with this Act as in his
opinion will promoe :he coal industry
and safeguard the public interest upon
payment of a royalty of fifty centavos
per ton for the coal mmed in lieu of the
specific tax on coal.”

Sec. 2. Section 2-A is hereby inserted
between sections two and thr"e of Act
d Two Th

one province, or the total area
in such original and new leases exceed
in the aggregate twelve hundred hectares
in the iole Philippines.

?:u:na:; plicant to!ﬁr o h” dlln- “§_°C 5. S\lbject to tlle approval of
gence and to have the area wverud 'h‘l R y of A Natu-
thereby surveyed within one year ral ources, lessee holding undet ieases

the date said application is filed in tl\e
Bureau of Mines shall be considered a
waiver of hls aforesaid coal lease ap-
plication. lease shall contain a
clause by whﬁy the lessee shall bind
kimself to com I‘; vnth the rules and re-
.gulations uqu y the Secretary of Ag-
riculture” axd Natural /Resources for the
_purpose of insuring the exeércise of rea-
sonable diligence, skill, and care in the
operation of said property and for !I\e
pnzvenuon of undue was'e, together witt

other rules and regulations as the
Secretary may make for the protection
of the interests of the Government and
for.the promotion of the publu: welhre

contiguous .blocks or areas may consoli-
date their ,m'd leases or holdings so as
to include in a single holding a toul of
not to exceed twjve hundred. hectares
provided alI lecaees hnve at the tlme of

d seven hun
dred nineteen, as amended, whlch :hall
read as follows:

“Sec. 2-A. In case a coal lease or re-
vocable permit application covers in
whole or in part private land, the same
shall be accompanied by the written au-
thority of the owner of the land: Provid-
ed, That in case of refusal of the owner
of "the land to grant such written author-
ity, the matter as well as the amount
compensation to be paid to the owner
of the land shall be fixed by agreement

such mp !
with all their obligati ds the

Government

"“Sec. 6. Each lease shall be for such
leasing block or tract of land as may be
offered or applied for, not less than fifty
nor more than twelve hundred hectares
of land as hereinabove provided.

“Sec. 7. Any , persons, association,
partnership or corporation who, without
first a coal lease; revocable pe--

For the of mining,

2nd disposing of the coal in the land:
coveredliy his lease, the lessee shall pay
t> the Government of the Philippines
through the Collector of Internal Reve-
rue, such royalties as may be ‘specified
m the lease, which shall not be less than
ten_ cenlaves per ton of one thousand
and sixteen kilos, to be due and payable
upon removal of the coal from the
locality where mined and an annual ren-
tal, payable in advance on the the date
of the approval of the lease and on the
sume date every year thereafter on the
lands covered by such lease, at the rat:

mit or license under the provisions of this
Act, shall mine and extract coal belong-
ing to the government and dispose of the
same for commercial purposes, -or from
an area covered by -a coal lease, permit
or license of ‘another person without his
permission,- shall be guilty of theft, or
qualified theft, as the case may be, and
shall be punished, upon conviction, in
with the provisions of the re-
vised penal code, besides paying com-
pensation for the- damages caused there-
by: Provided, That m the case. of as-

rate of two pesos and fifty per

hectare or fraction thereof for each and

every year for the first ten .years, and
five pesos per hectare or fraction thereof
for each and every year thereafter
ing the life of the lease: Provided, Tha'
such rental for any year shall be credited
against the royalties. as ‘they accrue for
that year as provided in this Act: Aad
provided, further, That such rental and
royalties paid during any year shall be
ﬂadlwd against the specific tax provid-
ed for in section one hundred forty-three
of the national internal revenue code, as
amend

“Sec. 4. Any person, association,
partnership, or corporation holding a
lease of coal lands under this Act may,
aL any time surrender such lease or- any

the
sibl f the ‘he‘”‘ ’ht:ldl Il:.
e for the acts commit v

CE partner, or
-“Sec. 10. That in order to provude for
the supply of local and domestic needs

for fuel, the Secretary of Agriculture
ard Natural-Rezources may, under such

the app and the surface

owner, and in case of their failure to
agree as to the conditions of the granting
the written permission and the amount
of compensation to be paid, all questions

_issue shall be determined by the court of

first instance of the province in which
said land is situated in an action ins-
tituted for the purpose by the applicant
and the permission may be granted by
the .court as soon as the applicant depo-
sits the amount fixed as compensation: for
any resulting damage or files a bond to
be appmes by the court sufficient to
insure the payment of the compensation
&.or“the owner of the land. The court
al
tion for an remlhng damage, for the
purposes for which the land has been-ap-
plied for, and thereafter grant the writ-
ten authority required- herein. The own-
er who I\oIJ‘; a Torrens title on his land
included in a coal lease shall be entitl:d
1o receive five per cent of the royalty due
to the government on coal extracted from
kis private land.
Conflicts and disputes arising out of
coal lease and/or coal revocable permit
all be sub d to the
Director of Mmes for decision: Provided,
That the decision or order of the Direc-
tor of Mmefs may be appea!led to the
an

Natural

rules and regulations as he may prescrib
in advance, issue to any applicant qua-
lified under section two of this Act, whe-
ther or not he is an applicant for, or
of, one or more coal lem under

this Act, not more than three limited
licenses or commercial revocable permits
granung the right to prospect for, mine,
dlspose o coal belongmg to the
tracts
covering an area “of not to exceed four
hectares each .to any one person, asso-
ciation p hip, or corp in any

Rew\m:e‘s within thirty days from the
date of its receipt. In case anyone of the
parties should duagree from the deci-
sion or order of the Director of Mines
or of the Secretary of Agriculture and
Natural Resources, the matter may be
taken to the court of competent ]unsd|:~
t.on vntlnn thirty day': fmn the receipt

uch decision or- order; otherwise, the
decmon of the Director pf Mines or the
Seerelary of Agriculture and Natural
as the case may be, shall be

portion . thereof, and with the
Decémber 81, 1952
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final and binding upon the parties con-
cerned.”

. Sec. 3. Sections eight and sine of Act
Numbered Two th d seven hundred

nineteen, as amended, are hereby re-
pealed.
Sec. 4. All laws and lations or

Numt 1 A thi

Onel 1.

known as the Mining Act, islheteb):
amended to read as follows:

“Sec. 28. No prospecting shall be
allowed: €

“(a) In a mineral reserve wkich has
een proclaimed closed to mining loca-

parts thereof, which are inconsistent with
the provisions of this Act, are hereby
repealed.

Sec. 5. This Act shall take effect
upon its approval.

Approved, June 18, 1952
[Republic Act No. 743]

AN ACT PROVIDING PROTECTION TO
’  LOCATORS, HOLDERS, LESSEES
AND OPERATORS OF UNPATENTED
MINING CLAIMS AND LEASES BY
EXEMPTING THEM FROM THE PER-
FORMANCE OF ANNUAL LABOR OR
ASSESSMENT WORK REQUIRED RBY
EXISTING LAWS FOR TME YEARS
NINETEEN HUNDRED AND FIFTY-
ONE TO NINETEEN HUNDRED AND
. FIFTY-TWO INCLUSIVE.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House
of Representatives of the Philippines
in Congress assembled:

Section 1. Any provisions of existing
laws to the contrary notwithstanding,
the performance of annual assessment
work or improvements, by locators, hold-
ers. or operators of unpatented mining
claims acquired under the Act of Con-
gress of July one, nineteen hundred ard
two, as amended, or mining leases grant-
ed under the Mining Act, are herebv
waived for a period of two years begin-
ning January one, nineteen hundred and
fifty-one to eml| thirty-ene, nine-
teen hundred and fifty-two inclusive.

Sec. 2. This Act shall take effect
upon its approval.

Approved, June 18, 1952.

[Republic Act No. 746]

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS TWEN-

©  TY-EIGHT, FIFTY-NINE, SIXTY-
ONE. SIXTY-TWO, SIXTY-FOUR.
SIXTY-EIGHT, SEVENTY - THREE,
AND ONE HUNDRED., OF COMMON-
WEALTH ACT NUMBERED ONFE
HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN, AS
AMENDED. OTHERWISE KNOWN
AS THE MINING ACT.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House
of Representatives of the Philippincs
in Congress assembled:

Seciion 1. Subsection (a) of section
iwenty-eight of Commonwealth Act
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ticns, and in reservations established for
cther purposes. excent by the Gover -
ment.”

Sec. 2. Section fiftv-nine of Commor.-
wealth 'Act Numbered Orie hundrsd
thirty-seven, known as the Mining Act,
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“Sec. 59. Fifty per centum of the
fees collected by authority of the pre-
ceding section shall accrue to the prov-
ince and fifty per centum of the same,
shall accrue to the municipality in which
the mining claim is located. In the case
of chartered cities the full amount shall
accrue to the cify concerned. The cty
or municipality -and province shall prov-
ide funds for the necessary personnel,
postage, supplies and materials, ana
equipment needed by the mining record-
er in the registration and safe keeping
of mining documents.”

Sec. 3. Section sixty-one of the same
iAct is hereby amended to read as fol-
lows:

“Sec. 61. Conflicts and disputes aris-
ing out of mining locations shall-be sub-
mitted- to the Director of Mines for de-
asion: Provided, That the decision or
order of the Director of Mines may be
ap-ealed to the Secretary of Agriculture
and Natural Resources within thirty days
fiom the date of its receipt. In case any
one of the parties should disagree from
the decision or order of the Director of
Mines or of the Secretary of Agricull

preseribe, he shall be entitled, before the
lease is granted as provided in this Act,
to a temporary permit, to be issued by -
the Secretary of Agriculture and Na- -
tural Resources within forty-five days
from the. date application for such par-
wit, accompanied by the necessary tech-
rical description and survey olan of the
mining claim or claims, is filed, to mine,
extract and dispose of minerals from said
claim or claims for commercial purposes. .
subject, however, to the payment of ro-
ﬁalgm provided in the National Internal
evenue Code, as amended, for claims,
covered by lease: Provided, however,’
That the holders of mining claims lo-
cated under the Act of Congress of July
oné, nineteen hundred and two, as
amended, who may, apply for a lease or
leases thereon under the provisions of sec-
tion sixty-eight of this Act, as amended,
subject to the rules and regulations that
the Secretary of Agriculture and Na-
tural Resources may prescribe, may ex-
tract minerals therefrom for ial
purposes without such temporary permit.
until such time as the leases  applied for
are granted subject, however, to the pay-
ment of rovalties provided for in the Na-
tional Internal Revenue Code, as amend-
ed, for claims covered by leases and to
the condition that the mining claim or
claims to be deyeloped or explpited shall
st _be properly surveyed: Provided,
fiially, That the Secretary of Agricul-
ture and Natural Resources may at any
time cancel for violaton of laws and .e-
gulations and after due hearings the tem.
porary permit granted under the provi-
sion of this Act, and in the case of un-
patented mining claims located under the
Act of Congress of July one, nineteen
hundred and two, as amended, stop the
ion of minerals therefrom for com-
mercial p without any responsi-

and Natural Resources, the matter may

bility on the part of the Government as
; o T for ) \} 3

be taken to the court of comp jurse-
diction within thirty days from the re-
ceipt of such decision or order; otherwise
the said decision or order shall be final

" and binding upon the parties concerned.”

Sec. 4. Section sixty-two of the same
Act, as amended, is hereby further
amended to read as follows:

“Sec. 62. Any qualified person mak-
ing a valid location of a mining claim
o claims, his successors, assigns, ac-
quires thereby the right of exploration
and occupation from the date of the re-
gistry of the claims in the officc of the
mwining recorder; and if he applies for
lease of said claim or claims and, upon
investigation, it shall be found that it s
fiee of claims and conflicts, or that his
application appears to be prima  facie
well founded, subject to the rules and

lati at the S y of Agri-
culture and Natural Resources may
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to expendit; ] worl
or exploitation purposes that might have
been incurred by the applicants, pend:
Sng the determination of their applica-
tions for lease.”

Sec. 5. Section sixty-four of the same
%Qct is hereby amended to read as fol-
lows:

“Sec. 64. The Director of Mines may
designate competent mineral or uty
mineral land surveyors to survey mining
claims for any necessary purpose under
the provisions of this Act. He is alo
hereby empowered to fix the bonds cf
duly ‘qualified deputy mineral land sur~
veyors and to issue the necessary regu-
lations governing the execution and ve-
rification of surveys of mineral lands in
the Philippines. All applications for of-
ficial surveys of mining ‘claims shall be
filed with the Director of Mines before
or upon the filing of the lease applica-
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tion, and the necessary survey of the mi-

ning claim or claims shall be made with-
_in a reasonable time thereofter, and the
““expenses” of such surveys shall be paid
* by the applicants. They shall be at liberty
“to employ anv such deputy mineral sur-
_ veyor ‘to make the survey at the_ most
; reasonable rate.”

Sec. 6. Section sixty-eight of the same:
Act, as amended, is hereby further
_amended to read as follows:

“Sec. 68. Application for a fease on
2 mining chml shall be filed within four
:years from: the date of thie recording of
theclamm:lnoﬁmof:dremmng re-
corder. Failure tb file. .such application
‘within . the period -above-mentioned: shall
ke :deemed an abandonment of the mi-
ning. claim, and the land embraced: with-
_fr such. claim shall thereupon bs open. to
. relocation in the same manner as if no
leuuan of the same had ever been made
P t the crigimal: [ocator, his
heirs; or "his: assigns, who: has: or hawg
thus ﬁulecl to file @ lease npphcauou on
the claim shall not be entitl

ceedings in a court of juris-

Republic Acts

diction' fo determine the controversy a.nd
to prosecute the same with

or
t‘lereof sllall be mpon?nble for the acts
¥ by such 2

diligence to final jud .ment, and a fail-
ure to do so ‘shall be considered as a
waiver of his adverse claim. After such
judgment shall' have beert rendered, the
party whose nght to a ledse on the mi-
ning claim in controversy, or any por-
tion thereof, shall have been established
therebé;. may, v;‘dzut glvlngff:‘l:her Idl:-
tice,. file a certi copy of e Juag-
ment with the Director of Mines, and’
the description required i such cases,
tcgether with the proper fees, whereupso

a lease may forthwith be granted there- -

on on' such mining claim or on such por-
tion thereof as the applicamt may be
entitled to under the decision of the court.
If the decision: of the comt is that sev.-
ral partiést are entitled to' leases upon
separate and- different portions of the
mlmng clmm. the subject matter of the

ication, and sueh parties- have there-
tofore applied therefor, leases may forth-
with be #sued to- the said several partics:
to their respective rights as

..directly or ind , the land

b vod

d ined by the decision. If in any ac-

within such claim, DI’ any part thereof.”

Sec.. 7. Sectiom sevemtthree of the
;‘ag:;'f&crishetm anterided to read as

“Sec. 73. At any time dunng the
period of application,. any advIem aira.
may under oath the Direc-
“tor of Mines, and shall. state in full de-
.tail the nature, boundaries, and extent
of the adverse claim; and: shall be ac-
ccmpanied by all plans, documents, an

agieements upon which adveru
“claim is based: Provided, however, That
no adverse claim from any person, asso-
clation, partnership or ootpontlon, whose
protest filed under section sixty-one of
this Act has already been finally. decid-
‘ed by the Director of Mines and/or ths
Secre!ny of Agncu]mre and’ Nt]nual

shall pon

the ﬁlmg of any adverse claim all' po-
: except the p of notice
of app lwanon for lease and the making
and filing of the affidavit in comectmn\
ith, as herein prescrib shall be
stayed: until. the contraversy - shall. Lave
‘buen settled or decided by a court »f
 curmipereny jurdsdiction, or ‘the adverse
claim® wnv!d. It shall be: the duty of the-
-adveyse: claimant, within thirty: days af-
ter filing' his claio;, to commence pro-

tion brought purswant to this section a
right to a lease upon any of lhe chlln ln
controversy shall not be

partrier-
ship or corporation.”

Sec. 9. This Act shall take effect
upon i&~awrov?|.

Approved, June 18, 1952.

[Republic Act No. 810}

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE GUER-
RILLA AMNESTY COMMISSION TO
HEAR AMNESTY APPLICATIONS IN
CERTAIN €ASES EVEN IF THE
SAME HAVE ALREADY BEEN DE-
CIDED BY SUPERIOR COURTS.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House
of Reprusentatives of the Philipsines
in Congress assembled:

Section I. Any law or decision to the
contrary notwithstanding. the decision of
any superior court in a crimmal case
finding. the acts of the. accused for which
he has been: prosecuted’ as noy falling un-
der Amnesty Proclamation Numher
eight, dated September seven, nineteen
hundeed and forty-six, shall not. bar him
from nlsmg or reopening tHe 1sue of

any of the parties, the court shall se ﬁnd

with the said: aets-
before the prover Guemilla Amnesty

and' judgment shall be entered
. such case the cletk of the court
rcndenng judgrment shall file a centified
copy of the iudgment with the Director
ot Mines, whereupon the proceedings: un-
dﬂ the lease application. shall be dis-
missed and the application denied.”

Sec. 8. Section one hundred of the
same Act is hereby amended to read as
follows:

“Sec. 100. Any oerson who, without
4 mines temporary permit or mining lease
shall extract mulerals and dnspose of the
scme for
to the Government 9r Tfrom a mining
claim or claims leased, held or owned

Provided, h That
lle accused' has not oreviously applied
for amnesty in connection with the said
acts to any Guerrilla Amnesty Commis-
sion or that he has not pleaded amnesty
as a defense at the trial of the said
criminal case in any inferior court.

Sec. 2. The prover Guerrilla Amnes-
ty Comnnission. referred to in the preced-
ing section shall, upon petition of the
accused, receive such evidence or fur-
ther evidence as he may submit in- sun-
port' of his application.

Sec. 3. The decision of the Guerrilln
Amnesty Commission denying the ac-
cused thebnght of amriesty t|s’l-nall be ap-

to the

y other persons: without the
of the lawful lesses, holder or owner
thiereof, or shall stéal ores-or the products-
therecf from mines or mills, 'sllall upon
conviction, be imprisoned from: six months
to six years or pay a fine of from one
thousand pesos to twelve thousand pe-
sas, or both, in the discretion- of the cour:,
besides paying compensation for the da-
mage caused. thereb by: Provided, That
in the case of association, partnership, or

Court.

Sec. 4. An application’ for ammesty
may be .filed either by the person res-
ponsible for the acts for which he in-
vokes: ammnesty or by his representatives.

Sec. 5 This Act shall take effect
upon its approval.

Enacted without: Executive approval,
June 22, 1952.

As was sald In the Book. when the Star did shifie in Bethelem
on that early morn, it was to apprise the world that the Savior was
born in a lowly manger, and to gulde the shepherds tending their
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THE STAR OF BETLEHEM
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flocks, and the Wise Men from the East to where He lay.
On this day and age. may that Star indeed shine upon our Iearts
v:ith deep humility, love and kindness for our fellowmen:—L. D. R.
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Book Review

REVISED PENAL CODE: by Vicente J. Francisco,
East Publishing, 1952, Vols.'1 & 2, $19.00 a volume;
$35.00 a set. :

None has contributed more to the country’s legal literature
than Dean Vicente J. Francisco. He has written legal treatises
and texts on almost every phase of the law, and always, each
field of the law upon whichhis incisive mind has ploughed, has
been enriched thereby. Every book he has written is concededly
authoritative, and on more than one occasion, the Supreme Couit,
in its .decision, made reference to some of them. And if all the
legal treatises and texts he had previously written bear the im
press of authority, that impress should be more marked and indubi-
table on his latest book, the subject of which-criminal Iav./—llxe is
most qualified to write abont.th this subject, he has dqdlllcated a

Teat ion of his life; to his success in its practice, he owes
|gmlcl| ':fmhis fame as a legal practitioner. Indeed, the Dean’s
name has become inextricably linked, has become almost synony-
mous even, with criminal law. It is not surprising, therefore, that
the publication of the present volume has been much awaited and
so well received.

The present volume—the most recent’ of ll‘w comme'm:ri_es
on the Rw';sed Penal Code,—was prompted by the author’s be- -
lief that it is his professional duty to make available to ?zhers.
his professional experience in the practice -of cr_munal law.” All
knowledge. is vain when it is kept to one’s self; it becfo!nes o|f any

repaired, so”had Dean ‘Francisco incisively cut to the.deepest
hilosophical beds underlying each provision of the penal code.
This was done, ‘as the preface itates,
but in the honest convicti at a coll of p ans of law,
and decided cases must d, fusing, and
in the end of little help or value, unless it is brought together and
ciganized on the basis: of principles.” :

At the same time, the emphasis due to judicial interpretation
and applications of:our criminal law was not neglected. On ‘the
contrary, discussion of the decisional -law on the subject was made
more comprehensive by the manner: of - presentation adopted;: i
is made in question and answer form in the manner of Viada.
The legal problem posed by every proviso in the penal codeand
izs solution are pi d in a direct, atic and eaily under-
standable way. Such mode of approach makes possible a ‘com-
prehensive. discussion of almost alt the cases decided by the Su-
preme Court in connection with the particular proviso in. questior.
Thus, the book is not only. an analytical study of the philosophy

ily be haph

behind each provisien of-the code; it- aiso serves the purpose of a.

B dv

case-book, with this agy it is. din a
form most convenient both_for thie busy lawyer in the provinces

-who due to circumstances offtimes beyond his- control, ‘cannot keep

abreaist - with- all the decisions of the Supreme Court,” as- well as
for the candidate for the bar, who will find in the novel mode of
approach, apt training in how-to make effective answers to bar

use only when imparted to others. e imparting of 3
however, will be ineffectual, if not done-with a noble purpose.
The. present work, impelled as it had been by the author’s sense

“is the most comprehe

Taken All(togélbe.:, Dean l;nncisco's Revised Penal- Code
bty bk

I law-s0

P . ; e study -
of kinship with his fellow lawyers. and by his desire: “to aid Each article of the Revised Penal Code is treated first, fram -its
the fnlﬁlrm ent ‘of the profession’s ‘pledge to deféend the innocen h | and philosophical background, followed by the judicial
and bring the guilty to justice,” has such a purpose. And in this interpretations made thereof. In controversial -questions, -and in

sense, the book may rightly be called a “labour of love.”
Dean Francisco’s Revised Penal Code makes a welcome
departure from the usual techni ployed by other com
tators on the penal law. The author has not contented himself
with citing and reproducing controlling d.eclsxons, but has ven-
tured farther afield by setting .down principles and commentaries
derived from the philosophy and the jurisp: d of
Jaw. As a skillful surgeon artfully cuts to get to the affected
parts of the human o that they can be removed or

the absence of decisions-by the higher courts on ‘the matter, the
author suggests possible solutions. In the book, one-readily sees
the hand of a legal craftsman; it is written in a ‘scholarly, but
readable and far from pedantic.' manner. It breathes the spirit
and intent of the purpose and function of our criminal law, It
is ut gh in the of the subject mat-
ter, and should be a credit to the professional library of judges
and lawyers as well as to the bookshelf of students of law.
—ATTY. LOPE E. ADRIANO

IS A LAWYER. .. (Continued from page 620)
sent the Exter fcts and cireu on his client’s behalf.

Chicanery and insincérity should be no part of a lawyer's
make-up in any case. \

teliohtful dial b

son argues, may not affect the character or soul of ‘the ‘walkes.
Pleading earnestly a cause which the lawyer knows to be untrye
cannot_but iciously affect his ch

Whatever the situation was in Johnson's day,. there should
Eelno.qrtiﬁce at the Bar. Nor should a man “resume his: usual

Let us return for a moment to the | d I
Boswell and Johnson. It makes wonderful reading. Is ita ree!
answer to the question posed at the heginning of this article?

Do.you,- Mr. Lawyer, or‘indéed any human ‘being_possess
the ambival to dissimulate -in the and to “‘resume
your usual behaviour” when you come from the Bar?

ow off insincerity.and dissimulation in the

Can yon
as gh'o,lgh

b

" the moment he comes from the Bar. -The lawyer's
usual behavior both in his office, and at the Bar and in Society.
should be that of a man of probity, integrity and absolute depen-
dability. . B ,

The argument that a lawyer should be a mouthpiece for hs
client, indeli as that ion may be, is ious and only
lggicgl toa limited extent.' A lawyer should not be merely a-ms-

n

it were a cloak, subdue that dishonest portion of your thinkin

:‘nd resume being a man..of integrity when you return to your
fice? BN : T

Inevitabl d

the two chas

traits
would tend o merge. Ob ly, dissimul

in the one bodv
and insincerity will

bis- of his client, no matter how insincere or: dishonest. .: Rather
lawyer ‘should refuse to-speak those words as a mouthpiece, un-
less the utierances of his client are filtered and purified by truth
and sincerity.” T o

g the words and thoughts and ndl:

eventually overcome integrity. .
Whether he walks upon his hands or, feet, as Samuel Joho: ..

.. Chi dissimulation and insincerity m
found in the dictionary in the lawyer’s library.
never be found in the lawyer's heart.

y be words to be
But they should

a;
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tioners and students of law alike.
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ve It is a study the educational value of which can
hardly be overest:mated.”—From the Preface of the Book.

LI

EAST PUBLISHING

Price - - #19.00 per volume
#38.00 a set

Orders may be placed at

1192 Taft Ave. Manila
Tel. 5-43-56

* PR

Provincial orders must hclude
additional amount Jdf $2.00 to
cover postage and handling
expenses.




